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Washington State Court of Appeals 
Division Two 

950 Broadway, Suite 300, Tacoma, Washington 98402-4454 
David Ponzoha, Clerk/Administrator (253) 593-2970 (253) 593-2806 (Fax) 

General Orders, Calendar Dates, and General Information at http://www.courts.wa.gov/courts OFFICE HOURS: 9-12, 1-4. 

Ronald Holtz 
DOC #945319 
Washington State Corrections Center 
PO Box 900 
Shelton, WA, 98584 

Stephanie C Cunningham 
Attorney at Law 
4616 25th Ave NE # 552 
Seattle, W A, 98105-4183 

CASE#: 43995-6-II 

October 7, 2014 

Thomas Charles Roberts 
Pierce County Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Ave S Rm 946 
Tacoma, W A, 98402-2171 

State of Washington, Respondent v. Ronald Holtz, Appellant 

Counsel and Mr. Holtz: 

On October 6, 2014, a motion for reconsideration of a Clerk's letter of September 23, 
2014, was filed in the above-referenced matter. The motion is being treated as a motion to 
modify. A panel of judges will consider the motion without oral argument on the next 
available motion calendar. Any response to the motion should be filed no later than 
October 17, 2014. A reply, if any, must be filed within seven days after the response has 
been filed. Please note that ordinarily there would be no provision to file this motion under 
State v. Romero, 95 Wn. App. 323, 1999; however, it appears that the Appellant is acting 
pro se. If you have any questions, please contact this office. 

DCP:c 

Very truly yours, 

w.J--
David C. Ponzoha 
Court Clerk 



IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DIVISION II 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

Respondent, 

V •. 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, aka RONALD 
HOLTZKEAL, 

A ellant. 
In re Personal Restraint Petition of 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, 

Petitioner. 

No. 43995-6-Il 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION 
TO MODIFY AND DENYING 
MOTION FOR PUBLICATION 

No. 

Appellant Ronald Holtz has moved to modify the clerk's September 23, 2014 letter 

rejecting his motion to publish as untimely. Because Holtz is currently in prison and has 

established exceptional circumstances, we ( 1) grant his motion to modify; (2) accept for filing his 

motion to publish; and (3) having considered his motion to publish, deny it. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

DATEDthis ~~~ dayof UC~~~ 
........ 

, 2014 . 
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The Law Office of Kent W. Underwood LLC 
1111 Fawcett Ave., Suite 101, Tacoma, WA 98402-2024 Ph. (253) 627-2600 Fax (253) 591-7086 

Ronald Holtz 
Pierce County Jail 
910 Tacoma Ave. S 
Tacoma, W A 98402 

August 20, 2012 

RE: State v. Ronald Holtz, Cause No. 11-1-03845-1 

Dear Mr. Holtz, 

For you records enclosed to this letter please find investigator reports that contain 
the following witness interviews. 

1. Crow Investigations Reports 
a. Ira Lynny Foreman, interviewed by Jerry Crow on 08/15/2012. 
b. Shonda Mari Bailey, interviewed by Jerry Crow on 08/16/2012. 
c. Stefanie Foreman, interview by Jerry Crow on 08/16/2012. 

2. DAC Investigation Reports 
a. Clare Strain, interviewed by Glenn Glover and Karen Husks on 

03/15/2012. 
b. Officer Peterson, interviewed by Glenn Glover on 04/03/2012. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, / 

1/$~~~ . 
~t;~~nik, Legal Assistant to 
Kent W. Underwood 
Attorney At Law 

Enclosure(s) as cited 



Crow Investigations 
2522 N. Proctor #416 

.....-~ Tacoma, WA 98406 
Ph. (253) 314·5364 
Fax. (253) 314-5536 

To: Kent Underwood, Attorney 

From: 

Re: 

Jerry Crow, Investigator 

State v. Ronald Holtz 
#:ll-1-03845-1 

Witness Interviews 

Ira Lynny Foreman 
DOB: 21511983 
Pierce County Jail: 3WA11 

On 8/15/12 I interviewed Witness Foreman at the Pierce County Jail. Witness 
Fore man is in jail awaiting the outcome of an unrelated matter. Witness Fore man is a 
friend of our client and was present at the Sunshine Motel on the evening in question. 

Witness Foreman stated that on the evening of the incident he and his wife arrived 
at the Sunshine Motel early in the evening to visit our client. The only people present in 
the room were Witness Foreman, Foreman's wife, and our client. Witness Foreman and 
our client had a shot together and soon after our client left the room. At this time 
Witness Foreman and his wife were in the room by themselves. 

Witness Foreman said that a short time later he looked out the front door of the 
room to see the police arrive and our client get arrested. Witness Foreman and his wife 
did not see our client interact with the alleged victim at all that evening. 

Witness Foreman gave me the phone number for his wife, Stefanie, but he does 
not know any contact infonnation for the alleged victim. 

Shonda Marie Bailey 
DOB: 41711955 
Address Refused 
Phone: (425) 877-7805 

On 8/16/12 I spoke with Witness Bailey by telephone. Witness Bailey was the 
neighbor of our client and the alleged victim at the Sunshine Motel during the time of 

Page 1 of3 



the incident. 

Witness Bailey said that on the evening of the incident she, our client, and the 
alleged victim walked to the store together and purchased wine. Witness Bailey does 
not remember what time in the evening this occurred, but does remember that it was 
dark out. 

Witness Bailey stated that after they returned to the hotel her, our client, and the 
alleged victim went to Witness Bailey's room and had a few drinks. A short time later 
our client became agitated and started yelling at the alleged victim. At this time Witness 
Bailey told our client to leave. Our client then left the room. Witness Bailey does not 
remember what the argument was about. 

Witness Bailey said that a short time later the alleged victim decided to leave the 
room. Witness Bailey watched as the alleged victim was walking in the parking lot 
towards her own room and saw our client approach the alleged victim. Our client then 
proceeded to yell at the alleged victim, snatched her purse, and threw it to the ground. 
At this point Witness Bailey saw the employee of the motel get involved. Witness 
Bailey did not see anything further. 

Witness Bailey seemed to be cooperative throughout the phone conversation. 
However, when I asked her for her address towards the end of the conversation she 
became nervous and abruptly ended the phone call. 

Stefanie Foreman 
DOB: 711411968 
Phone: (253) 666-0655 
130 1Jf11 St SE 
Auburn, WA 98002 

On 8116112 I spoke to Witness Foreman by telephone at the above listed phone 
number. Witness Foreman is the wife oflra Foreman and was present at the Sunshine 
Motel on the evening of the incident. 

Witness Fore man said that she does not know our client very well and has only 
met him a couple times. However, our client is a friend of her husband, Ira Foreman. 

Witness Foreman stated that on the evening of the incident her and her husband 
drove to a motel in Fife. Witness Foreman said that she was pregnant and not drinking, 
but her husband wanted to have a drink with our client. 

Page 2 of3 



Witness Foreman stated that when they arrived at the Motel that she and her 
husband hung out with our client alone in a room. Witness Foreman's husband and our 
client had a drink and our client then left the room saying he was going next door. A 
short time later Witness Fore man and her husband looked out the door and saw the 
police arrive. They then saw our client and an unknown white female being handcuffed 
and arrested. 

Witness Foreman does not know the alleged victim and has no way to get in touch 
with her. 

Page 3 of3 
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DAC Investigations 

Memo 
To: Robert DePan 

From: Karen Hucks 

Date: March 15, 2012 

Re: Clare Strain interview 

Glenn Glover and I interviewed Clare Jane Strain from 2:10 to 2:45 p.m. today, March 15, 2012. She 
came here to DAC and we talked in Glenn's office. 

Strain said she met Keal in 2008, and they have dated off and on since 2010. She said she fell in love 
with him, partly because of his intelligence. Strain is the victim in a 2011 Lakewood Municipal Court 
domestic violence incident, for which Keal had a no-contact order that required him to stay away from 
her. 

She said she and Keal had been sharing a room at the Sunshine motel in Fife together for two to three 
days when the September incident occurred. They'd been staying at the motel on and off since June. 
The motel management knew they were there together. 

That day, Strain said, Keal had friends visiting their room and got mad at her for being in the room next 
door. Strain had purchased items for the woman, and was providing her the change from the store. 

Keal came to the room and screamed that Strain was being disrespectful to their guests. Strain said 
she screamed back at him. She said Keal threw her purse out into the parking lot and its contents 
scattered across the parking lot. The doors to the woman's room and to their room were open. 

Strain said Connie, who works at the motel, called the police. When the police arrived, Strain was 
picking up her things in the parking lot. 

She said Keal never assaulted her, and he never assaulted Connie. 

Strain was arrested for violating a SOAP/SODA order. She said Keal gave the officers his new name, 
Ronald Holtz. She thought that was stupid because he still had the same face and fingerprints and 
police would figure out who he was. They did. He was arrested for violating the no-contact order. 

Strain said she pointed out Keal's medication in their room because he would need it. 



Although Strain denies that any assault occurred, she understands why the management would have 
called the police when they were being so loud. 

Karen Hucks, intern investigator 

• Page2 



Pierce County Department of Assigned Counsel 
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 

Defendant: Ronald Keal Cause No: 11-1-03845-1 

Charge:Domestic Violence Court Order Violation Occurrence Date: 9/19/11 

Attorney: DePan Investigative Intern: Hucks 

Interview with: Officer K. Peterson Interview Date: 04/03/12 

On 4/03/12 at approximately 1430 Glenn Glover interviewed Ofiicer Peterson in the 
presence oflntern Investigator Amparo Medina-Perez, and Prosecuting Attorney J. 
Sievers. 

Officer Peterson stated that he brought his report from the night in question along with 
him as a refresher. Off. Peterson also stated that he has been working with the Milton 
Police Department for four years and stated that he was previously with Bellevue Police 
Department the first year. Peterson stated that his duties included but not limited to patrol 
officer, marijuana unit, but mostly patrol duties. 

Officer Peterson shares radio frequency with the Fife Police Department and responded 
on 9/19111 to a assist with a Motel incident at the Sunshine Motel in Fife. A fourth party 
called dispatch in regards to a physical altercation occurring between a male and female, 
and the male was seen pushing the female. At which time Officer Peterson arrived on 
scene after Officer in charge Morales was already there and interviewing the parties 
involved. Peterson sta_ted that Officer Morales had both parties separated and was 
interviewing the male involved. Peterson was motioned to the male by Officer Morales, 
at which time the male stated that he was involved, that he just got back to the hotel and 
was chilling out. Morales then went to the female and started interviewing her at which 
time she then accused the male of doing something and became upset. 

Officer Peterson stated that he doesn't respond to Motel calls on a regular basis. Officer 
Peterson then asked the male known to him as Holtz if he pushed or shoved female. Mr. 
"Holtz" stated that he did not touch females. Officer Peterson stated that Mr. "Hotlz" 
appeared intoxicated with blood shot eyes but no real slurred speech. Peterson stood by 
Mr. "Hotlz" until Officer Morales returned. Peterson stated that when Officer Morales 
arrived he asked Mr. "Hotlz" to turn around and that he was being placed under arrest. 
"Hotlz" was not seen causing an altercation when placed under arrest, but did say a 
couple of things in regards to his arrest. Mr. "Hotlz" stated that Fife wouldn't take him " 

' based on his medical condition at which time dispatch advised of a different names and 
, an aka, and that he had been in jail the week before in Fife and was denied booking. They 

then proceeded back to the room and found prescription, Glenn asked specifics about the 
prescriptions and details, Peterson did not recall seeing any prescriptions under the name 
of "Hotlz", what the prescriptions were, nor what they said or details about the 



prescriptions but bagged it and tagged it with required information. Dispatch stated his 
aka was Keal, they then transported Keal to Fife jail with meds, Officer at the jail 
processed Keal in Fife and held Keal until Pierce County picked Mr. Keal up and 
transported him to the jail. At this time Officer Peterson stated that he was done at this 
time and duties were turned over to Fife. Peterson also stated that he had never dealt with 
Keal before this incident. Peterson did not speak with victim at all and did not go to the 
Motel office. 
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HOLD 
$0.00 

HOLTZ, RONALD HODGE Bag:1124 

Pierce County Detention and Corrections Center 
Inmate Property Inventory 

eaokjng 10: 2Q11262083 

Spoking Date:.9Jj9f2Qj1 J156 PM 

Date 
Added Item Qty 

09/20/11 Cellular Phone 

09/20/11 Cigarettes 

09/20/11 Hat 

09/20/11 Medication 

09/20/11 Pants 

09/20/11 Shirt 

09/20/11 Shoes 2 

09/20/11 Socks 2 

09/20/11 State ld Card 

09/20/11 Wallet 

Initial Booking Amount $0.00 

Race: BLACK 

Ethnicity: NON-HISPANIC 

Booking Officer: 06-036 

Gender: M 

Age: 45 

Property Property 
Amt Comments ____________ _ Release Dat=e--'Releasecrro----

blk 

open 

tan 

7 bottles 

blu 

blu 

brown 

white 

2 wa 

brown 

RCW 70.48.390 authorizes the PCDCC to collect a booking fee of up to $100 for anyone booked into the countv jail. The booking fee 
will be deducted at the time of booking, as listed below. 

Booking Fee _$_0_.0_0 __ 

Account Balance _$_0_._0_0_ 

This is an accurate record of my property at the time of booking x ---------------
-Inmate Signature 

Items _____________________________________________________________________ _ 

I accept responsibility for the personal property I keep on my person x -----------------------------
Inmate Signature 

Per RCW 70.48.390 you may have this booking fee refunded if you are not charged, are acquitted, or if all charges are dismissed. If 
you qualify for a refund you should contact Jan Rose at the PCDCC Administration office at 798-4431. 



STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 
P. 0. Box 9030 • Olympia, Washington 98507-9030 

October 20, 2011 ss 

- -~llainformation in this report pertains to the driving record of: 

Lie.#: HOLTZRH345LP 
N ame:HOLTZ, RONALD HODGE 

2011 E 57TH ST 

Birthdate: Juner?;-196&-----~---
Eyes: BRN Sex: M ----·---

Hgt: 5 ft 09 in Wgt: 210 lbs 
TACOMA W A 98404-5114 License Issued: May 9, 1985 

License Expires: June 17, 1986 

After a diligent search, our official record indicates that the status on was: 
Personal Driver License Status: Commercial Driver License Status: 

The following also applied: 

PDL Attachments: 

Attachments: 
• Certified Photo 

CDL Attachments: 

Having been appointed by the Director of the Department of Licensing as legal 
custodian of driving records of the State of Washington I certify under penalty 
of perjury that such records are official, and are maintained within 

,~."~ 
Custodian of Records 
Place: Olympia, Washington 
Date: October 20, 2011 

We are committed to providing equal access to our services. 
If you need acconunodation, please call360-902-3900 or TTY 360-664-0116. 

'J \ 
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New search 

Views 
Photo 
Card 
Data. 

----

PIC#: 
Control#: 
Name: 
Production status: 
Issue date 
Mailed date: 

HOL TZRH345LP 
B2110484Hl516 
HOL TZ,RONALD HODGE 
Mailed 

2/17/2011 

2-21-2011 

Photo Verification v 0.5 ©2002 Digirnarc Corporation 

------·---



Address: 

Phone Number 

OSp.ouse 
~ngaged/dating-
0 Child 

Alcohoi"Involved? 
Other/Drugs? 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 
Supplemental Report Form 

Pag~_l ofi 

RELATIONSIUP BETWEEN VICTIM ~ND SUSPECT 

0 Coliabitants 
OSame:Sex 

0 Former Spouse · 
0 Former Dating 
OPare1it 0 Emancipated Minor 

0 Former Cohabitants 
0 Child in. Common 
0 Other 

~s ONo 
DYes ONo 

INCIDENT 

~;Suspect 
q By Suspect 

· Property Damage? 0 Yes ~ 
lf ~onu;mruty Property, List: : · .· . · 

--------------------~------~------------~~~--------~----~----Vruue:~~~-
If other than conununity property, iist name, address, p~one mirnber(s) of property owner(s): ---'----------~----'---

---------------------~~~--------------~------------------~~- Vruue:~~--~ 
0 Yes KNo · 0 By S1,1spect . 0 Victim· Ve~icle Damaged? 

,Weapon ·~sed? 
Physical Only? 
Threat Only? 

Children Present? 

Victin: Appeared? 

. O'Yes· ·~o 0 o·un · : O·:Knife 
>qJes o·No ci PUnched· a·st~pped 
DYes ONo OToKiliVictim 

Desc\i.be Damage: --'--.,-:--· _· _· '-"""·.,.,...........:,-...,., ":-:-" .. _. ·. 
· :o Other:----=------------

OChpked ~shed 
0 To ~11. Other(s}. . 

0 Grabbed. 

0 J'o Hurtvlqtim 0 To Hurt Other(s) 0 To Qama~e Prope~ 
0 To Burn victim 0 To Take Child~~n O.OtherThreat:_· __ --'------
0 Yes . 0 No If yes, Names/.A,.g~s:...;..· -----:-----.......:....--.......:.... __ .:...__ ___________ _ 

OAngry 
OAfraid 

VICTIM DEMEANOR!INJUIUES 
~pologetic 0 Crying 0 Fearful . 1 0 Hysterical · 0 Nervous 

0 Threatening ~1m t&other: _. -'-' ~IA.._{.l...---"'O..:..><"utc...·_,.s:~~;~fo~d"------

Did Vic!im Receive Mc(jical Treatment? 
Were Victim's Injuries Visible/Apparent? 

:~0 Yes ~ If Yes, Where: _____ .:..._... _______________ __ 
DYes ~o · IfYes, Describe: ___________ ...._:. _____ _ 

0 Brulse(s) 0 Abrasion (s) q Laceration (s) 0 Contusion (s) 0 Minor Cut (s) 

0 Complaint of Pain OOther: 

EVIDENCE COLLECTED · 
0 Photos of Victim's Injuries · 0 Photos of Sus~t's Injuries 0 Weapon Used During Incident 0 Weapon Impounded 

0 Medical Release Signed . 0 Other Ev~dence, Describe:_·_· ---.........:...------"---------~~----

. I~ORTANT INFORMATION _//..iJ{ 
Length of Relatlons)Up __ years ~.,:.jl{oate Relationship_ Ended: Prior History of Domestic Violence _,o=(3l::..:·=---
PriorHistoryDocumented? Y<"~ NumberofPrior-!ncidcnts:. 2 ·nateofLastrncident 8.0 Go lj 
Investigating Agency: L£! tee 11!11 v l f{) Prior Case Number (s) and/or Cause Number (s) · 

Is There an Existing Protection Order? __ Jurisdiction? ___ _ 

Investigatin_g Offlcer:_ Unit/ID #: 2.. J D 

Investigatmg Officer; Unit!ID If: 



·=· • 
"' '• •• .:. ·.I 

.• -:-~· ·> 

VICTIM1S ACCOUNT OF INJURIES 

MALE FEMALE 

·· ... 
. · .. t :· 

TO THE ~CTIM: :· . 
Mark lh~ areaS wf1ere you were hit" .or injured. Indicate as .much detail as possible without. over simpli!X_ing or over exaggerating your i~ju;i~. 
Other lilal1 the Pol~ did )'OU call oc speak to anyone else about the assault'! U Yes 0 No .. · , 

HY~~a~yoo~"~"~----~--------------------------------------------~--------~1! 
DYes ONe;> 
DYes .ONo 

VJGTIM•S STATEMENT: 

_ _r have physlcally pofuied out to the OffiCer~ I was. iqjured. 
J. have indtca!£d oo !he d~ vmere I Was ~jured. 
I was able to point'oot to the OffiCe! the person wflo injured me. 
I have pointed oot {!) the Officer the object vsed to injure me. 
.I~&].Iof_theq~ 

DYes ONo 
DYes ONo 
0Yes·0No 
DYes ON-o·­
Oy~·ON'o 

Victim's Statement:· 
--------~--------------~----~------------------------~-----11. 

111-DECLARE, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY,.UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
WASHINGTONTilATTHEABOVE.STATEMENTSARETRUEAND CORRECT. 11 

ViGtim's Signature · 

Witness 



MICRO DATA OLYMPIA (360) 570-8400 

c 33474 
IN THE 0 DISTRICT iS{MUNICIPAL COURT OF FIFE 
0 STATE OF WASHINGTON~ PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT 

PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

0 COUNTY OF PIERCE 
~TY/TOWN OF FIFE 
1:.E.A. ORII: WA0270700 I COURT ORII: WA027111J 

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DRNER'SUCI:t/SE/~ ·TR A t c.. t-L38''l N N swA le;(fi/d PHOTO LO. MAl'CflED 

l~s o~'<l 

W.YE: L'.S~ ·f_'f_Al ""- ( ~tt Jo. ~0~ ' lc::o'-
DYEs 01ro 

ADORESSZ~'S Q 1 J ~.prQ..rso"' Au-z 0 IF/lEW ADORESS 

CITY 1"/'V....({) ""'""(.\, sUA ZlP9~foL. I EI.IPLOYER LOCATlON 

OATE~gTH (._; t5 {(_ I(;) I 5~ I HEIS ~ () e:JIE~/ Go ~E'fEsR /U IIVJJ3ro 
RESIDENTW.PHONE NO. I {ELLPAO ER) NO. 

0 

ltRKP)~IO. 
{ ) 
VIOLATION DATE 

'o'IT!i~ i_~ yt/ n~1e 2.l 3.3 I 0 L'fCERPRETER NEEoea 

ON OR ABOUT 2~ HOUR LANa: 

ATLOCfl.TlON 3 f? (!) ( Pac_t1Rc<.. j-[,.j(',E H~TTY!f.' ~ I e_'r"( • .e._ 
f DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND ' VEHICLE L!CSNSE NO. 

sJ 
EXPIRES VEH. YR. MA7 I MODEl sm/ I COLOR 

TRAD..Eil I! ~SE NO. i-6TATE EXPIRES TA. YR. ~LER #:2 LICENSE NO. 
VE 

I EXPIRES ITA. YR. 
/ 

OV/NERICOMPANY IFOTil/N ORNER / I 
ADDRESS I crrv I sre 

ZJPCOCE 

ACCIDENT I !lAC \EXEMPT QFARI.I 0 ARE 

NONR.RIF READING 

I Cl.fV 0 YES lut 0 YES HAZMAT 0 YES 

0 1.'0 PASS 0 NO 0 NO IIEHICLE OA.v. 0 OTHER 

DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES 

II VJOL).,?~IISTATIITE~ 7 2. · J MC::::. ~ d 0. o joov 

u /(J,j f "A,b~,~ ~~ 0... .St>,l\f I 5c DA 
0 (2_ ()~fl. 

#:2 VIOL.ATlOWSTATIJTE CODE 

I lo DV J /1 

/ I / 
( l I 

t!J_MANDATQRY COURT APPEARANCE OR 0 BAIL FORFEITURE IN U.S.$ 

~~~CE I q· 13yo I tt Tl~'\?• ·~IR/T's4l. ( ~~Arer~Eo { ( 0 JD PJ.t - (!; (j (q 

~erved on VIolator 
I CCf!11F'IIRo'OER PfWJ.lY OF PEAAJRY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE SWE Of IV.lSfal<lTO.~ THAT I 
f!A\'E ISSUED TH1S Oil THE IWf A.\'0 Iii THE lOCAJI().~ }BOtE, llW I HAVE Pf!OI!ASLE CAIJSE TO 

(1 BEUEVE THE AllO'IE IV.VED PERSON CO~~ITTEO THE ABO'IE OFFEifSE(S~ 

0 Sent to Court for Mailing 
OFFICER If IV{ Jl # 

Z30 · . ~,~,l ec~ 
0 Referred to Prosecutor OFFICER # 

./w 
~ 

COMPLAINT I CITATION 
FlND!JUOG 

~ CRG PlEA CNG AN DINGS FINE SUSPENDED SUB-TOTAL DATE 
a ASS.MLD ::. .., 

1 G NO G NG 0 BF $ s s TOOLV 
11.. 
0 

TO SERVE 13 2 (l !.'G 0 t>G 0 BF S $ $ 
<( 

OTHER COSTS $ l'lffil 

~ RfCOM.ME1lOEO NONEXTENSION 0 lliCEifSE SUR· TOTAL <( 
OF SUSPENSIO:I RENDER DATE COSTS$ CREDIT /TIME SVO 

WASHINGTON UNIFORM COURT DOCKET. COURT COPY 
WASHINGTON UNIFORM GOUHT DOCKET· DOL COPY 

DAYS SUP. 

July200S 

July~ 

w 
~ 
-.! 
~ 



In the Municipal Court of Fife, vVA 
ST(TEMENT OF ARRESTING OFFICER I PRELIMINARY FINDINGS REGARDING PROBABLE CAUSE 

::~T:~:;:::::TON I ss. :::: ~~~:~~~=~~EPOR;~~:~:J ~ : 
Comes now -:A. Morales #230 : ·.·. · .. i, a Law Enforcement Officer within the Fife Police Department, and states that 

the following person was arrested by this officer at the following time and place: 

Defendant's name (last, first, Ml): I strain, Clare Jane ·: ·.,. · · · · · · · '·, 

· .. · .. : ·::: ... 

· ..... :_:. 

·.·. ··. 
:. ·: ... 

: .... ··' . . _ ... ::. ~. . . . 

09/20/11 

:: __ . 

· .. · ·. 

.·. , .. :': .. 
.... 

·• ·' :Fife Police Dept, Fife ,WA 
(Date and Place) 

·. ;_: .. 
; ; ... 

. . ·.· ·. 
·: .... 

; : ·. : 

·.· .. : . 
···: .. . ·. :-

:·.: .. : 

.. ~- . . 
: .. :·· 

'. .: :. 
··.:. 

. .. ··_: ::. ·· .. 

(Officer's Signature) 

Original PC document flied with Fife Court: . ·@YES ·:.0 NO;>>>>>> If "NO", Indicate where original flfed: 'I Not Applicable ---T~ 

THE UND-ERSIGNED JUDGE, HAVING EXAMINED THE ABOVE STATEMENT OF THE ARRESTING OFFICER, FINDS: 

D PROBABLE CAUSE EXISTS AT THIS TIME; There Is probable cause to belleve one or more of the crimes listed as 

Booking Charges and that the named Individual committed such crimes, to wit: 

IFMC 9.72.030 I I 01 r--1 ------:-101 
Based upon the above findings, the custody personnel normally used by the arresting law enforcement agency are authorized to hold the named arrested Individual In 
custody upon the normal booking condttlons set for such offenses, Tile named arrested Individual shall be brought before {or ordered to appear at, if released} the 
appropriate court durlng normal court hours for arraignment or preliminary appearance as required by the Washington Rules of Court 

D PROBABLE CAUSE DOES NOT EXIST AT THIS TIME 
Probable cause not existing at this lime, the custody personnel normally used by the arresting law enforcement agency are directed to release any hold upon the 
Individual based upon lhe listed booking charges and release the Individual If there are no other warrants or holds. If other warrants or holds exist, the defendant shall 
be held only upon the condllions !heron. This finding does not preclude the prosecuting agency from filing formal charges at a later time. 

DATED this ___ day of _______ , 200_, at ____ hours. 

Judge/Commissioner/Pro !em 
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1 SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY 

2 STATE OF WASillNGTON, 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 . 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, 

Defendant. 

CAUSE NO. 11-1-03845-1 

DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION OF 
PROBABLE CAUSE 

·LORI KOOJMAN, declares under penalty .of perjury: 

- --"' 

That I am a deputy prosecuting attorney for Pierce County and I am familiar with the police 
report and/or investigation conducted by the FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT, incident number 
2011003461; 

That the police report and/or investigation provided me the following information; 

' 
That in Pierce County, Washington, on or about the 19th day of September, 2011, the defellclant, 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, did commit the crime of Domestic Violence Court Order Violation a.'1d 
Assault in the Fourth Degree. 

Based on the report of Fife PD Officer Morales, they respondedto the Sunshine Motel and contacted 
Chire Jane Strain. She acknowledged that her boyfriend, Ronald Holtz, hereinafter referred to as the 
defendant, became angry with her for having a drink with another occupant at the hotel. The defendant 
threw her purse out in the parking lot, she denied any assault. The defendant was contacted and placed 
under arrest. He was advised of his Miranda Rights. He admitted to a verbal argument, but denied 
assaulting Strain. 

A witness who is employed at the hotel advised officers she observed the two arguing and they slammed 
the door when they saw her. Later she observed the defendant push Strain out the door. Strain walks with 
a cane. 

The defendant has more than two convictions for violation of a court order. Lakewood Municipal Court 
entered a No Contact Order prohibiting the defendant from having any contact whatsoever with Strain. 
The order was entered under cause no. 11L000369 on the 13th of May, 2011. The order was signed by the 
defendant, his AKA of Ronald Holtz Keal. The order expires on the 13th of May, 2016. 

DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION 
nF PROBABLE CAUSE -1 

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Ho:~ f'lf'f:ep (')<;'Ol\ 70~-74()0 
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11-1-03845-1 

I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
WASHJNGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT . 

DATED: September 20,2011 
PLACE: TACOMA, WA 

DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION 
f"\'C' lYDnRc.m.F CAUSE -2 

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 



Fife Police Department 
Case Number 2011003461 (WA0270700) 

lncldC·tt DetcLl Report Printed On: Tue, Sep 20, 2011 
Narrative 

On 091911, at about 2133 hours, I was dispatched for a report of a domestic dispute at Sunshine Motel 3801 Pacific Hwy 
E. The reporting party Connie ELLIOT reported that the occupants of room 116 were In a physical dispute. I requested a 
Milton unit to assist me. 

Upon arrival! contacted a female in the room who was Identified as Clare STRAIN. STRAIN advised me she was ok and 
that ehe had an argument with her boyfriend Ronald HOLTZ. I asked STRAIN where HOLTZ... was and she pointed to a 
male standing In the doorway of room 117. Milton Ofc Peterson arrived and l_a~kedbimlQContacUhe-1:1-0l-l"Zco--~~ 

~----- - . 

I asked STRAIN what the argument was about. she stated that HOLTZ was upset because she was visiting the resident of 
room 117, was paying her money that she owed and had a drink. It should be noted that both STRAIN and HOLTZ were 
intoxicated. STRAIN stated that she and HOLTZ argued and he threw her purse Into the parking lot. I advised STRAIN that 
ELLIOT had reported an assault. STRAIN stated that ELLIOT must be mistaken. 

HOLTZ told Ofc Peterson a similar story that the argument was verbal only. I advised HOLTZ that ELLIOT had reported an 
assault he replied that no assault occurred .. I asked Ofc Peterson to stand by with both subjects so I could speak with 
ELLIOT. 

I contacted ELLIOT in the motel office and asked what she had observed. ELLIOT stated she was cleaning an upstairs 
room and heard loud arguing she looked out and saw that It was the occupants of room 116. HOLTZ and STRAIN saw 
ELLIOT and the door of room 116 slammed shut. Later ELLIOT was in the laundry room and heard more arguing. ELLIOT 
looked out of the laundry room and observed STRAIN backing out of the room then HOLTZ shoved ELLIOT. I asked 
ELLIOT if STRAIN fell to the ground, she stated almost but she caught herself with her cane. Please note that STRAIN is 
handicapped from Osteoporosis and Osteoarthritis and uses a cane to walk. ELLIOT later filled out a statement form. 

I returned to Ofc Peterson and advised HOLTZ he was under arrest. I observed as Ofc Peterson handcuffed HOLTZ. I read 
the Miranda warnings from a prepared card and HOLTZ verbally acknowledged understanding his rights. A DOL check on 
STRAIN returned with a served no contact order with HOLTZ as the respondent however it was under an AKA of Ronald 
Holtz KEAL, same 008, SSN and physicals. STRAIN returned with a valid SOAP/SODA order out of the Fife Municipal 
Court. I had Ofc Peterson transport HOLTZ to the Fife Jail for holding. 

I arrested STRAIN placing her in handcuffs (double locked). I read the Miranda warnings from a prepared card and STRAIN 
verbally acknowledged understanding her rights. I transported STRAIN to the Fie Jail for holding. I went through a DV 
r>acketwilh ~TRAIN, she declined to make a statement or sign a medical release form. I provided STRAIN With aDV 
Resource Pamphlet and Safety Plan. 

At the Fife Jail! issued STRAIN a Citation with court date as follows: 
C33474- FMC 9.72.030 Violation of a SOAP/SODA order. 
STRAIN was later transported by Fife Corrections to the Buckley Jail where she was booked. 

HOLTZ was transported to the Pierce County Jail where he was booked on the following charge: 
RCW 10.99.050.2b VIolation of a No Contact Order- DV Assault 

Please forwar<;l this report to the Pierce County Prosecutor's Office and the Fife City Prosecutor's Office. 

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true 

Licensed to Fife Pollee Department Page 4 of 5 



Fife Police Department 
Case Number 2011003461 (WA0270700) 

lncld(cJt Det!UI Report 
Narrative 
and correct. (RCW 9A.72.085) 

Ofc. A. Morales a~ -= 230 
Officer Signature Badge# 

Fife Pollee Department 
Place Signed 

Printed On: Tue, Sep 20,2011 

Fife Pollee Department 
Agency 

Date Signed 

Licensed to Fife Pollee Department Page 5 of 5 
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E-FIL D 
IN COUNTY CLE K'S OFFICE 

PIERCE COUNTY, ASHINGTON 

KEVIN S CK 
COUNTY LERK 

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

vs. 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, 

DOB: 6/17/1966 
PCN#: 540534454 

Plaintiff, CAUSE NO. 11-1-03845-1 

INFORMATION 

Defendant. 
SEX:MALE RACE: BLACK 
SID#: 12641502 

COUNT I 
DOL#: W A HOLTZRH345LP 

1, MARK LINDQUIST, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the authority 

of the State of Washington, do accuse RONALD HODGE HOLTZ of the crime of DOMESTIC 

VIOLENCE COURT ORDER VIOLATION, committed as follows: 

That RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, in the State of Washington, on or about the 19th day of 

September, 2011, did unlawfully and feloniously violate the terms of a court order issued pursuant to 

E.CW7.90, 9.94A, 10.99, 26.09,_26.10, 26..26, 26.50, pr]4.34, by willfully having CQntact withClare 

Jane Strain when such contact was prohibited by a court order, to wit: Lakewood Municipal Court Cause 

No. 11L000369, and after having had actual notice of the existence of the court order, and that further, the­

defendant has two previous convictions for violating orders issued under chapter 7.90, 9.94A, 10.99, 

26.09, 26.10, 26.26, 26.50, 74.34, or a valid foreign protection order as defined in RCW 26.52.020, 

thereby invoking the provisions ofRCW 26.50.110(5) and increasing the classification of the crime, 

contrary to RCW 26.50.110 and 26.50.11 0(5), a domestic violence incident as defined in RCW 

10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington. 

COUNT II 

And I, MARK LINDQUIST, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the 

authority of the State of Washington, do accuse RONALD HODGE HOLTZ of the crime of ASSAULT 

IN THE FOURTH DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the same 

INFORMATION- 1 Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 
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11-1-03845-1 

conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan, and/ or 

so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate proof of 

one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows: 

That RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, in the State of Washington, on or about the 19th day of 

September, 2011, under circumstances not amounting to assault in the first, second, or third degree, or 

:us-todial-assa:ult,diG--tmlaw.:full.y,int~ntionalJ-y.-assault-Clarl}--Ja-B~tra-i-n-,-GOntmry-te--RG-~4-l{-H----t--~~~ 

and 9A.36.041(2), a domestic violence incident as defined in RCW 10.99.020, and against the peace and 

dignity ofthe State ofWashington. 

DATED this 20th day of September, 2011. 

FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
WA02707 

lak 

INFORMATION- 2 

MARK LINDQUIST 
Pierce County Prosecuting Attorney 

By: /s/ LORI KOOIMAN 
LORl KOOIMAN 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
WSB#: 30370 

Office of !he Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798:7400 



E-FIL ID 
IN COUNTY CLE~K'S OFFICE 

PIERCE COUNTY, ASHINGTON 

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY 

2 STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

Defendant. 

CAUSE NO. 11-1-03845-1 

ON FOR DETERMINAT 
PROBABLE CAUSE 

LORI KOOIMAN, declares under penalty of perjury: 

That I am a deputy prosecuting attorney for Pierce County and I am familiar with the police 
report and/or investigation conducted by the FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT, incident number 
2011003461; 

That the police report and/or investigation provided me the following information; 

That in Pierce County, Washington, on or about the 19th day of September, 2011, the defendant, 
RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, did commit the crime of Domestic Violence Court Order Violation and 
Assault in the Fourth Degree. 

13 Based on the report of Fife PD Officer Morales, they responded to the Sunshine Motel and contacted 
Clare Jane Strain. She acknowledged that her boyfriend, Ronald Holtz, hereinafter referred to as the 

14 defendant, became angry with her for having a drink with another occupant at the hotel. The defendant 
threw her purse out in the parking lot, she denied any assault. The defendant was contacted and placed 

15 
under arrest. He was advised of his Miranda Rights. He admitted to a verbal argument, but denied 

______ assaulting_5_tra_in._ ___________ _ ___________________________________ _ 

- -

16 

17 

A witness who is employed at the hotel advised officers she observed the two arguing and they slammed 
-the door when they saw her. Later she observed the defendant push Strain out the door. Strain walks with _ 
a cane. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

The defendant has more than two convictions for violation of a court order. Lakewood Municipal Court 
entered a No Contact Order prohibiting the defendant from having any contact whatsoever with Strain. 
The order was entered under cause no. 11L000369 on the 13th of May, 2011. The order was signed by the 
defendant, his AKA ofRonald Holtz Keal. The order expires on the 13th of May, 2016. 

DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION 
OF PROBABLE CAUSE -1 

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 
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I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 

DATED: September 20, 2011 
PLACE: TACOMA, W A 

Is/ LORI KOOIMAN 

ll-l-03845-1 

--------~~--------~--~------------~ceRHKBe~Yffl--------------~--------
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DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION 
OF PROBABLE CAUSE -2 

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 



Fife Police Department 

C~~e Su~plementa! Information Printed On: Tue, Sep 20, 2011 

Descripflon: Dispatch Notes 

Case Number: 20 II 003461 

Sequence: 001 Report Date: 09119/2011 

N C I C: WA0270700 . OffCd: 71011 Report Type: Notes 

Approval Process: Secured: No Officer: 204 ·Deines, Ami 

CSI Status: CAD Impott Status By: - Status Dtrrm: 09/19/2011 23:12 

Notes 

Capture Dff: 09/19/2011 21:33:36 BY: areynolds Notes: PHYSICAL MALE AND FEMALE 
Capture D/T: 09/19/2011 21:34:40 BY: areynolds Notes: CLAIR JANE STRAIN 08151962 
Capture Dff: 09/19/2011 21:34:43 BY: areynolds Notes: NO MALE REG TO ROOM -
Capture D/T: 09/I9/2011 21:34:52 BY: a reynolds Notes: UNKN WEAPONS 
Capture Dff: 09/19/201 I 21:47:52 BY: areynolds Notes: OIC BY 744 
Capture D!f: 09/19/2011 2 I :47:56 BY: areyrioids Notes: F IC BY 230 
Capture D/T: 09/19/2011 21:54:49 BY: areynolds Notes: TRANSPORTING I MALE TO FIFE JArL 
Capture Dff: 09/19/201 I 21:56:06 BY: areynolds Notes: ARRV FIFE JAIL W/ I MALE 
Capture D/T: 091!9/2011 22:00:19 BY: areynolds Notes: TRANSPORTING 1 F TO FIFE JAIL ON MILES 77.& 
Location: 3801 RM 116, PACIFIC HWYE;FIFE (38TH AVE E/ 41ST AVEE) 

CP! DETAILS 
Caller Name: CONNIE 
Caller Phone: 
Location: 

/denl/ficafion 

Response Information 

D TNotlfied: 

D T Arrived: 

D T Completed; 

Latent Info 

Nbr Lifts: 

Lat1mt: No 

Sm[Jdge Cloth: No 

Video: 

Photographs 

Death Info 

No 

Burglary Information 

Weather: Investigator: 

Worn Status: Investigator Status: 

_ _ _ _ _ _ jj9_1V_R~c!ill__e~ --· _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _!.-e_ac!fnv~t{galo!: _ __ _ _ 

Nbr Elm/nation: Processing Status: 

Palms: No Tfre: No Shoe: 

Articles: No VIN: No 

Other: No 

Licensed to Fife Pollee Department Page 1 

No 

of 1 



FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
STATEMENT FORM 

S RP V W 0 

FPD CASE NUMBER 

11 t, 3c( t r 1 

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME 

~fltot± Cono\e.,~ ~\fdCD 
ADDREss:~)l l?o.c Hwu, E A-pt- \;;A\ ziP CODE: QYid4 

~-P-t-AIGE--9F£MP-l=e¥MEN-r.-d Jffik+n@; Ef)ottJ · DATE OF BIRTtH~J:{cl~-
HOME PHONE: ( .lfn ) 91/ p-('fl;:)J: WORK PHONE: ( 7YS7:J) '(')":i) -lo·--=f-09, 

On Gl- UH \ otr;ut 9 ·, 30 r~v~ I lillV ctean1 ~ 
(&. [OO'YJ On ~~ 5C(!crd t\ooC LD\~X} 

~~VS~~+G~ ~~~ gC:~~ me. 
rnxnen·tQ \u±ef :r. ~n -+l'le 

. I HAVE READ EACH PAGE OF THIS STATEMENT CONSISTING OF _L PAGE(S}, EACH PAGE OF WHICH HEARS MY 
SIGNATURE AND CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, BEAR MY INITIALS. I CERTIFY THAT THE FACTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE TRUE 
AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. · . 

DATE & PLACED SIGNED: q·-\9 -I\ . ·\=\fe, LOQ.. 

WITNESS 
PAGE 1 OF_ PAGE(S) 

FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT, 3737 PACIFIC HWY E, FIFE, WA 9842;4 TEL: (253) 922-6633 FAX: (253) 922-1220 

I· 



________ :.:_ ____ _ 
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SUPERlOR COlTRT OF Vl~J\SHI!-~GTON FOR PIERCE COUI"!Tf 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, I 

PlaiDtiff; I 
vs. i 

I 

I 
RONALD HOD<JE HOLTZ, 

n .. ~endan._ I 
Lj~J. l. I 

CAUSENO. 11-1-03£45-1 

STIPUlATION ON PP.JOR FE CORD 
.A.ND Oi: F .t.I'I'DER SCORE 
(Plea of Guilty) 

Upon the entty of a plea m guilty in the above cause number, charge DOIVIESTIC VIOLENCE 
COURT ORDER \r10iATION, the defendant RON.?..LD HODGE HOLTZ, hereby stipulates 
that the follo'Wing prior conv'ictioos m-e his cC1lliplete <.'!Ut1ina1 histaty, are cQ!r·ect and that he is 
the person named L'i'l. the con"Yictions: 

~-OBBERY £ ___ ! 09il4/~ I ~CE, WA ~23/88 I A I ---' ~-- I 1 I FELONY 
ATT ROB 2 I 11/30189 ' PIERCE, 1]:_6.. 1 0!09/r:9 A I i c l 1 I FELONY 

STIPOLA.T!.ON ON P.iU OP. 
EECORD·1 
j S!•!i oulut 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402·2171 
Telephone: (253) 798· 7400 



.. ¥ 11-1-03845-l 

RESIST AP.P...EST , UNK..~OVT.L{ TAC01tiAMU'.NI, WA 01/14/28 ! .A. :M!SD 
2 ' SlJ.vllT.LEASSAULT I 06!21/fru P".!.ERCE, WA I 04/221&:1 I A b.llSD 

l!i!!SD 
i MISD 

I!HiU 
mnn 

SHOPUFI' li'lo!Y.NO\:VN TAC011P.M:r...JNI WA 04.'26/89 A :MISD 
3 DUI UN!"...NOV.JN PIERCE. WA 02/06/CJ7 A MISD I 

l1AISD 
j .MISD 
I M!SD 

uuu 

RESisT P .• RP..EST Ll£..1KNOVJN PiERCE, WA 05118/crJ A !...d!SD 
4 DWLS U.NKNOWN TACOMAMlT.t.U, "~NA j 08/l'i/lfl I A :MISD i 

5 ASSAULT i UNKNm,VN I.A:KEWOOD MUNI, 00/27/09 A 1!.1ISD ! - I - -- - -· ··.. WA - - - - - - -' -- - - - - - - -· - -l- - - -

DW....S I ~INI~·!O\.\'"N TACQli.ii.UvfT~TJ.-TI, WA I 02/31/00 A l!.USD 
I MlSD 
I :MISD 

-~ "JJE0_____ -- ---- ~~ UN!;NDWN_LJ..Aim"~QOD_J!.I.l:U'}IT, ____ _09fl0LV2_J_p..__ _ _ __ f--l..USD ______ r- ___ iliiSIL 
W.b.. ' I 

7 v"PO l li1·T.KNOWN U.~:EWOOD 1>..1!.;-:NI, I 10.122i09. A 1.1ISD I I I :MISD 
WA I i .j 

· 05/1&':11 PIERCE. WA 07/20110 A h.IISD I l / MISD 
Jl.SSAULT 4' .. UNY~OWN I ~~.KEWOOD MUNI, 03/17111 I A ,ll..diSD I 'I l :MISD 

ll!HI 9 lf--------..J.------'-'W'-".P.=-=."---------'------'-----"----..__ __ ..__ __ 1.__ ___ _ 

1° Concurrent com~ction scoring: 

11 
CONVICTIONS F.ROM OThER JUPJSDICTIONS 

12 The defendant also stivulates that the foliowine convictions m-e eauivalent to Vl ashimrton State 
felony convictions ofihe dms indicated, per P.:-cw 9.94A.360(3)/9.94A.525 (Ciassificatioc.ts fJf 

13 feiony/misdemean.or, Clas~, and Type made under Washington Law): 

14 ,.. . ... nm~ I Datecf _,J!.lri~di·:ti~n 1 ~<:i=e of 1 .Adult! l C!i.me ! Class Seen~ 1 Felony or- 1 
J Sent~n.:e 1 c.nme I Ju-;;renile -:1-_T.:-JP:....'e-+j ___ ,_ __ 1 1.1isdenE'Sllcr 1 

1\ ilf\ 15 II-:-,N:o-Q-lJ'!-:-:1:£::-]:::--::N~O-:-"w,::--ll ..... :oi --+,------t,i ------t-il ----t-,--- II I' l 1. ll 

OR CT...P.llv.iED 
16 ~~~~:===~~------~--------~------~---~---~---~---~~------~ 

17 
Conclli"'!'ent coo.viction storing: 

18 The defendant &ipuiates thm the above criminal histo.rtj and scoring are correct, producin.§<·~ 
- - · offender-seore as-fellows,-induding -eun-ent-offenses"-and-stipulates-thatthe o:ffende:-..score is- -
19 con-ed:: 

20 1~----~,------~---------r,----------------~----------~~--------------r-----~, 
COUN_ r OF.l'El_m!R.I SEIIJOUs:t-!l!SS i STANDP.F .. D F.P.NGE PLUS !OiALSU.l!DARD . MJI..Y.JMUM I 

ll."" "'" NO. I! SCORJ! 

1 

Ll!.V!L 1

1 

(notinclu~mhm~~:B.t~lltli) l!lfEANC!h:1!!NTS P..ANG! 'fiL~ .. 1Vl I 
,, n ll 21 I (inr.ludilJB ~ni-.mc9m~ I 

-

JUt: 

22 I l f,l I v ! 60 M:ONT.dS I 60 MOJ:.U.rT..S I 5 J:'F~/ I 
' ! l I $10.000 I 

23 

24 

~cy;. Firearm, (D) Oth~ deadly wesporu., 01) VUCSA in aprotect'?ti zone, ('lH) Veh .. Horr>., SeeRC\A! 46.61.520, 
(JP') J® &nil~ :Pres~ll:. 

25 The de:fend.:mt brthe- stipulftes: 

26 1) ....._ -·.. "W t" _._ •••. ~~~.-. "'Q-'" ·~~~~ • ...,. ~-.~~ ir"'T ~.~·A~~ rursuant t(' oHLI.:ely V. . a;;;;nmgt{IH, Y+l l_l .::.. "-·~ (\ llo.t ~- t_.t . . D 51, .!. )!J -... tl1. LG q.UJ 

Hln 27 
(2004 ), defendant may have a right to have faciors that a:ft);ct the deh:t·:minaticn of 
crhliinal hi~.:tory and ofl~:nder score be determ~ned by a jury bey\nula re~s;onable CJ.~.JUbL 

28 

S'TIPUI..J-..TION ON PF:IOR 
P--.EC~C)PJJ ··2. 
Js:!.rrior.d(?t 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

2) 

Defendant \-vaives any s-uch right to a jury determination ~these factors and asks this 
court to sentence according to the stipulated o:ffend...nr score set forth above. 

That if any additional crimina! his!:~ is disct\vererl, the State ofWashington may 
resentence the defendant using the corrected offender score \'vithout affecting the validity 
of the plea of guilty~ 

ttiliu· JJ - - -Tnaf ifthe aefeiidani-pledguilcy fo-an -iiifOrinatiO!f miiCif·~-as amenaed as->fresilU(:.fp!ea- - -
•MHl-

6- --- -·- -n~gotiation::-an-d-ifthe-plea ofguilty is-set-aside rlueio- the nrotiOirofthe-defendant:;-the-- ·- ·-- --
7 State ofVv7ashingtl).n is permitted to refile and prosecute any charge(s) dismissed, reduced 

or withheld .frC~ro filing try that negotiation, m1d speedy n·ial rules shall not be a bar to su::h 
8 _la!er pr-osecution; 

9 ~) 

10 

That none ofthe above criminal history convictions have "w~hed out" under RCW 
9.94A.360(3)/9.94A..525 unless specifically so indic;a!ed. 

11 If sentenced W'ithin ihe standard range, the defendant further V¥ttives any right to appeal or seek 
1$ ~! u redr-ess via any collai:ercl attack based upon the above stated criminal history and/or offender 
n n n. 12 score c.a!cula!ion. 

13 Stipulated tothit= on the '2\s+ day cl Se~?h-vr'i \Je 'If' , 2012. 

14 

15 I 

\'b S 'Y•" 
RONALD HODGE HOL 1Z 

ltUl.l 

_n o_p__! 8__ ___ - __ - _- --- _ - - - __ - - - -- _ - - - __ - - -:KE:t"iLW -UNDER\V.OOD--- --- -
19 ~SB#t/250 

20 mld 

21 

22 

23 
lll.U 
Hlfi 24 

ill!J 

lt(f"l 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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HH1 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 ~lORCOURTOFWP~GTONFORP.rnRCECO~ITY 

8 

9 STATE OF\\tP.S:tffi·.:rGTON, I 
I 

Pla.irill.ff, j CAUSEHO. 11-1-03845-1 

l· JUDGMENT AI•ID SE.NTEl'fGE (FJS") 
10 

vs. 
11 

11-1-03845-1 

rut. fRONALD HODGE ROLTZ, aknRONALD 
,nr1 12 [E;OLTZ KEAL 

i v<1 P.ris.an ( } RC'..V 9.94i• •. 712 f!'i>.on Confm~1ent 
l [ ] Jail One Year a· Le:.s 
I [ ) First-Tune Offend9!' 

Jt) 

'Hi 

13 
ST..D: 12641502 

14 DOB: 0&'17il9oo 

Defrods."lt. ! [ ] :;Jec~al Sexual ~~ffends- Ser..t.en:iJ!g ~Jterr~J\1~ 
[ ) :::speoal Drug Oii:ender Sent.e1ong Alternruve 

I [ } Alternative to CcnfmE'ment (AT C) 
[] Cler'.li:'sAdianR!i!quired, pe.ns: 4.5{SDOS.Aj, 
4. 7 and 4.8 (SSOSA) 4.15.2, 5.3, 5.6 and 5.8 

1S;r----------------------------------~~i~J.J_uv~enil~·~e~D~&~lm~e~~[l~~~ilm~d~~~o~~~~[·~JD~hc~cr~~u~;~~·~IT~--

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

28 

1.1 A sentend..11g hearir.tgwasheld sncl. the defendsr.t, the defendant's lawyer and L'le (deputy) pn:;.:.~oting 
attarr.e-j were pre-~r~ 

- - -------- --- ·----------- -- - --:rr-Flr'IDINGS 

There beir;g no reascn why .iudgrn~nt should not be prmounced, the C04-t F".J:.l'"'DS: 

2.1 CURP....E!'I"T O.E:!'ENSE(S): TtLe defendal'l! was fcund guilty oo 09.106/2012 
by [ ] plea X ] jl.l!y-1.•erdic. [ J b~ch trial of: 

l
1
LcouNr I C!'UM! .. _ I.RJ;W !JENHAll'C.l!M!Nr DATl!. oF mcmrnr :tw_ l L I TYPE. CRIME. I 

F:, ::=r===?=D~'""=:=.._:::::_,..,.:;::,,:;::"',....,...,.~r~~::::n:;::'"':;::T:::::::::: t::',.::::::_T("1?::::=:=fl=2~·~:::::. S:=::"=o===·.,:::::·i .. ,:· ====Pil ===· ==-r, - .... 1 ·:;v"' 1'"\7.-<i. .. ~J ~ ·----~ I c. o'-·;v:T· _C.1R--;.;.:.,.;:~,~L ! ~,~- "0~-1~~r, I ~~~~r;""'ur-~ ! 
I . u.... I u.-'Li:<. I .:.~·-' . . ._,.._-::;; I I .<'.U ~ .!:'1...' ~-.,!!, I 

I 
V"T{IT t . .,..J. T{I"J.·T/T)~T '}-'; <;!'. 110 I TJ"tt:!H! 'l:''i"'1,,r.:"•.:ry I 
vJ.,_~..-.. *- , .. _ v ' "''"'·-~· • • I ' __ . ._. .. h_ ..... :..J:. I 

_____ j__(I4'i'V'i __________ _j_J_Q,99 .. Q.:tQ_ ________________ i_. _________ L_ _____ .. ___ -------' 

"'' (J!) Firea'"!r; {))) Cr-Jle· clesdly w espcm, (V) '1/JJCS.t. in a protected 7.one, (VH) Veh. Hcni, See RC'-.J.J 4-6.61.520, 
(.JP.) J1n s'lilt> pre-;.?r.t, (S"M) SeJ-:u.<J.l Mttiv ation, (SCF) S&LJ.al Condm.t with a Child fcr s Fee. Se2 Rc::t,V 
9.94P~ S3~l(8} (1f t~"l.e crime is a drug off en:..~, include the type of c'ru.g in th:.' second co:tl.llTirL) 

Jtro~::rlv!Et~1l Mff) sErrr&~c:. .. E (J~~) 
(Fi:>lony) t)!'1/}Yi) Pagt: 1 of 12 Office of Prosecutin: Attor~y 

9:30 Tacoma A -venueS. RoDn946 
r..acoma, Washingtot 984021171 
Telephone: (253) 79e7400 
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[X] TM Stat~ has pleaded snd proved that the crime charged in Cotmt(s) I involve(~) dcrflestic violence. 
l
r ] ("',,..,..""".of"""-·= .,...,-.......,..,.,..<'O:~i·,~t}.Q ............ ~ .... ,;,....,! ,..,... ... ,.;.,rt UV>AJ ~o1""til'1i<1 ftO ,.....,., m""'lO :.n· "'et""'""i ... in? ._-.w. o1. Qi.. .... ~~.;.:.. ~.a.t..'WI.i."t"' ~-'"1:' -.~.-... ~..,,.._ ._, i .. U.u.l......._. ,.,__.i.W~- W...l\l ""' ~~ Q w.;r """"~._ W 64.a. ._ \.::1. ._.._ ~o.&;,.u,.."'=' 

the offender score are (RC:W 9.94A589): 

[ ] Other currer...t convicticru.listed under different. a:ruse r.un'lben. used in calculating the offender !:>cere 
m.-e (list. off~ ar..d Clri.!SE- nurnbe:): 

CP.IMI..J'Ii.AL HISTORY (RCV·l9.9.4A.525): 

5 I I CPJME 

_6_ '-----~------- I DATE OF I sm;_ ITENCING COUP.T DATE OF 
- SENTEHCE I (Cciimt}· & State) GRTIV1:E 

Aa-J TYPE I 
Jt..DL"LT OF I I 

7 

8 

tltJIJ 
nnn 9 

10 

11 

12 

...... 13 
! 

14 

UlHi 
rmn 15 

16 

17 

18 
----

19 

20 
UUl! 
1\fifl 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
; L il 
·.nn 27 

28 

---------1-- ---------[------------------- ------------ -TJV----- -CRll.JE--l --
1 ! J•..SSADI..T 3 ! 09114!88 I PIERCE W.A I ([JJB!S£ 1 
2 I ROBBERY 2 09.114188 I .PIERCE, WA 00/23/88 A j 

! 3 l.ATT RQ:B 2 11/30/29 I PIERCE WA 10/09/89 :A 
' 

i 
I I I ! 
I I 

4 ! 'IER.PI' f'' DEG I 12103!90 I PIERC'E. WA I (;&28/90 j A 

I ; ! .t...SSAUI...T 3 'Jl/!8/00 J :PIERCE WA 05/18/07 ; A ! 

i ' I 

J ' 
! .D!.liS.D I 

1 

11 11 I T:"'iE:FT U.N!:I-mvrH ! r.t..co:MJl.lv.VJNI \'.JA 1 10!2.8/SS 1 A _ f !l.iiSD I 

i 12 I Th1PEP.SONATION OF i UiW..NO\V.t--1 !I TACQ}.;iAMUNI. WA l OZ/02JS7 I A l MISD l l i PE.AGE OffiCER ! I I 

f 21 i P..SSAULT I ill•iXNOVi.N 1 LP.KE"INOOD llf"u"J:..l:, WA OOJ7li09 1 A I 1/.Li.SD • I 22 ! vro ----+-m-_-oo-_;....-.... -7-._,-.,_-..... :;-n-;.i--+I-L_a_...¥-m_-.... __ -~.~-w-o·-o-D---. 1-~-u-'l!_.n_._>,-w·_-t:.-. +-l-'"19-/.-1-·Y_C_fl_· - 1 A----~r-1·~-11-S"-.L.-, --l! 
i 23 1 ~v""PO ll)'N:I{J:~ovn:.r _I LAr::.EWOOD1£"ul.'i.!., "!'!'·.! 10/22/09 _ 1 A _!~JviTSD -L-
,~--'>.~~.-+-~-'-·:>.-..,_-'---------+-,-{)-·'"-f-,Sl'--'.~,~-,----r~Mi'- u.r.e. T rr,nfl!frl I e.. ltvrrt:;ff r 

, .. ,., 
lf·J 

2.3 

[ ] 

1 Lt~.KEWOOD Iv!UJ:.l"'', WA I 03li7/i 1 ~---'-1 _:D@:SD J 
T'ne C:O!..l!t fmds that the folimving prior con17iction::. are cr1e off~e fer purposes of deterrnming t.~e 
offend€!" :.ccr:e {J?.ClN 9.94A.515): 

The defeond!h"'lt committro a current offense while on carrll":-!llnity placs;:"l.e-nt (adds one poi."lt to s:tXe). RC:'iv 
. 9. 94.fl._ 525. 

SEJ.'\i'TE.t~CII'J"G DATA: 

J,:··· .. ~~ 
'- _.,. 

JlJlJCi1lTE}.fT .:.b.J·1L SJl:lfTE.l~(.~f~ (JS) 
(.P'ela"lY) (7/20~)7) P e.g~ 2. of 17 Office of Prosecuting Attorney 

930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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~\HiC: 

lnt1f1 
3 

4 

5 

6 

.... 7 

8 

tli'i t1 
nnn 9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

i.!UU 
r.11r• 15 

16 

17 

18 
----

19 

20 

Ji.iU 
HH1 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

\tAl: 
:rir, 27 

28 

1 1-1-03e45-1 

IDENTIFICATION OF Dl!.J:L'"ID.AIIIT 

SID No. 12641502 Date ofBirt."l 0&17/i966 
(If no SID take fingerprint card far StateParrol) 

FBI No. 160442D.A9 LocaliD No. 

PCNNo. 540534454 Othg- .. 

PJias rurrne, SSJ:.T, DOB: RONALD HOLTZ :f~.EA.L; SHEP...E.!LL KEAL; lviP.RK LA1..1C1lN'"T GOOD!-l"'GHT; 
I.AMCh"T H GOODNIGHT; DON.Al.D KRP..L; 1M.RK LAl,.fQ}t"'T G001J; 
RONALD Hr~; . 

Race: 
[ J Ps!IDIPaciflC [X] 

Isiande" 

[ ] Native American [ ] 

Right TriL.."nb 

_"flT£:GJ:A:I:.N~1:r ./~}}1[; SF;I.rfEr~:c:E (JS_-} 
o~·::l~J!ly) (7/2("/)7) 11fl].€- 12 of 1/., 

Bla±'P.f.'icar;-
Amen an 

O'ller: 

I 
,~-

r , 
1 J 

Etl>.nidt.y: 
[ ) Ei:=;lsr.ic 

[X] Ncxi-
Hi~mic 

Right four finger::. taken sir.:1ultmezy .. Eiy 

Sex: 
pq 

[ ] 

Male 

L. 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798· 7400 
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Vt'd/;;f,'!J~,4/6/tfJ;~pd; 

15) &1Ly fiRzLJC 

e) Stijp/cm!fJk/ rS'AG jJ~R~p) 
m fs(leJ;r/lld 1 !JMaf whM:ws 
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--+----

----- ----------t----

------- --~ Jhi~-/8illmfcr£~~2.2n -~-~-,-:>r---~~- ----

----a---- __________ SLUJLL_RJ~!---- __ _
0 

~.-1- ______ _ 

_______________ --------------------------------- ____ ___________________ RDtJA(J)_l-lvJ~ _ _ _ ______ _ 

------- ------------------------------------------- ---------- --- ---------·--·------------ -----·------------- ------ -----·-----T-
1 
! -
L 

-8-



~ ---~ -

. __ .... JJ/771£/}~a/lToFA/1}&))--D . 
. ...... __ OEz/15rSZli!E_r)_E_v1Asi1JJJGZ5!L .. _ .... _ .... _ .------- ····----- . 

.. __ ... _l):z:vzsznA/JI .. .. ______ _ 

-- - - ~- - - -· - . -- ·---- -

......... _.,ZJII(£_7/1El?£JC~JA!/i~... - ... Nb~ l-1399$~d,:LL. 
- . - :f?el~ m/11. rJFL ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ··-·· _ ___ _ . _ _ _ __ _ 

_ _ _ ___________ -------.- __ _ _ ___________ . . _ . -· PEJrcrwJ£e8 I<EI?Lj_To 8IAJEs _ _ 
__ i2o!LAJJl!Ja/JZ,_ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ RESectJsj:_,__ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ 
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11/02/2011 11:56 2535122?S7 HUt·HCIPAL COURT. 

'MUNICIPAL COURT FOR THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
COUNTY OF PIERCE~ STATE OF WASIDNGTON 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD, ) NO. 9Ll000 
) FlLEU Plaintiff, ) COMPLAINT 
) 

AUG 3 ~ 2009 
VS. ) 

) LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL 
KEAL, Ronald H, ) COURT 
DOB: 6!17/1966, ) 

) 
Defendant. ) 

The City of Lakewood, a municipal corporation of the State of Washington, does hereby accuse the abovc::-named 
defendant of the crime of Assault in the Fourth Degree, Domestic Violence, a gross misdemeanor, contrary to Section 
9.14.900 of the Lakewood Municipal Code_, which incorporates by refen:ncc RCW 9A.36.04 J, and against the peace and 
dignity of the City, committed as follows: 

On or about8/2i/2009, within the corporate boundaries of the City of Lakewood, the defendant did 
intentionally touch or strike in a hannful or offensive maimer another person, Deborah Arlene KEAL, 
DOB: 6/17/1959; and Furth~:rmorc, the defendant did commit the above crime against a family or 
household member; ccmtrm-y to Revised Code of Washington 10.99.020. 

. 7 
. The undersigned ci.ty prosecutor does ccrti[Y· under penalty of perjury, that the city 

prosecutor has reasonable grounds to belje~, and does believe that the above-named defendant 
committed the offense(s) described above, eQ.Ilfr~ o Citv Ordinance and law. \; . " !II . 

!IV I I 
-- -natecttnis -Tl-st u:ay-of-Au~u· w1·~.!dJ 09.- - --

1 . . 

~: d':_ ~----·· 
0Heidi~.nn ·• ·ac ter, City Attorney, WSBA#18400 
0Michael McKenzie, Asst. City Attorney, WSBA #23258 
OAnita Booker-Hay, Asst. City Attorney, WSBA #23409 
~MatthewS. Kaser, Assoc. City Attorney, WSBA# 32239 



11/02/2811 11:55 253512?257 HUNICIPAL COUPT 

MlJNICIPAL COURT FOR THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD · 
COUNTY OF PIERCE, STATE OF WASHINGTON 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD, ) NO. 911035 
) 

Plaintiff, ) 
vs. ) 

AMENDED C011J?LAINT F\LEO 
) oci· 1 6 Z009 

PAGE 135/11 

KEAL, Ronald Holti ) 
DOB: 6/17/1.966, ) • KE\NOOO MllN\C\PP..l 

LA COURT Defendant. ) 

The City of Lakewood., a municipal corporation of the State of Washington, does hereby 
accuse the abcive-named defendant of t.h.e crime of Violation of Order (Domestic Violence), a 
gross misdemeanor, committed as follows 

That on or about, 9/10/2009, the above-na.t"11ed defendant did, within the corporate 
boundaries of the City of Lakewood, State of Washington, did unlavvfully violate 
the terms of a court order issued pursuant to RCW 7.90, 10.99, 26.09, 26.10, 
26.26; 26.50, and/or 74.34, by "vil.lfully having contact with Deborah Arlene 
KEAL when such· contact was prohibited by such court order(s), to wit: 
Lakewood Municipal court No Contact Order No. 9UOOO and/or Pierce County 
Protection Order No. 09-2-03248-9, and after having had actual notice of the 
existence of the court order(s) contrarj to RCW 26.50.110(1) (which has been 
adopted by Section 9.26.900 ofthe Lakewood Municipal Code) and against the 
peace and dignity of the City; and Furtherrriore; the defendant did commit the 
above crime against a family or household member, contrary to Revised Code of 
Washlngton-10.99.020.--- --- - - - - - ---

(Maximum Penalty For First or Second Offense-0 e (I) year in jail or $5,000 fine, or both, pursuant to 
RCW 26.50.110(1) and RCW 9.92.020, plus restitu on, assessments and i::ourt costs.) · 

The undersigned city prosecutor doji? :certify, under penalty of perjury, that the city 
prosecutor has reasonable grounds to be 'evb\ ?nd does believe that the above-named defendant 
committed the offense(s) described ab c . 1 ary to City Ordinance and law. · 

Dated this 16th day of 



11/02/2811 11:55 253512~257 HUtHCIPAL COUf(T 

•; .. 

Ml.JNICIPAL COURT FOR THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
COUNTY OF PIERCE, STATE OF WASHINGTON 

?AGE 07/ll 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD, ) 
) 

NO. 9L1035 

COMPLAINT 
FILED 

Plaintiff. ) 
) 

vs. ) 
) 

· KEAL, Ronald Holtz, ) 
DOB: 6/17/1966, ) 

) 
Defendant. ) 

SfP 1· ·1 ?.no9 
LAKEWOOD JviUi'<:C.:if'/.11 

COURT .. 

The· City of Lakewood, a mUnicipal corporation of the State· of W a.shington, does hereby 
accuse the above-named defendant of the crime of Violation of Order (Domestic Violence), a 
gross misdemeanor, committed as follows 

That on or about, 9/10/2009, the above-named defendant did, within the corporate 
boundaries of the City ofLakewood, State of Washington, did ~nJ.a'i'rfully violate 
the ternis of a court orderissued pursuant to RCW 7.90, 10.99, 26.09, 26.10, 
26.26, 26.50, and/or 74.34, by willfully having contact \Vith Deborah Arlene 
KE.ti, DOB: 6/17/1959, when such contact was prohibited by such court 
order(s). to vvit: Lakewood Municipal Court No Contact Order No. 9LlOOO. and 
a..ftd:having had actuali:10tice of the existence of the court order(s) contrary to· 
RCW 26.50.11 0(1) (which has been adopted by Section 9.26.900 of the 

. Lakewood Municipal Code) and against the peace .and dignity of the City; and 
Furthermore, the defendant d.i_9. cQ_rnmtttl:le~bqy_e_c;rirn_e_agains1 a faniily -Or--- - - - - -

- ~-- - -- -- - -- ~ housel:lold member, co!lt:ra!y-to Revised Code ofWashi.ogton 10.99.020. 

(Maximum Per:lalty For First or Second Offense---one (1) year in jail or $5~000 fine, or both, pursuant to RCW 
26.50.1 JO(l) and RCW 9.92.020, plus restitution, assessment0nd court costs.) ·. . 

The . Ut"ldersigned city prose.cutor does c/rtify, under penalty of perjmy, that the city 
prosecutor has reasonable grounds to believe,· .d does believe that the above-named defendant 
committed the offe.nse(s)· describedabov,[· co

1 
lY to City Ordin.ance and Iaw. 

. . . ' !i /-
~ . · Dated this}}!~-d~:y_ of_~,: ~>--- _______ ----;-:;;-r"'"-'/~· _ _ ___ _ 

,Y,<$/f;J/~'4..-.~~c;-,;:i,;.~ ~-,------- --- . . . :~,-~\ 
· 'Js •rc;, <.r0. -,;,.,. ' 

.s-<$1/)., o,~.~/.S. ~f,}<· ':.:::· 1 :
1 ... ,& ;..'¢1'11). cr., ,.,... . ··'· . 

:--.....· 'I.¢, c;;,. '·~.r .. , .;j~,, '''1·.: .. ~.. - -.~. 1-JAurl-__ -~-=<=::::::....-___ __:... ____ --'-----'-
$~~-'1?,?0·-!?!~i ... ~, >~~-" ''···~;<,, . UHe1d1 1-rnn Wachter, Clty Attorney, WSBA #18400 
~".. · "".¢.1.~;7,0·~~r~?of>4~t.{:;'~' 0Mi~hael McKenzie, Asst. ~ity Attorney, WSBA #23258 
'~ · ~-.~ _ /!'C-::•,tC!";~ ct~~ :z.-..,~ ~ta Booker-Hay, Asst. Cl"?· Attorney, \\TSBA #23409 
· ~'- .. ,0 ... ~··,<:::-,- !::l.JrQ'J'b.o~$4 EPMatthew S. Kaser, Assoc. C1ty Attorney, WSBA# 32239 

~·b!fr.~" ~. . . ~0y~ 
..... . CQ ,, 
~·~ ~ 

· ·"'-~k... ~~~~a~~~~ 



11/02/2011 ., 1 • ;:::' c: 
.Ll.. J•.J 2535122297 t1UNICIPAL COURT 

IN THE MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE CITY OF LAKE'WOOD 
PIERCE COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD, 

Vs. 

KEAL Ronald Holtz 
DOB: 6117/1966, 

Plaintiff, 

Defendant.. 

No. 11L0369 

COMPLAINT 
/\..-;U!\fiCIPAL COURT 

MAR 7 8 2Dit 

C::f . 

COMES NOW; thi:: Plaintiff, City of Lakewood, by and through the UJ.'1.dersigned attorney 

and hereby alleges that contrary to the for.ro, force and effect of the ordinances and/or statutes in 

each case made and provided and agair:st the peace and dignity oft....~e City of Lakewood, that the 

above-named defendant did comrrUt the following offense(s)-

Count I 
Assault In The Fourth Degree (DomestiC Violence)- RCW 9A.36.041 

On or a.bout 3/17/2011, \vithin the corporate boundaries of the City of Lakewood, the 

defendant did assault anot4er person, Clare Jane·STRAIN; DOB: 8/15!1962; and furthermore, 

the defendant ditt commit the above crime ag~inst a family or household member; coniTary to 

Revised Code oflWashington 10:99.020; all in. violation ofRCW 9A.36.041. 

(Ma;dmum Penalty- One (.I) year in jailor $5,000.00 fine, or both, pursuant to RCW 9A.36.041(2) and 9A.20.02l(2), plus 
restitution, assessment~ il.nd court costS.) · 
(Mandatory Penalty- Upon conviction, the defendant may not possess, own, or have under their control any firearm unless the 

· .· right tq do so is restored by a superior court in Washington State_, !lll!J 'Qy~ a_f~dflt'a:! _c;o)lr!_ if req_uire_9.~ fu gefend<1!1Lmust_~ _ ~ 
~ -~immediately· surrender any conc~IcCI i)!stoflicense. F...cw 9.4 ro4o.) · 

has reasonable grounds to belie 

the· offense(s) described abo'\-·e, nri,+t~n,,......, 

Dated this JS;_ day of 

s certify, under penalty of pe~j ury, that the city attorney 

oes believe that the above-nan;ted defendant committed 

o City Ordinance and Jaw. 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
L.cgal Ocpaitrncnt 
60()0 Main Strc::t 
L:lkcwood, WA 98~99 
(253) 5S9-2489 FAX (253) 589-3774 
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

vs. 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, 

DOB: 6117/1966 
PCN#: 540534454 

Plaintiff, CAUSE NO. 11-1-03845-1 

INFORMATION 

Defendant. 
SEX:MALE RACE: BLACK 
SID#: 12641502 

COUNT I 
DOL#: WA HOLTZRH345LP 

I, MARK LINDQUIST, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the authority 

of the State ofWashington, do accuse RONALD HODGE HOLTZ of the crime of DOMESTIC 

VIOLENCE COURT ORDER VIOLATION, committed as follows: 

That RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, in the State of Washington, on or about the 19th d:;ty 9[ 
----------· -------.-------- ---------- ------- ------ ---- ----- ------· ------- --·· 

September, 2011, did unlawfully and feloniously violate the terms of a court order issued pursuant to 

RCW 7.90, 9.94A, 10.99, 26.09, 26.10, 26.26, 26.50, or 74.34, by willfully having contact with Clare 

Jane Strain when such contact was prohibited by a court order, to wit: Lakewood Municipal Court Cause 

No. 11L000369, and after having had actual notice of the existence of the court order, and that further, the 

defendant has two previous convictions for violating orders issued under chapter 7.90, 9.94A, 10.99, 

26.09, 26.10, 26.26, 26.50, 74.34, or a valid foreign protection order as defined in RCW 26.52.020, 

thereby invoking the provisions ofRCW 26.50.110(5) and increasing the classification of the crime, 

contrary to RCW 26.50.110 and 26.50.110(5), a domestic violence incident as defined in RCW 

10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Washington. 

COUNT II 

And I, MARK LINDQUIST, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the 

authority of the State ofWashington, do accuse RONALD HODGE HOLTZ of the crime of ASSAULT 

IN THE FOURTH DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the same 

INFORMATION- 1 Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 
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11-1-03845-1 

conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan, and/or 

so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate proof of 

one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows: 

That RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, in the State of Washington, on or about the 19th day of 

September, 2011, under circumstances not amounting to assault in the first, second, or third degree, or 

custodial assault, did unlawfully, intentionally assault Clare Jane Strain, contrary to RCW 9A.36.041(1) 

and 9A.36.041(2), a domestic violence incident as defmed in RCW 10.99.020, and against the peace and 

dignity ofthe State of Washington. 

DATED this 20th day of September, 2011. 

FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
WA02707 

lak 

MARK LINDQUIST 
Pierce County Prosecuting Attorney 

eputy Prosecuting Attorney 
WSB#: 30370 

- - - - - 15_ - - -
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INFORMATION- 2 

II 

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 
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E-FILED 
IN OPEN COURT 

CD2 

September 20 2011 11:09 AM 

Pierce County Clerk 

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 

SID NO.: 12641502 

Sex: MALE 

Race: BLACK 
Height: 5'9" 

vs. 

Plaintiff, 

Defendant. 

Date of Birth: 06/17/1966 

Eyes: BROWN 

Weight: 2251bs. 

NO.: 11-1-03845-1 

Domestic Violence No-Contact Order 

(orncpd) 
PENDING DISPOSITION 

Expires on: Sep 20, 2016 

(Clerk's Action Required) 

1. Based upon the certificate of probable cause and/or other documents contained in the case record, testimony, and 

the statements of counsel, the court finds that the defendant has been charged with, arrested for, or convicted of a 

domestic violence offense, and further finds that to prevent possible recurrence of violence, this Domestic Violence No­

Contact Order shall be entered pursuant to chapter 10.99 RCW. 

This order protects: CLARE JANE STRAIN, Date of Birth 08/15/1962. 

2. The court further finds that the defendant's relationship to the person protected by this order is CURRENT OR 

FORMER DATING RELATIONSHIP. 

It is Ordered: 

Defendant is Restrained from: 

A. Causing or attempting to cause physical harm, bodily injury, assault, including sexual assault, and from molesting, 

harassing, threatening, or stalking the protected person(s). 

B. Coming near and from having any contact whatsoever, in person or through others, by phone, mail or any means, 
directly or indirectly, except for mailing or service of process of court documents by a 3rd party or contact by 

defendant's lawyers with the protected person{s). 

C. Entering or knowingly coming within or knowingly remaining within 1000 ft of the protected person'(s) residence, 

school, place of employment. 

D. Obtaining, owning, possessing or controlling a firearm. 

Order Prohibiting Contact (orncpdsup.rptdesign)-- Page 1 of 2 



It Is Further Ordered: 

11-1-03845-1 
RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 

Warnings to the Defendant: Violation of the provisions of this order with actual notice of its terms is a criminal 

offense under chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject a violator to arrest; any assault, drive-by shooting, or reckless 

endangerment that is a violation of this order is a felony. 

Willful violation of this order is punishable under RCW 26.50.11 0. Violation of this order is a gross misdemeanor 

unless one of the following conditions apply: Any assault that is a violation of this order and that does not amount to 

assault in the first degree or second degree under RCW 9A.36.011 or RCW 9A.36.021 is a class C felony. Any 

conduct in violation of this order that is reckless and creates a substantial risk of death or serious physical injury in 

another person is a class C felony. Also, a violation of this order is a class C felony if the defendant has at least two 

previous convictions for violating a protection order issued under Titles 7, 10, 26,or 74. 

If the violation of the protection order involves travel across a state line or the boundary of a tribal jurisdiction, or 

involves conduct within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, which includes tribal lands, 

the defendant may be subject to criminal prosecution in federal court under 18 U.S. C. § 2261, 2261A, or 2262. 

In addition to the state and federal prohibitions against possessing a firearm upon conviction of a felony or a qualifying 

misdemeanor, upon the court issuing a no-contact order after a hearing at which the defendant had an opportunity to 

participate, the defendant, if a spouse or former spouse, a parent of a common child, or a current or former cohabitant 

as intimate partner of a person protected by this order, may not possess a firearm or ammunition for as long as the no­

contact order is in effect. 18 U.S. C.§ 922(g). A violation of this federal firearms law carries a maximum possible 

penalty of 10 years in prison and a $250,000 fine. If the defendant is convicted of an offense of domestic violence, the 

defendant will be forbidden for life from possessing a firearm or ammunition. 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(9); RCW 9.41.040. 

You can be Arrested even if the Person or Persons who Obtained the Order Invite or Allow You to Violate the 
Order's Prohibitions. You have the sole responsibility to avoid or refrain from violating the order's provisions. Only 

the court can change the order upon written appplication. 

Pursuant to 18U.S.C. § 2265, a court in any of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, any United States 

territory, and any tribal land within the United States shall accord full faith and credit to the order. 

It is further ordered that the Clerk of the Court shall forward a copy of this order on or before the next judicial day to the 

Law EnforcementAgency_wherelhe case is-filed, which-shall-enter it in a computer-based-crimina~ intelligence system- --- - --·· 

available in this state used by law enforcement to list outstanding warrants. 

This No-Contact Order Expires On September 20, 2016, or until modified or terminated by the 
court. 

Done in Open Court in the presence of the Defendant: September 20, 2011. 

Electronically signed by 

/s/ MEAGAN M. FOLEY 

Judge/Commissioner 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 

Defendant 

Defendant Refused to Sign. 

A completed law enforcement information sheet must be attached for identification purposes by the police or sheriff. 

Order Prohibiting Contact (orncpdsup.rptdesign)-- Page 2 of 2 



E-FILED 
IN OPEN COURT 

C02 

September 20 2011 11:09 AM 

Pierce County Clerk 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PIERCE 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 
Plaintiff 

vs. 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 
Defendant 

Arresting Agency : FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Incident Number : 2011003461 

Charges 
• DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COURT ORDER VIOLATION 

• ASSAULT IN THE FOURTH DEGREE 

No. 11-1-03845-1 

ORDER ESTABLISHING CONDITIONS OF 
RELEASE PENDING PURSUANT TO CrR 3.2 
(orecrp) 

THE COURT HAVING found probable cause, establishes the following conditions that shall apply 
pending in this cause number or until entry of a later order; IT IS HEREBY ORDERED 

Release Conditions: 

181 Defendant shall be released upon execution of a surety bond in the amount of $50,000.00 or 
_____________ QO~tif!Q_~a~h_i_D_tl}e_Cl_IT10_UDt_Qf_j~Q,0Q0_._9_0. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ________________________ _ 

***NEW BAIL*** 

Conditions that take effect upon release from custody: 

181 Defendant is to reside/stay only at this address 2011 E 57TH ST TACOMA, WA 98404 
USA 

181 Travel is restricted to the following counties Pierce, King, Thurston, and Kitsap Counties. 

181 The defendant is not to drive a motor vehicle without a valid license and insurance. 

181 Defendant is to keep in contact with the defense attorney. 

Conditions that take effect immediately: 

181 Defendant is to have no violations of the criminal laws of this state, any other state, any 
political subdivision of this state or any other state, or the United States, during the period of 
his/her release. 

181 That the Defendant have no contact with the alleged victim(s), witness(es), co-defendant(s). 
This includes any attempt to contact, directly or indirectly, by telephone and/or letter at their 
residence or place of work. 

ORDER ESTABLISHING RELEASE CONDITIONS 
PENDING PURSUANT TO CrR 3.2 
orecrpsup.rptdesign I of 2 



RONALD HODGE HOLTZ- 11-1-03845-1 

~ Defendant shall not possess weapons or firearms. 

~ Defendant shall not consume or possess alcohol or non prescription drugs, or associate with 
any known drug users or sellers. 

~ Remain in contact with the defense attorney. 

Dated : September 20, 2011. 

Electronically Signed By 
/s/MEAGAN M. FOLEY 

JUDGE/COM MISSIONER 

I agree and promise to appear before this court or any other place as this court may order upon 
notice delivered to me at my address stated below or upon notice to my attorney. I agree to appear 
for any court date set by my attorney and I give my attorney full authority to set such dates. I 
understand that my failure to appear for any type of court appearance will be a breach of these 
conditions of release and a bench warrant my be issued for my arrest. I further agree and promise to 
keep my attorney and the office of Prosecuting Attorney informed of any change of either my address 
or my telephone number. 

I have read the above conditions of release and any other conditions of release that may be 
attached. I agree to follow said conditions and understand that a violation will lead to my arrest. 
FAILURE TO APPEAR AFTER HAVING BEEN RELEASED ON PERSONAL RECOGNIZANCE IS AN 
INDEPENDENT CRIME, PUNISHABLE BY 5 YEARS IMPRISONMENT OR $10,000 OR BOTH (RCW 10.19). 

Address: 2011 E 57TH ST TACOMA, WA 98404 USA 

Phone: (253) 475-0162 

ORDER ESTABLISHING RELEASE CONDITIONS 
PENDING PURSUANT TO CrR 3.2 
orecrpsup.rptdesign2 of 2 

Defendant Refused to Sign. 
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.~UNJCIPAL COURT 
):LJ...skewood 0 University Place 
sooo Main Street S.W. 
Lakewood, WA 98499 

2535122257 HUi'-liCIPAL COUP:T PAGE 83/11 
. . · .. ··- '.'. ·.··.:-:·.·:·· 

. :~ : ~ 

COURT ORDER 

$ _ __:__ .. ::2~W-!:=~==-B-¥-=;iJP~.J../-.lc=/---OR SET UP ACCTWITH SIGNAL PRIOR 
OF COMPLETION BY_· ____ _ 



n /0212011 --n: 55 

LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL COURT 
6000 Main Street S.W. 
Lakewood, WA 98499 
(253) 512-2258 • Fax (253) 512-2267 

2535122257 I·!Ut··IICIPt.L COURT F'AGE 02/11 

COURT ORDER 

YOU -~~UST PAYFINEICOST/FEES OF $ BY OR SET UP ACCTVViTH SIGNAL PRIOR 
·-- DO •._ HOURS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE IN LIEU OF$ , FILE PROOF OF COMPLETION BY ____ _ 

- BAIL. FIXED AT s . . CASH/BOND ~ f!ELEASE IMMEDIATW . PR'D 
.....Q:S._sAIL BOND: ~EXONERATED _ REINSTATED _CASH BAIL. REFUNDED TO POSTER_ RETAIN$ ___ AS __ _ 

REPORT TO JAIL ON @ _: . _ 0 DETOX PROOF BY -----;:-;;;o-r--:---.:----:--,:---

~· COURT JURISDICTION IS EXTENDED UNTIL =.Jfr@;J"'--=~~64-}+l----------r~=---t\--1LI---1Et--*=L:;:J-i---"-
. YOU ARE ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 
0 Do not drive without valid license and ln~ance Mcomply with ,rut~c~ed~ryg OCT 2 'i 2009. 
,xl Have law ab-iding behavio; · ~~- _ ~"~o Contact Order I Protection Order_'· ·c:~ ~ ~ r' ~ lU r,lil -. 1;-:l/\l 
0 No mood altering substances wit~ ~~ 0 SOAP Order D SODA Order I.J·.i\~v.flr~QURT · ·' · -
0 Comply with terms and conditi n~~tiY,g ·on 0 Have no hostile contact with --------------
~Have no similar incidents · ~ ~ ~ijl ~ '?;:: . 0 Abide by all previously imposed conditions 
0 Have_no alcohol/drug reiat~ s ~~- 0-? ~~ 0":~% 0 Do not relocate out of state without prior court approval 
0 Have no crlminal.traffic cdnvi · n ,.0' 6.. ~ ~,....G'¢6~~~ .... lS.Do not possess firearms 0 pending disposition Q[ until rights restored 
0 No refusal of BAC -~-? ~_,Q': ~"2 -~~-qy ~ ;oreen for public defender by 

ONo driving after consuming drugsfa _ _ !'~~Q''b. ~~~e~-a~pofiltrn~~to th~ ~~l~c d':f~!- . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ · 

· You riusr coi1PLETE1-Hi F:oLLo Yi H R -oF To couRT BY J - o 2tS) t.J 
0 File monthly status reports . . testing at health department 

·· 0 Angermanagemem class 0 8 hour 0 16 ho ntal health evaluation 
0 Defensive driving school· 0 Level 1 · 0 Level 2 sychosexual evaluation and program. 

~Alcohol/Drug assessment 0 Recommended tr.eatme . .,:u end Sober Support T.'-etings. per week 
0 Alcohol/Drug Information school (AD IS) 'CI. ctim Impact Panel ~omestic Violence 0 DUI 
0 Anger management evaluation and any recommended trea~ 0 Other conditions:._. __ .------'·-'-----------
0 Barterer's assessment and any recommended treatment 
0 Consumer awareness _program 

s contained on both sides of this order; 



FIFE MUNfCIPAlCOURT 

37¥PACIFIC HIGHWAY EAsT cou·RT ORDER 
FiFI"'. WA~~GTON 98424 

PROBABLE CAUSE 
I YES I NO I 

PHO~~E: {253) 922-6635 
D Public Defender Appointed/Standby 

FAX: (253} 926-5~35 www.cityoffife.org to make credit card payment 0 Interpreter: 

YOU MUST PAY $ (Plus any previously Imposed costs). Due today or. contact Clerk for lime payment arrangement. 0 See Cost Sheet 
0 Contact Alliance One and arrange a payment plan. Jil Jurisdiction untll __ \,_,v"'-·--".l-'---s.._· _ _,_( _,11--. --------

YOUR JAIL STATUS OReleased 
OAuthorized Ball;$ OCash Only D Cash/bond And I Or D Electronic Monitoring w/ alcohol sensor (at your expense) 
0 Ball Bond # exonerated/refnslated 0 Bail Bond # ------- exonerated/reinstated 
0 Cash bail refunded to poster Retain$ cash bail as-----

THIS CASE CONTINUED with lwilh6utstlpulatlon to facts sufficient and with /without finding until ________________ _ 
Upon compliance 0 Dismissal 0 Amended to. _______________ _ 
Upon non-compliance 0 Reading of Record and Sentenc!ng 0 Local Bail Forfeiture policy. Close upon payment In full. 

OYour llcense wlll be suspended for days I years through the Department of Licensing. 

OU ARE ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 0 DO NOT drive a motor vehicle If a test of your breath/blood woukl result 
J Do not drive without valid driver's license and Insurance in ·a pos!llve reading of alcohol or drugs w/in 4 hours of driving. 

0 No criminal law charges. 0 DO NOT refuse to submirto a test of your breath or blood to determine 
0 Comply with terms ahd conditions of deferred prosecution/ treatment -~-hoi coace I ation upon the lawful request of a law enforcement officer. 
0 Have no alcohol/drug related charges. ·• _a SOAP . . SODA --- (see map) 
0 Have no criminal traffic charges ontac rdered I recalled I remains 
0 No positive test resulls for alcohol or non-prescriptlon drugs 0 File monthly status reports (treatment) 

YOU MUST COMPLETE lHE FOLLOWING WITH WRITTEN PROOF TO TI-lE COURT BY 
0 Obtain valid vehicle Insurance reduce to $ · 0 Work-c-re_w __ -_ -_ -_ ---d;--a-ys-:-ln--:l!""e_u_o~f $:;:------::-fine/jail __ 
0 Obtain a valid driver's license 

· D Defensive driving school Level 1 I Level 2 
"0 Alcohoi/Drog_<tli.S.§ssrnfwLand_recommended treatment 
o Afoohoi!Drug Information School (AD IS) 
0 Anger management evaluallon and recommended treatment 
0 DV Assessment and recommended treatment 
0 Clear outstanding warrants 
0 HIV testing at health department 
0 Mental health evaluation 

D Pay reslflutlon: $ to ____ --:,..--,.-
-0 Attend AlcohollcsJNarcotlcs Anonymous meelings __ per week - - -

0 Victim Impact Panel DUI_· __ DV __ 
0 Apply for Ignition Interlock license through Department of 

Licensing · 
0 Provide proof of financial support by ________ _ 
D 
D 

IF APPLYING FOR PUBLIC DEFENDER, APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE FILED WITHIN 2·WEEKS PRIOR TO NEXT HEARING. 

0 Defendant shall return to court on _____ .at ___ AM I PM for _________ Transport on ___ __.from ___ Jail 

0 Defendant shall return to court on et ___ AM I PM for Transport on from Jail 

0 Defendant need not appear If In compliance 

,-8 COMPLIANCE WITH THIS ORDER WILL BE MONITORED BY THE 0 PR?BATION ....-5l,ADMIN DIVISION. 0 ICAOS 

I understand that If I fall to comply \l(lth all condltrons of this order or fail. appear for any subsequent court hearing, the court may issue a 
warrant for my arrest, my drivers Jlcense may be suspended, and addlffonal costs and/or jail lime may be Imposed. Any balance owing may be 

mt to a collection agency if I fall to pay as scheduled. I have read the rights, .co~, ,~and warnings on the back. 

DONEINOPENCOURT 
0 f 0 f};fC /(___/( ~ 3/713 

EY 

\L.J \ L 

CANARY - Counsel GOLDENROD - Other Rev.03/2()10 

I 
I 
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E-FILED 
IN COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE 

---------------::-----------PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

July 31 2012 12:37 PM 

KEVIN STOC 
COUNTYCLE K 

NO: 11-1-03 5-1 

mT ________ ~-----------------------N 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, 

Defendant. 

TO: CLERK OF THE COURT, and 

TO: PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

NO. 11-1-03845-1 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY 
DEMAND FOR SPEEDY TRIAL 
MOTION FOR JOINDER OF OFFENSES 

I. NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
~-~-------- ----- - -------------- -

YOU AND EACH OF YOU please take notice that Kent W. Underwood, 
' 

Attorney at Law, hereby appears in the above-entitled cause on behalf of the above­

named defendant and requests that all . further papers and pleadings herein, except 

original process, be served upon the undersigned attorney at the address stated below. 

II. · DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY 

The defendant hereby makes written demand for all discovery pursuant to CrR 

4.7/CrRLJ 4.7, including but not limited to: 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY - 1 

The Law Office of 
KENT W. UNDERWOOD LLC 

1111 Fawcett Ave., Suite 101 
Tacoma, WA 98402 

Phone (253) 627-2600 
Fax (253) 591-7086 



1 1. Copies of all fonns, reports, notes, memoranda, or other documentation of law 

2 enforcement personnel or other governmental agency generated by the investigation 

3 resulting in this prosecution or that is otherwise pertinent to this case; including, but 

4 not limited to, all drafts, control sheets indicating drafts and/or changes to the 

5 master report; 

6 2. The names, addresses, and phone numbers of any and all persons whom the 

7 prosecuting authority intends to call as witnesses at hearing or trial, together with 

8 any written or recorded statements and substance of any statements of such 

9 witnesses; 

10 3. Any and all written or recorded statements and the substance of any oral statements 

11 made by the defendant, or co-defendant if the trial is to be a joint one, including 

12 copies of any and all forms read to or signed by the defendant or codefendant; 

13 4. The names and curriculum vitae of any experts consulted by the prosecuting 

14 authority, or governmental agency investigating this matter, together with any 

15 forms, reports, notes, memoranda, or other documentation or statements of such 

16 experts made in connection with the particular case, including results of physical or 

17 mental examinations and scientific tests, experiments, or comparisons, whether the 

. . _ 1_8_ _ _ _ _ _ pros~cuting authority intends to call such experts tO-give testimony-or not; 

19 5. Any and all books, papers, documents, photographs, or tangible objects which the 

20 prosecuting authority intends to use at hearing or trial or which were obtained from 

21 or belonged to the defendant; 

22 6. Any record of prior criminal convictions known to the prosecuting authority of the 

23 defendant and of persons whom the prosecuting authority intends to call as 

----~,.Q.---I--~witnesses--aHlearillg-er--triaP,--INel.OOING-Abh-494-(b}-evidencP-.-------+-----~ 

25 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY - 2 

The Law Office of 
KENT W. UNDERWOOD LLC 

1111 Fawcett Ave., Suite 101 
Tacoma, W A 98402 

Phone (253) 627-2600 
Fax (253) 591-7086 



1 7. Any and all electronic surveillance, including wiretapping, of the defendant's 

2 premises or conversations to which the defendant was a party and any record 

3 thereof; 

4 8. Any material or infonnation within the prosecuting authority's knowledge which 

5 tends to negate the defendant's guilt to the offense charged or to any material 

6 element thereof, and any and all information indicating entrapment of the defendant; 

7 9. Any and all affidavits, reports, statements, or other documentation or testimony 

8 supporting the seizure of any evidence pertinent to this matter or supporting the 

9 search of any area pertinent to this matter, and the results thereof; 

10 if any_,___of any_persmL_I-----

11 involved in the investigation of this matter or intended to be called as a witness at 

12 hearing or trial of this matter; 

13 11. Copies of any recordings or videotapes made of the defendant, including all 

14 authorizations for such recordings; 

15 12. A copy of any tape recording of all radio broadcasts and transmissions occurring 

16 between the state trooper and/or officer who detained, arrested and/or transported 

17 the defendant on the date of the alleged incident herein, and any other agency,. 

_18 __ officer or station-during the-course of-the- detention, arrest, -transportation;-testing-- -- - ·-

19 and booking or charging of the defendant; 

20 13. A copy of any tape recording of radio or telephone communications made over or 

21 through the "911" system and relating to the identity, investigation, detention, 

22 arrest and booking or charging of the defendant; 

23 14. The defendant requests the State produce at trial the Criminalist who performed the 

------~24~--~~r----~~-=~~~==~~~~<.r~c=~~~~~~~~------T-------

25 
Uniform Controlled Substances Act or any comparable County or City Code 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY - 3 

The Law Office of 
KENT W. UNDERWOOD LLC 

1111 Fawcett Ave., Suite 101 
Tacoma, WA 98402 

Phone (253) 627-2600 
Fax (253) 591-7086 



E-FIL ID 
IN COUNTY CLE~K'S OFFICE 

PIERCE COUNTY, ASHINGTON 
- - -

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY 

2 STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

3 Plaintiff, CAUSE NO. 11-1-03845-1 

4 
vs. 

5 
"OLTZ~---------i--DFet~~AM~~Mf~~-----­

PROBABLE CAUSE 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

Defendant. 

LORI KOOIMAN, declares under penalty ofpe~ury: 

That I am a deputy prosecuting attorney for Pierce County and I am familiar with the police 
report and/or investigation conducted by the FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT, incident number 
2011003461; 

That the police report and/or investigation provided me the following information; 

That in Pierce County, Washington, on or about the 19th day of September, 2011, the defendant, 
RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, did commit the crime of Domestic Violence Court Order Violation and 
Assault in the Fourth Degree. 

13 Based on the report of Fife PD Officer Morales, they responded to the Sunshine Motel and contacted 
Clare Jane Strain. She acknowledged that her boyfriend, Ronald Holtz, hereinafter referred to as the 

14 defendant, became angry with her for having a drink with another occupant at the hotel. The defendant 
threw her purse out in the parking lot, she denied any assault. The defendant was contacted and placed 

15 
under arrest. He was advised of. his Miranda Rights. He admitted to a verbal argument, but denied 

__________________ assaulting_S_train. ______________________________________________________________ _ 

16 A witness who is employed at the hotel advised officers she observed the two arguing and they slammed 
- -the door when they saw her. Later she observed the defendant push Strain out the door. Strain walks with _ 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

a cane. 

The defendant has more than two convictions for violation of a court order. Lakewood Municipal Court 
entered a No Contact Order prohibiting the defendant from having any contact whatsoever with Strain. 
The order was entered under cause no. l1L000369 on the 13th of May, 2011. The order was signed by the 
defendant, his AKA of Ronald Holtz Keal. The order expires on the 13th of May, 2016. 

DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION 
OF PROBABLE CAUSE -1 

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 
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10 
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13 

14 
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16 
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18 
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20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

!I 
11-1-03845-1 

I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 

DATED: September 20, 2011 
PLACE: TACOMA, W A 

DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION 
OF PROBABLE CAUSE -2 

Is/ LORI KOOIMAN 

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 



Fife Police Department 

C.Jiie Su~plementa! Information Printed On: Tue, Sep 20, 2011 

DIJscripflon: Dispatch Notes 

Case Number. 20 1 I 003461 

Officer: 204 -Deines, Ami 

CSI Status: CAD hnpott 

Sequence: 001 Report Dale: 09/19/2011 

N C I C: WA0270700 OffCd: 71011 Report Type: Notes 

Approval Process: Secured: No 

Status By: - SlatusDI!Tm: 09/19/2011 23:12 

Notes 

Capture D!f: 09/19/2011 21:33:36 BY: areynolds Notes: PHYSICAL MALE AND FEMALE 
Capture D/T: 09119/2011 21:34:40 BY: areynolds Notes: CLAIR JANE STRAIN 08151962 
Capture D!f: 09/19/2011 21:34:43 BY: areynolds Notes: NO MALE REG TO ROOM -
Capture D/T: 09/19/2011 21:34:52 BY: areynolds Notes: UNKN WEAPONS 
Capture D!f: 09/19/2011 21:47:52 BY: areynolds Notes: OIC BY 744 
Capture D!f: 09/19/2011 21:47:56 BY: areyt1olds Notes: F IC BY 230 
Capture D/T: 09119/2011 21:54:49 BY: areynolds Notes: TRANSPORTING I MALE TO FIFE JAIL 
Capture D!f: 09/19/20I1 21:56:06 BY: areynolds Notes: ARRV FIFE JAIL WI I MALE 
Capture D/T: 09119/2011 22:00:19 BY: areynolds Notes: TRANSPORTING IF TO FIFE JAIL ON MILES 77.8 
Location: 3801 RM 116, PACIFICHWYE;FIFE (38TH AVE E/ 41ST AVEE) 

CPI DETAILS 
Caller Name: CONNIE 
Caller Phone: 
Location: 

fdenl/ficelion 

Response Information 

D TNol/fied: 

D T Arrived: 

D T Completed: 

Latent Info 

Nbr Lifts: 

Latent: No 

Smudge Cloth: No 

Video: 

Photographs 

Death Info 

No 

Burglary Information 

Weather: Investigator: 

Work Status: Investigator Status: . 

How Received: _]-e_aE ln_v~~gafo£: _ _ _ -_ 

Nbr Elminalion: Processing Status: 

Palms: No Tire: No Shoe: 

Articles: No VIN: No 

Other: No 

Licensed to Fife Pollee Department Page 1 

No 

of 1 



FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
STATEMENT FORM 

8 RP V W 0 

FPD CASE NUMBER 

!11, 3c( 6 ( I 
LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME 

ElI rott Cono\ e.-~ ~'fa CD 
ADDREss:'Brot J?o.e Hwu, E Apr l~\ ziPcooE: Cl.YiJ4 

~------t-'ttAGE-eF-EMP-!:6¥MEN-~JffiA+Y)C:'.- Ef)OteJ DATE OF BIRTH. ~-
HOME PHONE: ( 2-'J3 ) 91( O=C9~1: WORK PHONE: ( ZfS~) tf::XJ-l.Q·i-09, 

On Gl-l 0.-t l o.h)u+ 9 ·. 30 P\v\ I Lmv cJean1 n~ 
Ch- (OOyD On ~e, 5Cecrd £\ooC t.l)\~ 

~e~~tn~ ·~~ ~~~me. 
rnxDeJCyr5 \ G±e£ :I. \ n -+1'le 

. I HAVE READ EACH PAGE OF THIS STATEMENT CONSISTING OF _L PAGE(S), EACH PAGE OF WHICH HEARS MY 
SIGNATURE AND CORRECTfONS, IF ANY, BEAR MY INITIALS. I CERTIFY THAT THE FACTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE TRUE 
AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. · . 

DATE & PLACED SIGNED: q·-\9 -I \ . ·~\fe__ till 

WITNESS 
PAGE 1 OF_PAGE(S) 

FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT, 3737 PACIFIC HWY E, FIFE, WA 9842.4 TEL: (253) 922-6633 FAX: (253) 922-1220 

I· 
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SUPERIOR COU1tT OF Vh\SillNGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY' 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, I 

Dl . iff I ~ amt , I 
vs. i 

l 
RONALD HODCJ'E HOLTZ, I 

Defendant. ! 
i 

CAUSENO. 11-1-03845-1 

STIPUlATION ON PP.JOR FE CORD 
AND 01-<.F .!:!,h'DER SCORE 
(Plea >Jf Guilty) 

Upon the entty 0f a plea of guilty in the above cause number, eharge DO£viESTIC VIOLENCE 
COURT OF:DER ViOlATION • the defendant RON.P..LD HODGE HOLTZ, hereby stipulates 
that the following prior con"Y'ictioos are his cC1lliplete criminal histoty, are co.rr·ect and that he i$ 
the person named i,~ the convictions: 

'HHt 18_ .WASBll>lGION_SIATE_C'--0!-fVIC.IIQNS __ 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
!l!tl 
liH: 24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

RE:c:crRJ) . 1 
j s:ptior.riot 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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.;: / 11-1-03845-1 

RESIST AP..REST ~!':NOV.!l~ TACO!IfiAl•.1lJNI, WA Olll4128 I .u. MrSD j!'l.i!SD 
Sl.MP'".J..E .ASSAULT 061211~ P'"lERCE, -w.A I 04/22/BB lA 1-..ITSD j MISD 
SHOPLIFT "!.ThiY.N'O\VN TAC01!.1A MtJJ:.i'I WA 04.'26/89 A l!.1ISD I MISD 
DUI L1".NY-.NCYWN PIERCE. WA 01/06/r::rl A MISD I i MISD 
RESIST AP..P..EST m~OVJN PiERCE, WA 05118/Cfl A !.>JISD I :M!SD 
DWLS U.NKNOW"~ TACOMAMtT!.:U, V•lA i 00/17/ifl !A :MISD i I MISD 
mw.;.S I ID"IEN'O\\"N TACOll.~.l-.fL'l}li, W.A I 02/31/00 A l!.ITSD I I1.1!SD 
ASSAULT I t_TNl{~O~ LAKEWOOD MUNI, j -08!27 ~09_ - A l!I.IISD ! .. --I ~ns_o_ ~ .. - WA -· - - --- ~ ~ - ~- - .. - 1- ~ - ___ , -

VK; ______ _ ,_um;Nmm;r ~~QOD..1.IDNI, __ -.09Ll0LV2---J_.A ... _ _ _ _MiSD_ ----- r- ____ .LMlSD _ 
---·---~---·- - ·--w_a. I 

I 

·v-po j ti'Nr~OWN llJt..J<:EWOOD l>I.ITJ'""NI, I 10J22i09. A 1J!ISD I I I MISD 
WA I 

VPC.i 05/18/ll PIERCE,WA 07/20110 A lviiSD I ' I MISD l 

Jl..SSAULT 4 I ... UNY..NOWN. l..A.KE\.~i"OOD 1-IDNI, 03117111 lA llviTSD I I ·1 MISD 
WA I . I 

Concurrent conviction scoring: 

CONVICTIONS FROM OTrlER JlJlUSDICTIOl"'JS 
The defendant also stivulates that the following convictions are eQilivalent toW ashinf!ton State 
felony convictions ofihe dass indicated, per RC'W 9.94A360(3)/9.94 • .\.525 (Classifi~atior.t:> of 
feloo.y/misdemeanor, Class, and Type made under Washington Law): 

r· . ! Date cf j J!lri::di·:tien ! D<:te of I Adcltf ! C!ime ! Cl.E!:S Sccre 1 Felany ;r ! .... n!!le 
I Sent;n;:e 1 Crime , Ju;;relli.le I Type ' 1 ~11sdemeanar 1 

NONE Kt.TOWN I I I I l I I l 
OR CTJ..il1IED I I I 

("< "ti . '-.oncut-rent coovtt:: oo scormg: 

The defendmt stipulates th.t the above cri:minru history and scoring are correct, producing..an 
o:ffender-seore as-fello\w,-induding-eurrent offenses, atk1-sl:ipulates-that the ofi'en.de:--score is--.- ---- "------ -

cmred:: 
·-

COUNT O.FFENDE!t.l Sl'.J'JOUSN!SS I STANDJ.JID PJl.NGE UIJ..x1V.UM l PLUS l !O!ALS'i'Al!DAP..D . 
NO. I SCORJ!. 

1 

LEV!L I (not i.::cludi:ue iZJhm""m<>llt$ l!NHANC!h.-m:l'l'S .f",ANG! TF.FJ-1. I j (inr.lu~ilJB ~cimlc~:m<rnt.'i) 
I -

I !9 IV l 60 :MONT'.dS ! 
1 60 Iv!ONr.rr..s l 5 "i'F.S/ I 

I I $10.000 ! 

*(y) Firearm, (D) Qt-.her rleadly weapons, 0/) VUCSA in a protected zone, (\r:H) Vet>- Han".., See RG~}\T 46.61.520, 
(J.P') J!.IV E'nii~ :presE'ttl:. 

The defend.::mt fu.rthe- stipulttes: 

1) "P1 p• • • W j" • .... -~~<" "'Qr •~~1;• •~· ~--{~ l"(l•' Ed ~•4~~ .. .1rs-uantto .Jial\:e!y v. -.. asJ.m.gtun, )4l t 1.;:, ..... ..t\ 11."!' :::.. ct. .D-1, _)J .L. r< ""· Lf1 V5 
(2004 t defendarrt mav have a right to have factors that aftoct the cleh;·nn.ination of 

• f. ... -

cri.~inal history and offE-nder score be cMerm ined by a jury beyvnd a reasonable ~u)UbL 

S'I'IPUU1.TION OJ.'f P?lOR 
Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 

p,Ji_:!_::'()PJ) -2 Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 

j~o:rior.d(,t Telephone: (253) 798· 7400 
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Defendant \'\<-aives any such right to a jury detetminatioo. mthese factors and asks this 
court to sentence according to the stipulated offender score set forth above. 

2) That ifa:ny additional criminal histMY is disc('tvered, the State ofWashington may 
4 · resentence the defendant using the corrected offender score ¥vithout af:fedine the validitv 

~ - ~ 

of the plea of guilty; 
5 

1 (H:f U _
6
_ -~ ~ .. ~. _ ~Thaf i_ff!!e ~efefi~ -ple-d gll!lij _fo-~ -irifOt~-~iOO-~i~n-\\-a!; ~ en~~Q as -a-resUlt~~ plea- - -

' nnn neg.ottahMl. MdU the-plea orgndty -tt>set·asme We-!C' the nrotwrrofth~·defendant:;-tne - - - -- - -

IH!U 

7 State ofWrashington is p;mnitted to refile and prosecute any charge(s) dismissed? reduced 
or Vl.>ith.he!d .frC~rn filing b-y that negotiation, and speedy n·ial rules shall not be a bar to such 

8 _later prosecution; 

10 

11 

T.nat none ofthe above criminal history convictions have "vvashed out" under· RCW 
9.94A.360(3)/9.94A32.5 unless specifically so indic.-a!ed. 

tHin 12 

Tf sentenced mthi.n the standard range, the defendant further v,.illves tiDY right to appeal or seeP.: 
redt·ess via any collateral attack based upon the above stated criminal r.istory and/or offender 
score c.alculation. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
liUIJ, 
:~on 18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Hill 
HH~ 24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Stipulated tothit: oo the Zls-\- day cl Se-o-\-e-vYi be r- , 2012. --. 

EriCa L i11i Eggeltseil0 

Deputy Prosecuting lJtorn~y 
\'lSB # 40447 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 

------- ------- - ------- -------- -KEt--IT-W-LlJ-IDER\\l-OOD-----

mld 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

Jti {j 
H'ln~-6- ~-------~---------~--~- --------------~-~-~-~------~- -~---------~---- --------~--~------~--~------------------- --- -------

7 SUPEFlOR COURT OFWASBINGTONFOR PIERCE COtJl.."TY 

8 

9 
STATE OFWJ!.SHil·:fGTON, I 

I 
Plairill.ff, j CAUSE NO. 11-1-03845-1 

I 

1· JUDG:!.[E.NT AND SE.l'•i'TE.l.'fCE (FE/ 
10 

11 
-lHt. P..O!'!ALD HODGE HOLTZ, aka RONALD 

I pq.Pri~ ( } RC"vV 9.94A 712 ~hson,Corlf"m9:tient 
I [ J Jail One Year a· Le:.s 
l [ ) FLrst-Tl.."Yle Offender •11 n 12 l;OLTZ KEAI. 

,· 

J !.J 
'Hi 

13 
~_!): 12641502 

14 puB: w·nn9oo 

I [ ] :pec~al Se:lllS:. ~~ffender Sen!.~:i."'!g ~Jterr~Jve 
[ ] ;:Jpeosl Dmg unender Sentenong A1terr.ruve 

i [ ] Alternative to Gcnfmment (ATe:) 
[] Clerk'sAd.ianR.~quired, pu·s 4.5{SDOSA), 
4. 7 and 4.8 (SSOSA) &.15.2, 5.3, 5.6 snd 5.8 

1Si~--------------------------------~~r~~1~Juv~enil==·e~D~&~lm=~~-~tl~~~Um==d=~~o~n~·[~J=:D~nc~o~~=·~~~n~ 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

28 

1.1 A sentencing hearir~ was held and the defendar..t, t.'i-)e defendant's la-wye- ar;d t.'le (deputy) prosea.n:i:ng 
att.cr-r.ej· wer-e pre--..er.tt. 

---------- -~----- ---------- -~:rr:-FINDI!'fGS ----

There being no res.sc:1 why _iudg;m.Ent should not be pranoun=:ed, the cm..-t FINDS: 

2.1 CURPJI:J:\"T OFF.ENSE(S): T'ne defendar..t wa.s fou."ld guilty cn 09/06/2012 
by [ ] plea I X 1 jury-\·erdic [ J bench trial of: 

II couNr ! cPJME l.r..cw I ENHAUC!M!Nr DA u oF mciDrnnw_ 1 L - .. -- L_ . 'i llYPE• . . CRIME_ . - - ----· J 
I I DOivlESTIC cncn:..mrCE I 26.52.020 I -rl l 20no-o346l I 
l COURT OP-DER ~· 2!5.50.110(5) ! F.L.li'EPOUCE l 
I v•tiT ll.,.....J. .n .. J.,T.tn~' '}><: c:r·, 11 v" , I T)'ti:Pt·""'r'1,,r.:""-r1 I 
, .;~~~-;~ *~ ... _.~v I ;,~:99:0io I 1 , ----·.r-~_ .... :...-. I 
____ _j_.u::u.:u_ _____________ ~---------------·-·------1-----·---~-----------------
... (F) Firesrrr.t, (j)) Cr-J:ler deadly w espom., ('v") v!JCS.t:. in E protected 7..one, (VH) 'l eh. Horn, See RC'-.J.J 4-6.61.520, 

(.~"P.) Jln&>.i]e pn:!s.:>nt, (SJ.!lj Sexual Motivativfl., (SCF) Se:;rual Conduct with a Cr.Jld f(X' a Fee. See RC1J.' 
9.94A 533(8). (1f t~'J.e airilE is a drug cffem-e, include the type of c'rug in t.h:< seco;:-id co:UJlTirL) 

KI0C:rlv1E1'"~1' .A}~j SE.trr£}:f(::]!. (Ji.!') 
(Felony) (')!1/YfJ) Page 1 of 12 0 ffice of Prosecutin: Attor~y 

930 Tacoma A -venueS. Roon946 
Dacoma, Washingtot98402·!171 
relephone: (253) 791-7400 
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[X] T.ne State has pleaded and prO'led tha:t the crime charged in Count(s) I involve(~) darnestic violence. 
r ) ("',,.,...,.,. of•,..,•= I:Z'f"·C"""""'"•~i·~~ tJ.-10 • .,.,..., ~•n'in-•1 .-.-.Y>rl.,rt .,...,~, ~O'"'tir,<> "" ,..1., .....;,...,1, ;., "..,....,.,......;.,...;.,..,.,. L _...,"' Q.W.. "" .. -.u ... .r-v _ ... ,.,.i.~ ~ ....... At' ................... ..- ....,_ u ...Ui.oo.o-6 ~-.~. .... ~..~. ...... ~1.\l ,_ ..u...-..a.C' ~ \o.M; ... w. rw. ... ,_ ~~. \.:&~-....... ,.,.i.U.W..:.ag 

the ~ffender scare a:re (RC::W 9.94A5~): 

[ ] Other current convicticm listed under different aruse num.bEf!.used in calculating the offender sctre 
sre (list \)ffem.& and c.a-.J.:.& nurnbe:): 

... ., 
~--- CP..n1INJ.~ HISTORY ~CW 9.94.8..525): 

I CPJME 

--·--1- ------ I D.fi:TE OF I Sffi.ITENCING COURT 1 DATE OF J .A a J TYPE I 
SEJ.·ITEHCE I (C::ll.l!1ty & State) CPJ:lvffi P..DL'ILT OF l ·· 

------1----------r-------------------~---------- -J"UV ---- -GR!lv.!E--1--- -
1 ASSAULT 3 @/14/88 PIERCE WA I ':17/B/8£ I A I I 
2 ROBBERY2 I 09/14188 I .PIERCE WA I 0&'23/SS I A •j 

11/30/29 PI.E.RCE w.t.. 1 10/09/89 ! A ! 
4 1 TEE .... PI' 1". DE.G 

l II Rr;B-c...,..,...y ~. 5 .a.:>..J.U~\. ~ I 04102i92 I PIERCE, WA I 04119/91 I A I I 
I 01/05/94 I PIERC.'E, WA i 08/31/93 j A I 1 6 ROBBERY 1 

17 ASSAULT3 fJl/!8/00 I PIERCE WA J 0511&'07 A l 
10 l 8 I EIOT I 05.11!!/ii II PIERCE, WA I 05/21/10 f A I : 

I - I I 

UUI.i 
nnr. 

iHJl! 

r 9 1 coMJ:..r c-0sror:Y i 

11 ! rv.IISD 
l.1ISD 

14 15 1 SIMPI..EASS.P.JTLT 1 05/21/&1 l PIERCE, VJ'A ! 04/22/SS i A jl.USD- i 
16 ! S"'rl:OPIIFT l UNKNO\VN I TACO:M:P_MTJNI,'~VA --l 04!26/8'9 I .A l :MISD ! 

19 I 25 I P....SSAULT 4 I .... 

20 
[ J The court flnds that the following prior convictions are me offense fer purposes of deterrmn.in.g t.lte 

offender ;;ctr"€ {!?..C'N 9.94A.525): 

rr n rt 21 [X] The defendant comrnittro s current offer-.:.e while on can1r.rillnit:y placen1era (adds one pohlt to ~ere). R<-::'N 
9.94.~- 525. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
; Ll! 
.nn 27 

28 

2.3 SEJ.'\"TE.!.~CII'l'GDATA: 

--·----r--------r----------.------------------.-------------.----------------.·------~ 

COUNT I OFFR ..... NDE'.R I f:>Ef.:!OU~H!SS ! ~!-I!J'{~lf.F..D P .. Al'!GE . I . ,_PT._:,US m .I ro:rALS~;a.JmAFD I M~~Q;':1UM! 
~N.O. '! :;GOR! I L!V!'.L 1 (notm;lu~~%ili!!!Ol.::Qltlv!J11; 1 :Hlrl.F.I~t..l!.MEll'lf'! fiJ\NGE 1 d.Ju·!l ' 

i . j 1 1 (lnd"U;:-:ing ~m't.'<':Joyzu,rr.:,;:; I J 
.. I '.\ -r·T~ ·r .,rr. "\ ..... ~."}.~;"jJ'-1 ---7- ---r- £'-"'• -'1. rrl~.,~:rr- r; . .,.n ... ,..,, • 
l : v I.•JJ.'f.L'-.J.t.'L:.r~ I j •:J!J.i~-!J.l'IJ.r.:..:; I ..J J:J:t_::- ! 

I ! I ! :£10,000 i ·---------..---- ---L---------------------·--:--~----------·-------...... -~ 

JlJ.G;CftvfEi~r:r ij .. }1L· SJll .. rrrt-;c:r~ (JS) 
(.F€lany) (7/2('f.)7) J::'' ags 2 of 17 Office of Prosecuting Attorney 

930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402·2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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5 

6 

""7 

8 

tl!H! 
nnn 9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

uuu 
r.n.n 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Hill 
HH1 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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IDENTIFICATION OF DEF'E!\"DA!IT 

SID No 12641502 Date ofBi:rth 0&1711966 
(If no SID take fingerprint card far State Patrol) 

FBI No. 

PCNNo. 540534454 

PJias ngrne, SSN, DOB: 

Rs.ce: 
[ ] Asitm!Pacifk 

I.slande" 

[ ] Native Jl..mericsn 

LccaliDNo. 

Other 

RON.ALD HOLTZ J~EAL; SHEP.PJLL KEP-.L; 1-.-fP..PX LJ:J..d:OHT GOOD:t.:rr GHT; 
LAMC'tiT H GOO.DNIG:f:.'T; DONP..LD :t~..L; MA.RK LAlvfON'I' GOOD; 
RONALD Hf'..EAL~ . 

Etlmicity: Ss:· 
[X] Bl a±' P.L"icar. · r J Ca-Jc:ssia:r. r J Ei=;lsnic [XJ 

Amerlarl 

[ } D'"J:ler: [X] Nm·I- [ ] 
Hl~mi;: 

Left Th.urnb 

I Right four finger:. taken siraultm-1emsiy ·, __ 
r-

.. nJL:C~l..liE.t~rr .lU}1D SfCl~~fill .. !C;E (JS_} 
Q1\?1~:t)~l) (7/:t:CJJ7) r:~age- 12 of 1 :!, Office of Prosecuting Attorney 

930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798· 7400 



~i-f-
A) er~ t 8 I!1Sulr?t1&J/ t)Jl!l41hcJ.clctMJU2/ 

VJ'dl#-t5~hll~~hd 
!fJ kElLy fi£a;F 

e) St!jp/m;~J rJAG, fJRM~!();r/ 
!IJ!S®Jrltidj!JR&Iy L/k;~ 



-• r •, 

··~~-----=••+=:Sv8i:Pi:OiCDuiTdE~'liliiR_f1£RcEL1ulny·-
~ --·-·-----.. ···-----~;:;:-·------·-··· ----·------ --·------------ ____ ,.._ -----·--------·-·· --·- ---- -------

~~ 
.~ 

------- ·-----·-----·---~------- --- --------------··--------------------------- ---- - -------~--------

" 

( 
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'MUNICIPAL COURT FOR THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
COUNTY OF PIERCE, STATE OF WASHINGTON 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD, ) NO. 9Ll000 
) F\LEU Plaintiff, ) COt-.1PLAINT 
) 

AUG 3 1 Z009 vs. ) 

?AGE ~15/11 

) LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL 
COURT KEAL, Ronald H, ) 

DOB: 6117/1966, ) 
) 

Defendant. ) 

The City of Lakewood, a municipal corporation of the State of Washington, does hereby accuse the abov~-named 
defendant of the crime of Assault in the Fourth Degree_, Domestic Violence, a gross misdemeanor, contrary to Section 
9.14.900 of the Lakewood Municipal Code,~ which incorporates by reference RCW 9A.36.04 J, and against the peace and 
digliit;r• ofthe City, committed as follows: 

On or about 8/27/2009, within the corporate boundarks of the City of Lakewood, the defendant did 
intentionally touch or strike in a haim.ful or offensive maimer another person, Deborah Arlene KEAL, 
DOB: 6/17/1959; and Furthermore,- the defendant did commit the above crime against a family or 
household member; ccmtra>7 to Revised Code of Washington 10.99.020. 

7 
. · ·The undersigned city prosecutor does certi~, under penalty of perjury, that the city 

prosecutor bas reasonable grounds to belie~, and does believe tb.at the above-named defendant 
committed the offense(s) described above, cq.ntr~ o Citv Ordina.n.ce and law . 

. ,, 1' ... I II . 
.f.i!/ ·1 1 

- -natedtnis 1-1-st dn.y-of-AugJ
1 4 09.- - ·- - -

l • I 

~ : . e./·. ,,..-,-·-
0Heidi '(illn ·• -ac. ter, City .Attorney, WSBA #18400 
0Michael McKenzie, Asst. City Attorney, WSBA #23258 
OAnita Booker-Hay, Asst City Attorney, WSBA #23409 
f21Matthew S. Kaser, Assoc. City Attorney, WSBA# 32239 
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MUNICIPAL COURT FOR THE CITY OF LAKEV/OOD, 
COUNTY OF PIERCE, STATE OF WASHINGTON 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD, ) NO. 911035 
) 

Plaintiff, ) 
VS, ) 

AMENDED CO:M:PLAINT F\LED 
) OCT 1 6 Z009 

PAGE 85/ll 

KEAL, Ronald Holti · ) 
DOB: 6/17/1966, ) ' VE\f·JQOO \\11\.JN\C'\P.A.L 

LA('\ COUR\ Defendant. ) 

The City of Lakewood_, a municipal corporation of the State of Washington, does hereby 
accuse the above-named defendant of the crime of Violation of Order (Domestic Violence), a 
gross misdemeanor, committed as follows · 

That on or about, 9/10/2009, the above-named defendant clid, within the corporate 
boundaries .of the Citv of Lakewood, State of Washington, did unla:1.vfully violate 
the terms of a court order issued pursuant to RCW 7.90, 10.99, 26.09, 26.10, 
26.26, 26.50, and/or 74.34, by vvil.Ifully having contact with Deborah Arlene 
KEAL when such· contact was prohibited by such court order(s), to wit: 
Lakewood Municipal coUrt No Contact Order No. 9UOOO and/or Pierce County 
Protection Order No. 09-2-03248-9, and after having had actual notice of the 
existence of the court order(s) contrary to RCW 26.50.110(1) (which has been 
adopted by Section 9.26.900 of the Lakewood Municipal Code) and against the 
peace and dignity of the City; and Furthermore, the defendant did commit the 
above crime against a family or household member, contrary to Revised Code of 
-Washington 10.99.020.--- --- ____ c_ - - - - ______ .. 

(Maximum Penalty For First or Second Offense-0 e (I) year in jail or $5,000 fine, or both, pursuant to 
RCW 26.50.110(1) and RCW 9.92.020, plus restitu on, assessments and court costs.) · 

.... 
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·:· ·. 

MliNICIPAL COURT FOR THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
COUNTY OF PIERCE, STATE OF WASHINGTON 

?AGE 07/11 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD, ) 
) 

NO. 911035 

COMPLAINT 
FILED 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 

vs. ) 
) 

SfP 1· ·1 2no.q 
LAKEWOOD IVJUi'-I:Cie;Jf 

COURT .. 
KEAL, Ronald Holtz, ) 
DOB: 6/17/1966, ) 

) 
Defendant. ) 

. . 

The· City ofLakew~od., a mUnicipal corporation of the State ofWa.shington, does hereby 
accuse the above-named defendant ofthe crime of Violation of Order (Domestic Vio.1ence), a 
gross m.!sdemeanor, conirilitted as follows 

That on or about, 9/10/2009, the above-named defendant did, within the corporate 
boundaries of the City ofLakewood, St.a.te of Washington, did ~:ri:JJa'Y'Ifully violate 
the ternis of a court orderissued pursuant to RCW7.90, 10.99; 26~09, 26.10, 
26.26, 26.50, and/or 74.34, by v.ilh~Uy having contact with Deborah Arlene 
KE.AL, DOB: 6/17/1959, when such contact was prohibited by such court 
order(s), to 'Wit: Lakewood Municipal Court No Contact Order No. 9Ll000, and 
a.ftd:having had actual notice of the exfstence of the court order(s) contrary to· 
RCW 26.50.11 0(1) (which hasbeeri adopted by Section 9 26.900 of the 
Lakewood Municipal Code) and against the peace and dignity of the City; a.11d 
Furthermore .. the defendC-J."'lt cijQ~()~1tihe abo~y~crim_e_against a faniil}' -Or------ -

- ... - -- ~housel:lolamembef,contra!y to Revised Code ofWashiogtonl0.99.020. 

(Maximum Penalty For Fir:;(or Second Offense---one (1) year Lnjail or $5,000 fine, or both, pursuant to RCW 
26.50.1 J 0(1) and RCW 9 .92.020, plus nistitution, assessment~d court costs.) ·. 

The lli-:tdersigned city prosecutor does c/rtify, under penalty of perjU:ry, that the cily 
prosecutor has reasonabJ e grounds to believe,· .d does believe that the abOve-named defendant 
committed the offense(s) described abov,(cow ry to City Ordinance and Jaw. 

fl I 
,! I 

<> ;q,« -::. _ Datedtl!is_ll t]J._day of S j ~ _ er :z_oo9. _ _ _ 
7

,.-<·< _ _ _ _ _ .. _ _ __ 
tiS ~<?c,c. 4,. · ··";·l'·· 

7& ~~~ :"0. "'<: .. &~,.,_ 011~. ~/\S' ~~,"' · .. : c 
.• ,& cfll.). t5; "" •-.·· . _;_ . 

1)/::Jr~y;lr. '&q ·' ··i~\. '•.!. :.~~·-
~~-'~ ""'"11,:1..-. ;:;!:'t-, "?''"'' '~.)'.: ~~··ll:J,:9r 

.if .y""' '" ·' <::> r.").. ~ •. c· 
.~l- • ~-· '"'"'""" ~ t"\.. '-"0· "oo-,..2 ,. ~:.."'., ..... ....... "-C:Ih <;.1;1. 

11.. . //'t-:; ...... v."·irJ·~ol)o--e '1./"..-?L>~ 
-L~ v -q,,., ..,.cy ~~ 

'···{~· "-,~ "4/);~ir:: 
·.. ~0~ 

. 0;;, .... , ~ ,, . 
~·~ /, 

. ~·~h~ ...... 

UHeidi . \Vachter, City Attorney, WSBA #18400 
0Michael McKenzie, Asst. City Attorney~ WSBA #23258 
~nita Booker-Hay, Asst. City Attorney, \VSBA #23409 
E[]Matthew S. Kaser, Assoc. City Attorney, WSBA# 32239 

' 
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IN THE MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE CITY OF LAKE'WOOD 
PIERCE COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD, 
No. 11L0369 

Plaintiff, 
COMPLAINT 

FIAGE 04/ J 1 

Vs. 
~~ 'U\1 
.-v,: hiCIPAL COURT 

KEAL Ronald Holtz 
DOB: 6117/1966, 

Defendant. 

MAR 7 8 20Jt 

C::f . 

CO:MES NOW; the Plaintiff, City of Lakewood, by and through the undersigned attorney 

and hereby· alleges that contrary to the form, force and effect of the ordinances and/or statutes in 

each case made a..'ld provided and agaiJ:_1st the peace and dignity of t..~e City of Lakewood., t.1at the 

above-named defendant did cormrut the following offense(s)-

Count I 
Assault In The Fourth Degree (DomestiC Violence)- RCW 9A.36.041 

On or a.bout 3/17/2011, \.vithin the corporate boundaries of the City of Lakewood, the 

defendant did assault anot4er person, Clare Jane STRAIN; DOB: 8/15/1962; and furthermore, 

the de:D_endant dia,· commit the above crime ag~inst a f_arnilv or holisehold rt1ember, contrary to \ 
- J -ve----

Revised Code of!-Washington 10:99.020; all in. violation ofRCW 9A.36.041. 

(Ma.dmum Penalty-:- One (J )year in jail or $5,000~00 fine, or both, pursuant to P~CW 9A.36.041 (2) and 9A.20.02l(2). plus 
restitution, assessments and court costs.) 
(Mandatory Penalty- Upon conviction, the defendant inay not possess, own, or- have under their control any fin:ann unless the 

.. · right tq do so is restored by a superior court in WashiJ"tgton State:,~_g ]2y_ a_f~d~a:J ~o_llr!. if [equire_c.l._TnJ: gefeu_danL1Tlllst __ _ 
- -:--immedfa.telysurrcndcranyconc~aiCc! plstofi;cense. R.ew 9.4I~o4o.) . · 

. . . 

The undersigned city a.ttomey d. . s certify, under penalty of perjury, that the city attorney 

has reasonable grounds to belie 

fue offense(s) described above, fldnlmrv 

Dated this J.5;_ day of_ ... ~....,,. ... L 

oes believe that the above-named defendant committed 

o City Ordinance and .law. 

etdi-Ann-wacnter-;-CityA:ttotn-ey--,-wsBA: #T &400~- --- -- -

0Miehael McKenzie, Asst. City Attorney, WSBA #23258 
0Anita Booker-Hay, Asst. City Attorney, WSBA #23409 
0Matthew S. Kaser, Assoc. City Attorney, WSBA#32239 

CITY OF LAKEWOOD 
Legal Ocpaitmcnt 
6000 Main Strc:=t 
Lakewood. WA 9M99 
(253) 589·2~89 FAX (253) 589-3774 
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

vs. 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, 

DOB: 6/17/1966 
PCN#: 540534454 

Plaintiff, CAUSE NO. 11-1-03845-1 

INFORMATION 

Defendant. 
SEX:MALE RACE: BLACK 
SID#: 12641502 

COUNT I 
DOL#: W A HOLTZRH345LP 

I, MARK LINDQUIST, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the authority 

of the State ofWashington, do accuse RONALD HODGE HOLTZ of the crime of DOMESTIC 

VIOLENCE COURT ORDER VIOLATION, committed as follows: 

____ _'f_!l~ R~~~D HODGA_ HO!--T~ _i~ the_ St:tte ~f_ Wash~g!on, OE or abou!_ the 19tl1_d~)' c,{ ____ _ 

September, 2011, did unlawfully and feloniously violate the terms of a court order issued pursuant to 

RCW 7.90, 9.94A, 10.99, 26.09, 26.10, 26.26, 26.50, or 74.34, by willfully having contact with Clare 

Jane Strain when such contact was prohibited by a court order, to wit: Lakewood Municipal Court Cause 

No. 11L000369, and after having had actual notice of the existence of the court order, and that further, the 

defendant has two previous convictions for violating orders issued under chapter 7.90, 9.94A, 10.99, 

26.09, 26.10, 26.26, 26.50, 74.34, or a valid foreign protection order as defined in RCW 26.52.020, 

thereby invoking the provisions ofRCW 26.50.110(5) and increasing the classification of the crime, 

contrary to RCW 26.50.110 and 26.50.11 0(5), a domestic violence incident as defined in RCW 

10.99.020, and against the peace and dignity ofthe State of Washington. 

COUNT II 

And I, MARK LINDQUIST, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the 

authority of the State ofWashington, do accuse RONALD HODGE HOLTZ ofthe crime of ASSAULT 

IN THE FOURTH DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the same 

INFORMATION- 1 Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 
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11-1-03845-1 

conduct or on a series of acts connected together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan, and/or 

so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate proof of 

one charge from proof of the others, committed as follows: 

That RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, in the State of Washington, on or about the 19th day of 

September, 2011, under circumstances not amounting to assault in the first, second, or third degree, or 

custodial assault, did unlawfully, intentionally assault Clare Jane Strain, contrary to RCW 9A.36.041(1) 

and 9A.36.041(2), a domestic violence incident as defmed in RCW 10.99.020, and against the peace and 

dignity of the State of Washington. 

DATED this 20th day of September, 2011. 

FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
WA02707 

lak 

MARK LINDQUIST 
Pierce County Prosecuting Attorney 

eputy Prosecuting Attorney 
WSB#: 30370 

- - - - -15_ - --- -
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INFORMATION- 2 

II 

Office of the Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946 

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
Main Office (253) 798-7400 
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E-FILED 
IN OPEN COURT 

C02 

September 20 2011 11 :09 AM 

Pierce County Clerk 

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 

SID NO.: 12641502 

Sex: MALE 

Race: BLACK 

Height: 5'9" 

vs. 

Plaintiff, 

Defendant. 

Date of Birth: 06/17/1966 

Eyes: BROWN 

Weight: 2251bs. 

NO.: 11-1-03845-1 

Domestic Violence No-Contact Order 

(orncpd) 

PENDING DISPOSITION 

Expires on: Sep 20, 2016 

(Clerk's Action Required) 

1. Based upon the certificate of probable cause and/or other documents contained in the case record, testimony, and 
the statements of counsel, the court finds that the defendant has been charged with, arrested for, or convicted of a 

domestic violence offense, and further finds that to prevent possible recurrence of violence, this Domestic Violence No­

Contact Order shall be entered pursuant to chapter 10.99 RCW. 

This order protects: CLARE JANE STRAIN, Date of Birth 08/15/1962. 

2. The court further finds that the defendant's relationship to the person protected by this order is CURRENT OR 

FORMER DATING RELATIONSHIP. 

It is Ordered: 

Defendant is Restrained from: 

A. Causing or attempting to cause physical harm, bodily injury, assault, including sexual assault, and from molesting, 

harassing, threatening, or stalking the protected person(s). 

B. Coming near and from having any contact whatsoever, in person or through others, by phone, mail or any means, 

directly or indirectly, except for mailing or service of process of court documents by a 3rd party or contact by 

defendant's lawyers with the protected person(s). 

C. Entering or knowingly coming within or knowingly remaining within 1000 ft of the protected person'(s) residence, 

school, place of employment. 

D. Obtaining, owning, possessing or controlling a firearm. 

Order Prohibiting Contact (orncpdsup.rptdesign)-- Page 1 of 2 



It Is Further Ordered: 

11-1-03845-1 
RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 

Warnings to the Defendant: Violation of the provisions of this order with actual notice of its terms is a criminal 
offense under chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject a violator to arrest; any assault, drive-by shooting, or reckless 

endangerment that is a violation of this order is a felony. 

Willful violation of this order is punishable under RCW 26.50.11 0. Violation of this order is a gross misdemeanor 

unless one of the following conditions apply: Any assault that is a violation of this order and that does not amount to 

assault in the first degree or second degree under RCW 9A.36.011 or RCW 9A.36.021 is a class C felony. Any 

conduct in violation of this order that is reckless and creates a substantial risk of death or serious physical injury in 
another person is a class C felony. Also, a violation of this order is a class C felony if the defendant has at least two 
previous convictions for violating a protection order issued under Titles 7, 10, 26,or 74. 

If the violation of the protection order involves travel across a state line or the boundary of a tribal jurisdiction, or 

involves conduct within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, which includes tribal lands, 

the defendant may be subject to criminal prosecution in federal court under 18 U.S.C. § 2261, 2261A, or 2262. 

In addition to the state and federal prohibitions against possessing a firearm upon conviction of a felony or a qualifying 

misdemeanor, upon the court issuing a no-contact order after a hearing at which the defendant had an opportunity to 
participate, the defendant, if a spouse or former spouse, a parent of a common child, or a current or former cohabitant 
as intimate partner of a person protected by this order, may not possess a firearm or ammunition for as long as the no­
contact order is in effect. 18 U.S.C. § 922(g). A violation of this federal firearms law carries a maximum possible 
penalty of 10 years in prison and a $250,000 fine. If the defendant is convicted of an offense of domestic violence, the 

defendant will be forbidden for life from possessing a firearm or ammunition. 18 U.S. C.§ 922(g)(9); RCW 9.41.040. 

You can be Arrested even if the Person or Persons who Obtained the Order Invite or Allow You to Violate the 

Order's Prohibitions. You have the sole responsibility to avoid or refrain from violating the order's provisions. Only 

the court can change the order upon written appplication. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S. C. § 2265, a court in any of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto l3ico, any United States 

territory, and any tribal land within the United States shall accord full faith and credit to the order. 

It is further ordered that the Clerk of the Court shall forward a copy of this order on or before the next judicial day to the 

_ Law Enforcement Agency_whers lhe case isJiled,wl"lich shall enter it in a computer-based criminal intelligence system­

available in this state used by law enforcement to list outstanding warrants. 

This No-Contact Order Expires On September 20, 2016, or until modified or terminated by the 
court. 

Done in Open Court in the presence of the Defendant: September 20, 2011. 

Electronically signed by 

/s/ MEAGAN M. FOLEY 

Judge/Commissioner 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 

Defendant 

Defendant Refused to Sign. 

A completed law enforcement information sheet must be attached for identification purposes by the police or sheriff. 

Order Prohibiting Contact (orncpdsup.rptdesign)-- Page 2 of 2 



E-FILED 
IN OPEN COURT 

C02 

September 20 2011 11 :09 AM 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PIERCE 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 
Plaintiff No. 11-1-03845-1 

vs. 

Pierce County Clerk 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 
Defendant 

ORDER ESTABLISHING CONDITIONS OF 
RELEASE PENDING PURSUANT TO CrR 3.2 
{orecrp) 

Arresting Agency : FIFE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Incident Number: 2011003461 

Charges 
• DOMESTIC VIOLENCE COURT ORDER VIOLATION 
• ASSAULT IN THE FOURTH DEGREE 

THE COURT HAVING found probable cause, establishes the following conditions that shall apply 
pending in this cause number or until entry of a later order; IT IS HEREBY ORDERED 

Release Conditions: 

181 Defendant shall be released upon execution of a surety bond in the amount of $50,000.00 or 

_____ I:>O_?tio_g_~a~l]_ irlJI]e_Cl_rll_O_uot_ of _$~Q,OOO~QO._ ___ _ 

***NEW BAIL*** 

Conditions that take effect upon release from custody: 

181 Defendant is to reside/stay only at this address 2011 E 57TH ST TACOMA, WA 98404 
USA 

181 Travel is restricted to the following counties Pierce, King, Thurston, and Kitsap Counties. 

181 The defendant is not to drive a motor vehicle without a valid license and insurance. 

181 Defendant is to keep in contact with the defense attorney. 

Conditions that take effect immediately: 

181 Defendant is to have no violations of the criminal laws of this state, any other state, any 
political subdivision of this state or any other state, or the United States, during the period of 

his/her release. 

181 That the Defendant have no contact with the alleged victim(s), witness(es), co-defendant(s). 

This includes any attempt to contact, directly or indirectly, by telephone and/or letter at their 
residence or place of work. 

ORDER ESTABLISHING RELEASE CONDITIONS 
PENDING PURSUANT TO CrR 3.2 
orecrpsup.rptdesign I of 2 



RONALD HODGE HOLTZ- 11-1-03845-1 

Defendant shall not possess weapons or firearms. 

Defendant shall not consume or possess alcohol or non prescription drugs, or associate with 
any known drug users or sellers. 

Remain in contact with the defense attorney. 

Dated : September 20, 2011. 

Electronically Signed By 
/s/MEAGAN M. FOLEY 

JUDGE/COMMISSIONER 

I agree and promise to appear before this court or any other place as this court may order upon 
notice delivered to me at my address stated below or upon notice to my attorney. I agree to appear 
for any court date set by my attorney and I give my attorney full authority to set such dates. I 
understand that my failure to appear for any type of court appearance will be a breach of these 
conditions of release and a bench warrant my be issued for my arrest. I further agree and promise to 
keep my attorney and the office of Prosecuting Attorney informed of any change of either my address 
or my telephone number. 

I have read the above conditions of release and any other conditions of release that may be 
attached. I agree to follow said conditions and understand that a violation will lead to my arrest. 
FAILURE TO APPEAR AFTER HAVING BEEN RELEASED ON PERSONAL RECOGNIZANCE IS AN 
INDEPENDENT CRIME, PUNISHABLE BY 5 YEARS IMPRISONMENT OR $10,000 OR BOTH (RCW 10.19). 

Address: 2011 E 57TH ST TACOMA, WA 98404 USA 

Phone: {253) 475-0162 

ORDER ESTABLISHING RELEASE CONDITIONS 
PENDING PURSUANT TO CrR 3.2 
orecrpsup.rptdesign2 of 2 

Defendant Refused to Sign. 
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- --------~--------------------------.1....-L.t r_•LI Lt::...I.LJ.. l__L: :Jb 

LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL COURT 
6000 Main Street S.W. 
Lakewood, WA 98499 
(253) 512-2258 ·Fax (253) 512·2267 

t·!UHICIPAL COURT F'AGE 82/11 

COURT ORDER 

YOU MUST PAYFINEICOST/FEES OF $ BY OR SEi UP ACCTitViTH SIGNAL PRIOR 
·-- DO . , •.. HOURS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE IN LIEU OF$ • FILE PROOF OF COMPLETION BY------
-BAIL FIXED AT$ . ·cASHJBOND ~ELEASEIMMEDIATW . PA'D 
_c:6....8AIL BOND: ~EXONERATED _ REINSTATED _CASH BAIL REFUNDED TO POSTER_ RETAIN$ ___ AS __ _ 

REPORT TO JAIL ON @ _: __ 0 DETOX PROOF BY-----;:-,~-,--____,___,~---
~. COURT JURISDICTION IS EXTENDED UNTIL ~@;,Ct>~~-~'d~D,.LI}~l---------...,;F·-,_(t-t-L--t-:E-::---l:L7.)L...-.--'-
YOU ARE ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: · 
0 D.o not drive wlthoi.Jt valid license a.nd lnS\Uance · ~~amply with mt~c~ed 1 existi~g OCT 2 'i 2009 
.01 i..J I h".-l' b ... . . ~ • ..,..... 1d.N~ ,.....on•~ .... o·..,e· I p-~·- .... '-n f"'' .. -1-- . 

0 ~~v~~~~ =~:~;~~gH s~~~':~es wit~-v~_'!o~~~t· ~S;~P ~~~~r •u 0 S~~;'"'~~~e~'"i.J·,,';(~WCCJD M~Ni{)f;:J,I\L. 
~.~ · GOURt 

0 Comply with terms and conditi ns ~~ ·on 0 Have no hostile contact with ------------------
~Have no sirpila.r incidents · -1~'-..: -~ ~ ij) ~ .d ~4> . 0 Abide by all previously imposed conditions 
0 Have __ no alcohol/drug refat~~ s ~~ 0-7 i:l'~ ":~ ~ 0 Do not relocate out of state without prior court approval 
0 Have no criminal traffic convi · n P 6... ~ t;-1sl ~~~*_~Do not possess firearms 0 pending disposition ~until rights restored 
0 No refusal of BAC -%-? <S>_..,O" ~-2 ·~~-w:: 0 Screen for public defender by------------------

. 0 N~ ~!vin~ ~~r_c~nsu__m~ng ~ru~sca __ h _ _?~~ o~~ q, ~ij~e:t !~~i~tm~~ ~ ~h~ ~u_bl~c d~~~ _. _ ~ _ _ __ _ 

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLO H R OF TO COURT BY ) - 0 215) () 
0 File monthly status reports . . . testing at health department 

·• 0 Angermanagemen1 dass 0 s hour 0 16 ho rita.f health evaluation · 
0 Defensive driving school· 0 Level1 · 0 Level 2 sychosexuaf evaluation and program. 

~Aicohoi/Dr..Jg assessmenr 0 Recommended treatme . ~ , end Sober Support ~etrngs. pei week · 
0 Alcohol/Drug Information school (AD IS) "0. ctim Impact Panel ~omestic Violence 0 DUI 
0 Anger management evaluation and a.ny recommended trea~ 0 Other conditions: · . · · · 
0 Batterer's assessment and any recommended treatment 
0 Consumer awareness _program · 

s contained on both sides of this order; 



F!FE MUN!CIPAlGOURT 

37~PACIJ:IC HIGHWAY EAST COU"RT ORDER 
FiF11. WA~GTON 98424 

PROBABLE CAUSE 
I YES I NO I 

PHONE: {253) 922-6635 0 Public Defender Appointed/Standby 

FAX: (253) 926-5435 www.cityoffife.org to make credit card payment 0 Interpreter: _______ _ 

YOU MUST PAY $ (Plus any previously Imposed costs). Due today or. contact Clerk for time payment arrangement. 0 See Cost Sheet 
0 Contact Alliance One and arrange a payment plan. )il Jurisdiction unlil __ \.._,a""'· _ _,'l:.:::::-c..S.._·_J.\_1,_, --------

YOUR JAIL STATUS OReleased 
OAuthorlzed Ball:$ OCash Only 0 Cash/bond And I Or 0 Electronic Monitoring w/ alcohol sensor (at your expense) 
0 Ball Bond # exonerated/reinstated 0 Ball Bond # ------- exonerated/reinstated 
0 Cash ball refunded to poster Retain $ cash ball as -----

THIS CASE CONTINUED wlth/wllh6utstlpulatlon to facts sufficient and wlth /without flndlng until ________________ _ 
Upon compliance 0 Dlsmlssal 0 Amended to _______________ _ 
Upon non-compliance 0 Reading of Record and Sentencing 0 Local Bail Forfelture pollcy. Close upon payment In full. 

OYour license will be suspended for ___ days I years through the Department of Licensing. 

OU ARE ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 0 DO NOT drive a motor vehicle lf a test of your breath/blood woukl result 
J Do not drive without valid driver's llcense and Insurance In ·a positive reading of alcohol or drugs wlin 4 hours of drlvlng. 

0 No crimlnallaw charges. 0 DO NOT refuse to submlfto a test of your breath or blood to determine 
0 Comply with terms ahd condltrons of deferred prosecution/ treatment -=· ~ hoi con I lion upon the lawful request of a Jaw enforcement officer. 
0 Have no alcohol/drug related charges. ·• a SOAP . . SODA -·- (see map) 
0 Have no criminal traffic charges onfac rdered I recalled 1 remains 
0 No posltlve test resul!s for alcohol or non-prescription drugs 0 File monthly status reports (treatment) 

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING WITH WRITIEN PROOF TO THE COURT BY 
0 Obtain valid vehicle Insurance reduce to $ 0 Work-c-re_w __ -_ ---_ ---d:-a-ys~ln-:ll:-e-u-o7f $:----~fine/jail __ 
0 Ohtaln a valid driver's license 

· 0 Defensive driving school level 1 I Level 2 
"0 ~Jc()_I"IQ!IQ!!!g a~sessrmmt .11nd_recommend ed treatment 
0 Alcohol/Drug Information School (ADIS) 
0 Anger management evaluation and recommended treatment 
0 DV Assessment and recommended treatment 
0 Clear outstanding warrants 
0 H!V tesflng at health department 
0 Mental health evaluation 

0 Pay restitution: $ to.......,::--:::-=-=-=~--:---
0 -AttendAlcoholics/Narcolics11.nonymous tnee!ings __ ~_per weel< 
0 VIctim Impact Panel DUI_· __ DV __ 
0 Apply for lgnl!ion Interlock license through Department of 

Licensing · 
0 Provide proof of flnanclal support by ________ _ 
0 
0 

IF APPLYING FOR PUBLIC DEFENDER, APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE FILED WITHIN 2-WEEKS PRIOR TO NEXT HEARING. 

0 Defendant shall return lo court on _____ .at ___ AM I PM for--------- Transport on, ____ ,from ___ Jail 

0 Defendant shall return to court on at ___ AM I PM for Transport on. ____ from Jail 

0 Defendant need not appear If In compliance 

,2 COMPLIANCE WITH THIS ORDER WILL BE MONITORED BY THE 0 PRC?BATtON ~ADMIN DIVISION. OICAOS 

I understand that If I fall to comply v~lth atlc~ndition: of this order or fall. appear for any subsequent court hearing, the court may Issue a 
warrant for my arrest, my drivers license may be suspended, and additional costs and/or jail time may be Imposed. Any balance owing may be 

mt to a collection agency If I fall to pay as scheduled. I have read the rights, .co~, .,~and warnings on the back. 

DONE IN OPEN COURT 
0 f 0 fj; f 0 . / (_/( -......._ 3 /; /tJ3 

EY 

\LJ\ L 

CANARY- Counsel GOLDENROD - Other Rev.0312()10 
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16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
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E-FILED 
IN COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE 

------------::-----------PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

mT ________ ~----------------------N 

July 31 2012 12:37 PM 

KEVIN STOC 
COUNTYCLE K 

NO: 11-1-03 5-1 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO. 11-1-03845-1 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY 
DEMAND FOR SPEEDY TRIAL 
MOTION FOR JOINDER OF OFFENSES 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, 

Defendant. 

TO: CLERK OF THE COURT, and 

TO: PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

I. NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
- - --

YOU AND EACH OF YOU please take notice that Kent W. Underwood, 

Attorney at Law, hereby appears in the above-entitled cause on behalf of the above­

named defendant and requests that all . further papers and pleadings herein, except 

original process, be served upon the undersigned attorney at the address stated below. 

II. · DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY 

The defendant hereby makes written demand for all discovery pursuant to CrR _ 

4.7/CrRLJ 4.7, including but not limited to: 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY - 1 

The Law Office of 
KENT W. UNDERWOOD LLC 

1111 Fawcett Ave., Suite 101 
Tacoma, WA 98402 

Phone (253) 627-2600 
Fax(253)591-7086 



1 1. Copies of all forms, reports, notes, memoranda, or other documentation of law 

2 enforcement personnel or other governmental agency generated by the investigation 

3 resulting in this prosecution or that is otherwise pertinent to this case; including, but 

4 not limited to, all drafts, control sheets indicating drafts and/or changes to the 

5 master report; 

6 2. The names, addresses, and phone numbers of any and all persons whom the 

7 prosecuting authority intends to call as witnesses at hearing or trial, together with 

8 any written or recorded statements and substance of any statements of such 

9 witnesses; 

10 3. An and all written or recorded statements and the substance of an)': oral statements 

11 made by the defendant, or co-defendant if the trial is to be a joint one, including 

12 copies of any and all fonns read to or signed by the defendant or codefendant; 

13 4. The names and curriculum vitae of any experts consulted by the prosecuting 

14 authority, or governmental agency investigating this matter, together with any 

15 forms, reports, notes, memoranda, or other documentation or statements of such 

16 experts made in connection with the particular case, including results of physical or 

17 mental examinations and scientific tests, experiments, or comparisons, whether the 

_________ l8 ______ _pro_se.cuting authorityJntends to call such experts to give-testimony or-not; ---

19 5. Any and all books, papers, documents, photographs, or tangible objects which the 

20 prosecuting authority intends to use at hearing or trial or which were obtained from 

21 or belonged to the defendant; 

22 6. Any record of prior criminal convictions known to the prosecuting authority of the 

23 defendant and of persons whom the prosecuting authority intends to call as 

------,2 witnesses-at-heafing--er-tr-ia~NetHDING-AI::.b-494-(b]-evidene~P'-.--------Ir----

25 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY - 2 

The Law Office of 
KENT W. UNDERWOOD LLC 

1111 Fawcett Ave., Suite 101 
Tacoma, WA 98402 

Phone (253) 627-2600 
Fax(253)591-7086 



1 7. Any and all electronic surveillance, including wiretapping, of the defendant's 

2 premises or conversations to which the defendant was a party and any record 

3 thereof; 

4 8. Any material or information within the prosecuting authority's knowledge which 

5 tends to negate the defendant's guilt to the offense charged or to any material 

6 element thereof, and any and all information indicating entrapment of the defendant; 

7 9. Any and all affidavits, reports, statements, or other documentation or testimony 

8 supporting the seizure of any evidence pertinent to this matter or s.upporting the 

9 search of any area pertinent to this matter, and the results thereof; 

10 10. Disclosures of the relationship to the prosecuting authority, if any, of any_persoo..._l---

11 involved in the investigation of this matter or intended to be called as a witness at 

12 hearing or trial of this matter; 

13 11. Copies of any recordings or videotapes made of the defendant, including all 

14 authorizations for such recordings; 

15 12. A copy of any tape recording of all radio broadcasts and transmissions occurring 

16 between the state trooper and/or officer who detained, arrested and/or transported 

17 the defendant on the date of the alleged incident herein, and any other agency, 

18 _____ officer _or station-during-the course of-the- detention, arrest, -transportation;-testing- - --- -- -

19 and booking or charging of the defendant; 

20 13. A copy of any tape recording of radio or telephone communications made over or 

21 through the "911" system and relating to the identity, investigation, detention, 

22 arrest and booking or charging of the defendant; 

23 14. The defendant requests the State produce at trial the Criminalist who performed the 

-------~24~:------~~~~~~==~~~~~~~~~~==~~~~~~~~------~-------

25 
Unifonn Controlled Substances Act or any comparable County or City Code 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY - 3 

The Law Office of 
KENT W. UNDERWOOD LLC 

1111 Fawcett Ave., Suite 101 
Tacoma, WA 98402 

Phone (253) 627-2600 
Fax (253) 591-7086 



--------------------------------------------------------------------~------------------------------------



1 that evidence is known to the prosecutor or merely to the police. Kyles v. 

2 Whitley, supra. 

3 Finally, you are reminded that, pursuant to Kyles, supra, and to Hanna v. 

4 United States, 55 F.3d 1456 (9th Cir. 1995), United States v. Howell, 231 

5 F.3d 615 (9th Cir. 2000), and Commonwealth of N. Mariana Islands v. Bowie, 

6 243 F.3d 1109 (9th Cir. 2001), the requirement to provide the defense with 

7 exculpatory evidence includes the requirement that the prosecution turn over 

8 to the defense evidence bearing on the "slovenliness", quality (or lack 

9 thereof), thoroughness (or lack thereof), objectivity (or lack thereof), and 

10 good faith (or lack thereof) of the police investigation. including~b,...u~t _Jn.,.,ou..-t_1 ____ _ 

11 limited to evidence of all inconsistent statements made by EVERY witness 

12 INCLUDING POLICE OFFICERS. 

13 17. Please include aU notes, taken by victims advocates related to this case; all 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

statements obtained froni' alleged victims and witnesses, and include all notes in the 

VMAS note field in LINX. 

FURTHER, the defendant objects to the date of arraignment and demands a trial 

within the time period specified in CrR 3.3/CrRU 3.3; 

FURTHER, the defendant moves for a joinder of offenses. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 3111 day of July 2012. 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY - 5 

k~L.YA~W~ 
KENT W. UNDERWOOD 
WSBA#27250 
Attorney for the Defendant 

The Law Office of 
KENT W. UNDERWOOD LLC 

1111 Fawcett Ave., Suite 101 
Tacoma, WA 98402 

Phone (253) 627-2600 
Fax (253) 591-7086 
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SUPEPJOR COlTRT OF"W ASIDNGTON FOR PIERCE C01T~Tf 
8 

I STATE OF WAS.HINGTON, 

Plaintiff I , I 
10 

vs. I 
I 

I 
I I RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, 

12 Defendant. I 
13 Phvsical Desaivtion: SEX W-ALE: RACE 

BLACK; EYES.BROVlN; \1lEIGHr 225; 
14 HEIGHT 5' 9"; DOB 06!17166 

I 
I 
' 

CAUSE NO. H-1-03~5-1 

(Clerk's .. a-:t.dion Required) 

OP~ERPROIDBlliTNGCONTACT 
(Domestic Violence) 

AS A CONDITION OF SLi'·~TENCE 

.~) 

nnn 15 THIS MATTER having eo-m.~ before the und.-et·signed Judge of the above-ent.i:Ued court, and the 

16 court having considered the re.cords and :files herein and being fully ~dvised in the premises, 
nO\v, therefore, 

17 

II IS HEP~Y ORDERED pursuant to RCW 10.99 and 26.50 that the defendant shall have no 
18 contact~ ru·ectly or indirectly,- ia"l person, in "Ywiting, by telephone, or electronically, either -
--~ -persvnaH}~ori:hrougb-any ~ther-pmoo-;-mth:--€LAR.E-5IT..:Am,-:&A-'fF:6F-BIR'fH:--·----------

19 08/15/1962- rclariooship to defendant ifkno\'rn.: Current or fCt!IDer dating z·elationship until: 
20 0 Expires: NC~n-Expiring (Qass A) 

u l.ll.l D Expires: I em (10) years (Cla5s E) 
n n ,-. 21 (gJ ~ires: Five (5) years (Class C) · 

!lJU 

rn n 

D JL7pi1'es: Two (2) years (Gross Misdauea:uor) 
22 or until modified or tetminated by the court. It is further 

26 

27 

28 

ORDEK PROErBITIW::J 
CONTACT-I 
~Ud~.t~CC' .d~t 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798· 7400 
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mnn 12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

11-1-03845-1 

r·ohib!tions. You have the s:~le resp~ibilit_y to avoid or refrain :fr001 violating the order'~ 
provisions. Only the court can change the order. If the vioiation of the order prohibiting contact 
involves travel across a state line « the boundar-y of a tribal jurisdiction, or involves cooduct 
'Within the speeial maritim~ and tenitorial juriGdtction ofthe"tTnited States, vvilich in dudes tribal 
lands, you may b€ snbjed: to a-imina! pr·osecution in federal court under 18 U.S.C sections 2261, 
2261A, Ot' 2262. 

Effective immediately, and continuing as long as this order prohibiting contact is in effect, you 
may not possess a firearm or ammunition. 18 U.S. C. Section 922(g)(8). A violation ofthis 
federal f.~rerums law carries a mmdmum possible penalty af 10 yea"S in prison and a $250,000 
!me. _.1\n exception exists fcrr law enfcorcement officer~ and military personnel vruen c;:nying 
cL.:.pa."!mentlgovernment-issued :tireanns. 18 U.S.C. Section 925(8)(1). If you are convicted of an 
·Offense-ill aome&ic \~olen:se,-yoo mlit>e 1'6!l:n·daen·f6r-life from posses&-in_g a .firearm-or­
ammunition. 18 U.S.C. Section 922(g)!9); RC'\:V 9.41.040 

Yon. can be a."'!"ested even if any person protected by thls order invites or mlows you. ·to 
violate the order's provisions. Yon h~ve the sole responsibilit;v to avoid the per"sons 
protected or to refrain fr-om. :\li(!:!ating the ordf!''s provisions. Oruy &e tom-t can change 
this order. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S. C. Section 2265, a court in any of the 50 stateE, the Dist...--id m Columbia, 
Puerto Rico, any Un.it:ed St3!:es territory: and any tribal land within the United States shall accord 
full faith and etedi! to the order. 

NOTICE IO: Sheriff of Pierce Couru'y, Chief ofT acoma Police Department and ALL PFACE 
01-FlCEP..S: 

- - -- - -

YOUARE ln'.F...EBY DIRECTED-to maintain a record oft.ilis Order Prohibiting Ccrntact and 
17 enforce its provisions. 

!Jl!lJ 
r.!Hl 18 

-· 
PlEASE NOTIFY the Pien~e County Pri;~secuting Attorney's Office, 930 Tacoma Avenue_, 
s~uth,Room 94-6, Tacoma, W ashi.ngton 98402 (253) 798-7400 if the defendant "-liola:es the 

1
9 

teimso:ftfiel:>raet;:- --------------- --------------- ----- --- ------------------

20 

21 

22 

23 

Ut!IJ 

nr.N 24 

25 

[. t· 
DATED thi~ ?- \ day of_---;~---+-~- ..,., ____ _ 

Copy received: 

e /U Lt.__, I - fZ.~ (... ~ cQ -\-.j 
Defendant 

Victirr1: CLARE STR.PJJ\ 26 

27 mid 

28 

ORDER PR.OHJ.BlT!'NG 
CONTJ.GT-2 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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SlJPEP-JOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR prJmCE COUNTY 

STATE OF W ASHIN"GTON, 

Plaintiff, CAUSE HO. 11-1-03845-1 

RON.AI.D HODGE HOLTZ, ak.s. RONALD HOLTZ 
KE.AL 

OPJ5ER FOR BIOLOGICbJ~ SP.MPLE DR.A.V;J 
FOR DHA IDEI.-.."TTF.LCATION Al-TAI.. YSIS 

THIS }:LA.TTER having carne en regularly befcre t.'i:te unde"'.igned Ji..1dge fcr sentencing foilcrwi.ng 

defendant's em victim fcc 

[ ] 

A fekmy st:X offerJ.Se, wr.rich oca..."Ted afte:- J..tly 1, 1990, as defined by RC\.'J 
f.'.94A030(33), towit: 

__ .and/or 

A violent offense, whic.:'l occurred after July 1, 1990, as de!1ned by RC"'vV 
g_ 94A 030(38), to wit: 

-- ~-~-----~--- -- ----~--~--- ---- ~ ------~--an(ii-a"-- ---
19 ·------· 

20 

IJlHJ 
nnn 21 

22 

23 

.Any felony offerJ.Se fer which s. conviction was obtained after July 1, 2002, to 
wit: 

\f\1)\u- ~fo~v-. ~ (o'"! \- _(Hc.lt. 
P...n:.uant toRCW 43.43.754, t.'i:terefore, it i::.hereby o.rd~ed that th€< defendS!l..tprovide a biological smr~le 

to be used fer D:NA identification m.ai.ysis as foliaws: 

24 P".~ .... A.CE TO BE TESTED 

25 

26 
\!iii! 
r;nr. 27 

28 

(Out-of-CL'..stO>;iy) Rep~rt irri.··nediately to th~ :Plero:> County Sheriff's OfficE' loctted on 
the 1 si Fl~ cf the c ;::-u;1ty C~ity B uildi..'lg, 93 0 T sc~a .1~·"'"'; E'· s~ T S.CC.fna, 1lJ~:.;hir.tgtO.fA firs. 
biological ~.srr;Jle <kaw. 

ORDER FOR BiOLOGICAL SAMPLE: DRAW 
FClF. Dl{A. rDEN"TIFIC.F~TICft·J li.l{ft ... LYSlS .. 1 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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[ ] 

11-1-03845-1 

(Out-of-Custody) Cmt.act your CCO cr ether DOC representative to make an 
gppoi:itment. t~ mbl!'.it a D:!:.U'-. :.ample. Yoor ssrr;pie must be suhmitt.ed within CO deys of 
torls-/ s date c:- the rlai:.e you are released frornjsi!, whlche'\YS" comes later. 

(In-Custody DOC) Submit to the biological sample drEIW by the Department Of 
Cro-etticru.. 

(Irt-Custcdy PC Jail) Submit to biological :.ample dnr.v by the Pierce County Jail. 

tiffii;l-- ----- -- --~-.-----------

lnf'tn 6 DONEll~ OPEN COURT t.rus -z'l<J -1-- day ofSeptembief, 2012.. .f .. } ,/] { 

7 • ~~lj-)Lp'/ j1A_____/ 
8 

9 

10 

11 

UUIJ 
fU'HI 12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Utiti 
nnn 18 

- ----
19 

20 

21 

22 

23' 

j ll u 
1nn 24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Pre::.S"..ted by: / 

() . J"'/ .-z=;-
/~ ~~I.___ 

E!UC.a.EGGERT~0 

Deputy ProseGlti..'lg iilla:TLt'"f 

WSB#32719 

Aporoved as to fonn: 

0 ~\-l h .\..kth ~v~ 
KENT UNDERWOOD 
Attcmey for Defendant 
WSB#27250 

~z~-- P_JuJt:~~~-
1 

({Q N'U2 ~t ~ c;. ry...,.. - V ../1~ \J.,v. \­

RONALD HODGE HCLTZ, aka RONP..I.D BOLTZ KE..4I.., 
Defenda11t 

~~~~~-- -~ -- --'-- -- ~- ~-- -~- -~~~ ·- ---- ~-~-- -------~-------

ORDER FOR BIOLOG!CAL. SAMPLE )JF_AJ:V 

FO.R DNA !DENTIFJGATIOl~ .AJV\l.YSIS -2 
Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AYenue S. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SlJPERIOR COl.lRT OF Wl1.SHINGTON" FOR PIERCE COUNTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

Plaintiff, CAUSE N'O. 11-1-03845-1 

VS. 

RON.<\LD HODGE HOLTZ, aka RONALD HOLTZ. 
i~ 

ADi.tiCE OF FIGHT TO A .. 'DPEAL 

Defends. "it 

PJL.:h'"T TO APPEAL 

Judgme!'.t and S entenc:e ha~ing b t<a1 errte:red, yru are ww advised that: 

1. i Yctlhavetherightto appeal: 

rY · a detsini"l.S:.ian of gUilt a..~er s trial. -~--
-----~-------------: __ -____________________ . ___________________ _ 

1.2 

1.3 

1.4 

s. s;;nten;:ing detennina+.icm relating to offender scare, sentendn.g range, and/or e:r.:ceptimal 
sa-..tenc.:> unless yc-u have waived this rig;hl as part. cf a pl;:a ag:reerfli:nt. 

other post cmwittians moticm liste-j in P-Dl~ of .F.ppellil!:e Procedure 2. 2. 

Un.l!!"'...s a nctice of appes.l is fil-ed with the de&.. of the ccurt withi.r, t.l-tirty (30) cia']!'> from the erJ!Ty of 
ju\igri'lent ;:.r ti".€- order appealed frorn., y a: ha•;;: irrtvocs'tily waiv w yru: right of s.p:pe!il. 

The clerk of t'1t: SupE!iar Court will, if requ~tB:l by you, file s. mY'io::> of appeal on your behalf. 

If yau canrH::t afford. tl:1;;. cos:: of a.'1 appeal, you hm' e the rig..l-t to hav 12 z lawyE':'· appoir.u.ed to represent you 
~ uppeal and :.o have S!.l.Cb. part;. of tb.e trial :-ec~C zs a:-e r..ecc::~s:lly~ fiJr rcvie\Y cf 8;'!·o:-s a::si~"lerl 

transoibed f<r you, bm.h at pli'::.lic t::R:pen.se. 

AD\TJGE OF RH:iHT TO • .;PPE.AL- l 
Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798-7400 
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JI:!UtJ Regsn:li;·1g the foregoi."'lg advice of my "PJght to .Appeal": 
HH\n 3 
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----
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L I 1.n1der:.tand these rights; and 

2. I waive fc:nnal reading of these rights; and 
~--------------------~----------------------------------------------------------

3. 

DATE: 

DATE: 

Office of Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma AvenueS. Room 946 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171 
Telephone: (253) 798· 7400 
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PIERCE 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 

Plaintiff, 

) 
) 
) NO. 
) 

vs. ) ORDER MODIFYING SENTENCE 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant. ) __________________________ ) 
._-, -·-

.· -·i ';. .. ,;_• 
r. '_-

THIS MATTER coming on regularly for hearing before the above entitled couH·~IltHe ·,. ,<' ·. .. 
·· · petition of ai)eputy Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, Washington, for an ~r[1f~'':r~ ;J·';~L~~:):,'~.'~~d'' 

. . ~ -: ':.; 

modifying sentence heretofore granted the above named defendant on the \ (·, , ·~ay o~f;k .. ·:'.. ·. · iR:;(.' '· 
· 20 i i , -pursuant to defendant's plea of guilty to/trial conviction for the charge of.'1~~?,/~:.;·:;:;:~',}iJ"~~~~~:~f:\~'>";X~.­

, the defendant appearing in person and being repres~~ffa~gy, .. . ..... r : .. )J~J~~0:·: 
----------- . ' >' ·, .. . ·~' 

1 . ' ·, ._,- ' .->--~~~-?;4f: 
I <- '~·-:-,:~;_, . , ·. ~_.,_- ~ .; ·- . 

-''..:_: '""'\"""'·~:.-'-."~--'-···--",~._:;t:---'--;"'--, •::__.·----' his/her attorney, and the State of Washington being represented';{~{. ..-. . . ·:~::~;~( : "S:1 \ 
, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, Washington; the :':,:. ~ ':"'~: 

'\ .. ~i~ 
. ~-n /\\~\"-c .. 

court having examined the files and records herein, having read said petition, and 

[ ] receiving evidence in support thereof or; 

y<l defendant having stipulated to the violation(s); 

and it appearing therefrom that the defendant has by various acts and deeds violated the terms 

and conditions of said sentence by failure to [ ] report~<] comply [ ] pay, and the court b~ing in 

all things duly advised, Now, Therefore, 
' ;: 

ORDER MODIFYING SENTENCE- 1 (rev. 6/01) Z-221-1 

. '~ 



--··-. 

: ·..: .... 

' ~ _. 

DOC # _ ___;_ _ _;_! __ CAUSE #----'------'--'----_· _:._'"_ 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Judgment and 

'. 
Sentence granted the defendant on the_· day of ___ , 20_: _, is hereby modified as 

follows: 

. ·' 
.[;,],"'The defendant shall be co~fi~ed _for a period not to exceed sixty days for each violation, for a total 

. · """. ;_.~ j·:.,.,( . . , . .--,. k"' ;,t~.v .-... ;-{ t. '· _;.' ··"\ ·'·--
,·. ': .... ... • .. : . ,-, ; -· 

··:·confinement of_ days, the court having found~ violation(s) with credit for ___ days served 

awaiting his/her hearing on non-compliance. · '' · \ -.: ··:. ";,# • ~ .t:·- . :; . ( } .\ ~ ·. -:_. .,_ < 

-- Jt>---t.::.,._h __ .......... 

. " . ,-. 

• •• 1 •,':.' 

[ ] The court finding that non-payment of monetary obligations was not willful; the court modifies the . t._, ' ·,_, ,_ 
; ,, lJ.; : •);•,> 

earlier order in the_ following manner: Defendant to pay $ ___ in LFOs per month starting 

. ~- . ~.... ( ~ 
_.., .. ·-,-_____ or$ __ in LFOs by __ _ 
... \.~' 

[ ] __ hours of community service are re-converted back to __ days in jail, which are included in 

the above total. 

[ ] Terminate supervision. [ ] Legal Financial Obligation only 

[ ] Probation tolled from - to ___ _ 

----·--[] _______________________________________ ~~ 

All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

DONE IN OPEN COURT this _j_'ctay of ·, , ... . ~- 20' 
'-

C· 

_ [ ] SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE DEFENDANT [ · ] AGREED QRDE~ , 
_j· 

/ .. 
/ 

l_. 
~. ' 

' JUDGE 

. - / ' ~ ·:-
'. ·;r ~- .-·-·\ <: 

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Defendant 

Corrections Officer Defense Attorney 

ORDER MODIFYING SENTENCE- 2 (rev. 6/01) Z-221-2 

' ' 
' ' 



IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PIERCE 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, ) 
) 

Plaintiff, ) NO. . ' ' 

) ;\' '·' ·'. '. ,<,_, .;,;,, 
) " ORDER MODIFYING SENTENCE 
) . . ' ' ' 

vs. 

) 
) 

Defendant. ) __________________________ ) 
THIS MATTER coming on regularly for hearing before the above entitled court on the 

petition of a Deputy Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, Washington, for an order 

modifying sentence heretofore granted the above named defendant on the~ day of---'-'---=--

20_, pursuant to defendant's plea of guilty to/trial conviction for the charge of _____ _ 

··''i:"-"""'1/-"-'o:,·'-:'_;~+\"c;..\._,_>,;--'-;.c.'--. \""",f_..;;:._ ___ . .;:_{_.·, the defendant appearing in person and being represented by 

--"-'-----.:____ ____ ,his/her attorney, and the State of Washington being represented 

' 
by r·... ; ~ ~,. i < ' ·, ~/~'·.,' , Deputy Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, Washington, the 

court having examined the files and records herein, having read said petition, and 

[J receiving evidence in support thereof or; 

['] defendant having stipulated to the violation(s); 

and it appearing therefrom that the defendant has by various acts and deeds violated the terms 

and conditions of said sentence by failure to [ ] report [:.J comply [ ] pay, and the court being in 

all things duly advised, Now, Therefore, 

ORDER MODIFYING SENTENCE- 1 (rev. 6/01) Z-221-1 



DOC# ____ _ CAUSE# __ ~-~---

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Judgment and 

Sentence granted the defendant on the_. _day of~--'--' 20_• _. , is hereby modified as 

follows: 

[ ] The defendant shall be confined for a period not to exceed sixty days for each violation, for a total 

confinement of_ days, the court having found_._·· _ violation(s) with credit for. (, days served 

<J.Waiting his/her hearing on non-compliance. 

[ ] The court finding that non-payment of monetary obligations was not willful; the court modifies the 

earlier order in the following manner: Defendant to pay $ ___ in LFOs per month starting 

_____ or$ __ in LFOs by ____ __ 

[ ] __ hours of community service are re-converted back to ___ days in jail, which are included in 

the above total. 

[ ] Terminate supervision. [ ] Legal Financial Obligation only 

[ ] Report within_ hours of release to Supervising CCO at ______ . 

[ · ] Probation tolled from to ___ _ 

[ ] Can be released on payment of$ toward LFOs. [ ] _____________ _ 

; \ \ 
' .... , 

All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

DONE IN OPEN COURT this-~_ day of ____ , 20 .. 

[\] SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE DEFENDANT [ ] AGREED ORDER 

' (.~.-· .. ' . 

/f 

JUDGE 
' \ 

.--- .. ~ ... ' .. 
• I ,¥•-; 

J:?eputy Prosecuting Attorney · Defendant ... 

Corrections Officer Defense Attorney 

ORDER MODIFYING SENTENCE- 2 (rev. 6/01) Z-221-2 
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4616 25th Avenue NE 
Number 552 

STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

Seattle, Washington 98105 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Washington Corrections Center 
P.O. Box 900 
Shelton, WA 98584 

RE: Your appeal in State v. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 

-------- --------- -Appea1Wc>.4399o-6.:1t- ---

Dear Mr. Holtz, 

Attorney at Law 

October 3, 2012 

phone(206)526-5001 
fax (206) 374-2474 

SCCAttorney@yahoo.com 

I have been appointed as your attorney for your appeal. This letter will tell you what to 
expect during the appeal process. 

Appeal Process and Time-Line 

First, an appeal is different from a trial. The Court of Appeals will review your case for 
mistakes of taw made during the trial, hearings, or sentencing. If the Appeals court 
decides that mistakes were made and you were wrongly convicted or sentenced, it may 
reverse your conviction or sentence or even give you a new trial or sentencing. 
Because the appeal is limited to what already happened at trial and in hearings, I 
cannot use any new information from you or other witnesses in this appeal. An appeal 
is not a new trial. 

I will tell the Superior Court to send the court file to the Appeals court, and I will ask the 
court reporters to make a written record (transcript) of any hearings and trial (not 
including jury voir dire and opening statements). The court reporters have about 60 
days to make and file the transcripts. After I get the transcript, I will read it, along with 
the court file and begin to look for issues to appeal. If you feel there are any legal 
issues that should be appealed, please let me know. Then I will write the Opening Brief, 
which is like a memo setting out the facts or the case, and discussing the errors that we 
believe happened below. When I have filed our Opening Brief, I will send you a copy. 

The State will pay for you to have a copy of the transcript, if you want one. If you want 
your transcript, send me a letter telling me and I will ask the court to mail you a copy. 
The court will not send your copy until after the Opening Brief is filed. 
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After I file the Opening Brief, you may write your own brief, if you want. This is called a 
"Statement of Additional Grounds for Review." The Court of Appeals will send you all 
the information about how to file the SAG. You can make your decision about whether 
or not to file a SAG after you have a chance to review my Opening Brief. If you choose 
to file a SAG, it will not be due until 30 days after the Opening Brief is filed, or until 30 
days after you get your copy of the transcript. 

After the Opening Brief is filed, the State will have 60 days to file its response brief. 
then have 30 days if I need to file a reply brief. You will get copies of each of these 
briefs. 

Once the briefs are all filed, the Court of Appeals will look at the case and decide 
whether to hold a hearing, called Oral Argument, or whether it can decide the case on 
the briefs only. The court usually takes about 1 to 3 months to decide whether or not to 
hold a hearing. If it does have Oral Argument, it usually takes place about 3 to 6 
months after the briefs are all filed. 

If there is argument, I will go to the court, along with the prosecutor, to argue your case 
either before a court commissioner or 3 judges. You are not required to come to this 
hearing. The commissioner or judges will not tell us their decision at that time-they will 
send a written decision a few weeks or months later. 

After the court's decision is filed, there is a 30 day waiting period where either party can 
appeal it to the State Supreme Court. If neither side appeals, the court clerk sends out 
a "Mandate," which officially ends the appeal. 

Consequences of Appealing 

I must tell you that if you lose this appeal, the State may ask the court for an order 
charging you for the costs of appeal, which can average around $3,000. This will not 
happen unless we lose every issue on appeal. 

Also, if you are given a new trial or new sentencing hearing, your sentence could 
change. Although the prosecutor cannot punish you for appealing, in the time the 
appeal takes, the law may change or facts may become available that would change the 
prosecutor's recommendation or the court's sentencing decision. 

You can choose to ~top (withdraw) your appeal at any time-this is your choice alone. 
If you choose to withdraw your appeal before the Court of Appeals considers it, the 
Court may be willing to waive the imposition of costs. If you want to withdraw your 
appeal, contact me immediately and I will help you to do so. 

Client Contact Policy 

Please feel free to contact me with any information that may be helpful to your appeal. 
If you write me a letter with your questions or concerns, I will write back as quickly as I 
can. If you would like to talk with me by phone, I will accept appointments for collect 
calls if you arrange with me in advance by writing to me to let me know or asking your 
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counselor to call me to set the time. I will write back to set a time for the call. I am 
happy to talk with you at any time about your case, but please do not call just to chat. 
When you do speak to me, make sure you have told the prison staff you are talking to 
your attorney so they will set you up on a phone they do not monitor. 

You must let me know whenever you are moved or your mailing address changes 
so that I can send you updates and important documents from your appeal. 

You should be aware that my appointment does not include any other type of 
representation, such as family problems (including contact with family members), 
personal restraint petitions or post-trial motions in the trial court, parole hearings, or any 
other issues not directly related to your appeal. If you have concerns with any of these 
areas, I suggest that you either hire counsel of your own choice or contact your trial 
attorney. I only mention this in the hope that you will understand my limitations. 

As you can see, the appeal is not likely to be completed for at least a year. There will 
be several long periods where it seems like nothing is happening. This is normal in an 

- ---appeCltand doe-s-nofmean th-at-r have-forgotten-about you~-lt fusfmeans-thart nave no- -
news to report. I will contact you whenever there is any new activity. Finally, while our 
contact may be limited, let me assure you that I do take each of my cases seriously and 
realize_that you are depending on me. I will work hard for you and do my best to see 
you get a full and fair appeal. 

Sincerely, 

51~~ 
Stephanie C. Cunningham 



STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

April 3, 2013 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Coyote Ridge Corrections Center 
P.O. Box 769 
Connell, WA 99326-0769 

RE: Your appeal in State v. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 
Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

Dear Mr. Holtz, 

Attorney at Law 

I have received your letter dated March 27, 2013, and have also received a 
message from your counselor that you would like to arrange a phone call. However, I 
prefer, if possible, to respond to your questions in writing. That way, I can check any 
facts or law I need, and will be better able to answer your question completely. Plus, 
you will also have something that you can refer back to if you have any trouble 
remembering what I have said. So let me try to respond here to the concerns you listed 
in your letter. If I cannot, then we can arrange for a telephone call. 

First, I am sorry that you are unhappy with my representation. But as I have 
explained in prior letters, the direct appeal is very limited. We cannot bring in any new 
evidence, we cannot argue that the jury should not have believed the State's witnesses, 
and we must show that nay errors likely changed the outcome of trial. I tried my best to 
find all the issues I could raise within these limitations. 

You mentioned that the officer did not wav a way to connect you to the name 
Ronald Keel when he placed you under arrest. However, the officer arrested you for 
suspicion of assault. So the fact that the officer could not connect you to the name on 
the no contact order is not relevant for the purposes of determining whether he had 
grounds to detain and arrest you, and request your identification. The officer did not 
need to connect you to the no contact order before he was allowed to arrest you on 
suspicion of assault. 

Also, once an officer has a reasonable suspicion to detain a person to investigate 
a crime, the officer can request identification. You would have been identified at some 
point, and a records check would have been conducted. I do not believe that I can 

4616 25th A venue NE #552 Seattle, W A 98105 • Ph. 206.526.5001 • SCCAttomey@yahoo.com 



argue, based on these facts and the current case law in this State, that the trial judge 
should have suppressed your identity. 

Next, the Court of Appeals will consider the testimony of the officers from trial, 
not the police report. At trial, Officer Morales testified that he went to the door of room 
116, and that you were standing in room 117. However, because the two rooms were 
adjoining and the door between them was open, and Ms. Strain told the officers that you 
were her boyfriend and that you were arguing, I did not feel this detail was particularly 
relevant. 

As I mentioned in my last letter, we are not allowed to argue that a witness was 
lying. The Court of Appeals will not review contradictions in a witnesses testimony, and 
will not reverse a conviction even if one version of events might show that a defendant 
is not guilty. If there is ANY evidence presented by the State which proves the 
elements of the crime, then the Court of Appeals must affirm the conviction. 

The additional issues you mentioned (about the protection order being dropped, 
you not receiving medical records) also do not have legal and/or factual support and 

- ---cannot beTaisectin-thisdirect-appeat- Atthough-you mentioned-the other-cases-and-the­
medical issues in court, those documents are not in the record so I cannot prove to the 
Court of Appeals that they exist or that they contain the information you say they do. 
Also, the §tate is generally allowed to amend an Information after the close of the 
State's case, and a defendant who is represented by counsel is generally not allowed to 
file pro se motions. 

I have also sent a letter to the Court saying that you want a copy of the 
transcripts. The Court will arrange for a copy to be sent to you within the next few 
weeks. 

Again, I am sorry that you are disappointed, but please know that I take all my 
cases, including yours, very seriously, and want to argue any and all errors and issues 
to the Court of Appeals that I believe have merit. I do hope this letter has been helpful. 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

51~~ 
Stephanie C. Cunningham 

4/3/2013 Page2of2 



STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

David Ponzoha, Court Clerk 
Court of Appeals, Division II 
950 Broadway, Suite 300 
Tacoma, WA 98402-4454 

RE: State v. Ronald H. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 
Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

l::)~~rl\llr. Ponzoha, 

Attorney at Law 

April 3, 2013 

Pursuant to RAP 10.10 and Division II General Order 2003-01, please consider this 
letter as notification of the appellant's request for a copy of the transcript in this 
case. I have received a request for a copy of the transcript from Mr. Holtz. The request 
is within the 30-day time limit established by RAP 10.1 0, and this letter is within the 10-
day time limit established by GO 03-01. 

Mr. Holtz's current mailing address is as follows: 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Coyote Ridge Corrections Center 
P.O. Box 769 
Connell, WA 99326-0769 

Sincerely yours, 

51~~ 
STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 
Attorney for Appellant Ronald H. Holtz 

cc: Kathleen Proctor, DPA (pcpatcecf@co.pierce.wa.us) 
Ronald H. Holtz, Appellant 

4616 25th Avenue NE #552 Seattle, W A 98105 • Ph. 206.526.5001 • SCCAttomey@yahoo.com 









STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

April17, 2013 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Coyote Ridge Corrections Center 
P.O. Box 769 
Connell, WA 99326-0769 

RE: Your appeal in State v. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 
Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

-- o-ear Mr. Holtz, 

Attorney at Law 

I have received your letter dated April 10, 2013. I understand the points you are 
making, and understand that you believe the issues you mentioned have factual and 
legal support. As I have explained in my prior letters, I disagree. I am sorry that you 
believe that I am not being honest with you, or that I am ignoring the facts and the law. 
But I believe I have a full understanding of what happened below and an understanding 
of what issues we can and cannot raise on appeal based on the law and the record. I 
simply cannot do everything you want me to do because there are strict rules about 
what can and cannot be raised on appeal. 

If you disagree, then I encourage you to present your issues in a Statement of 
Additional Grounds for review under RAP 10.1 0. According to the Court's web site, the 
Court has sent a complete copy of the transcripts to you, and you should be receiving 
them in the next few days. Your SAG, if you decide to file one, is due on May 6, 2013. 

Finally, let me respond to your request that I withdraw from your case. I cannot 
withdraw without the Court's permission. The Court will generally not allow appointed 
counsel to withdraw except in extraordinary circumstances. I hope that you will see that 
I am trying my best to assist you, and I am on your side. 

Sincerely, 

5+~~ 
Stephanie C. Cunningham 

4616 25th Avenue NE #552 Seattle, W A 98105 • Ph. 206.526.5001 • SCCAttorney@yahoo.com 
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STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

June 27, 2013 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Coyote Ridge Corrections Center 
P.O. Box 769 
Connell, WA 99326-0769 

RE: Your appeal in State v. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 
Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

Dear Mr. Holtz, 

Attorney at Law 

I have received your letter dated June 17, 2013, and the copy of your SAG. In response 
-to-your le-tter,--I did nor origin-ally -o-rder the c-6ritil1uance hearfngs oecause-we- are­
generally not allowed to argue a violation of the speedy trial rules unless a written 
motion was filed and ruled upon in the Superior Court before trial. No such motion was 
made, so I did not believe that the continuance motions were necessary for review. You 
obviously disagree, so I have ordered the continuance hearings for you to use in 
conjunction with your SAG. 

I also received your request to communicate through JPay. I am familiar with the JPay 
system, but I do not have an account. Although it may be more convenient than 
traditional US mail, I am concerned that messages to and from the prison through JPay 
might be monitored or read by prison staff, and that it may compromise your 
attorney/client privilege. Therefore, to protect your right to unmonitored contact with 
your attorney, I prefer to communicate through traditional mail service (where we can 
label the envelope "legal mail" to ensure that letters are not opened and ready by prison 
staff or through pre-arranged attorney phone calls (where the call will not be monitored 
or recorded). 

Finally, let me say again that I am doing my best to represent you and to raise all the 
issues I believe that we can raise, considering the case law and strict rules on appeal. 
There are some thing~ that you believe I should do or should argue, that are simply not 
allowed in a direct appeal. And I certainly am sorry that you still feel I am nofon your 
side. 0 • 

0 

• 

0 

' 

Sincerely, 

51~~ 
Stephanie C. Cunningham 

4616 25th Avenue NE #552 Seattle, W A 98105 • Ph. 206.526.5001 • SCCAttorney@yahoo.com 
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STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

July 8, 2013 

David Ponzoha, Court Clerk 
Court of Appeals, Division II 
950 Broadway, Suite 300 
Tacoma, WA 98402-4454 

RE: State v. Ronald H. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 
Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

Dear Mr. Ponzoha, 

Attorney at Law 

Please be advised that Mr. Holtz, the appellant in this case, has moved. His current 
mailing address is as follows: 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Washington State Penitentiary 
1313 N 13th Ave. 
Walla Walla, WA 99362 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

51~~ 
STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 
Attorney for Ronald H. Holtz 

cc: Thomas Roberts, DPA (pcpatcecf@co.pierce.wa.us) 
Ronald H. Holtz, Appellant 

4616 25th A venue NE #552 Seattle, W A 98105 • Ph. 206.526:5001 • SCCAttomey@yahoo.com 





STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

February 21, 2014 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Washington State Penitentiary 
1313 N 13th Ave. 
Walla Walla, WA 99362 

RE: Your appeal in State v. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 
Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

Dear Mr. Holtz, 

Attorney at Law 

I received a message from your counselor requesting an attorney/client call with me. 
While I want to continue to communicate with you about your appeal, and want to 
answer any questions you have about your case, I think it best at this point if we 
correspond in writing whenever possible. That way, I can check any facts or law I need, 
and will be better able to answer your question completely. Plus, you will also have 
something that you can refer back to if you have any trouble remembering what I have 
said. 

Accordingly, if you have any specific concerns or questions about your appeal, let me 
suggest that you send me a letter and I will try to respond in writing. If I am unable to do 
so, then I will contact your counselor to schedule a phone call. 

Sincerely, 

51~~~ 
Stephanie C. Cunningham 

4616 25th Avenue NE #552 Seattle, WA 98105 • Ph. 206.526.5001 • SCCAttomey@yahoo.com 



STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

March 22, 2013 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Coyote Ridge Corrections Center 
P.O. Box769 
Connell, WA 99326-0769 

RE: Your appeal in State v. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 
Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

-

Dear Mr. Holtz, 

Attorney at Law 

Enclosed for your records is a copy of the Opening Brief of Appellant, which I 
filed on your behalf at the Court of Appeals. I thoroughly reviewed the documents and 
transcripts from your case, and chose the issues for the brief based on what I believe 
were the most arguable issues in light of the evidence presented at the trial, current 
case law, and the standards of review on appeal. 

)/ It is important to understand that the standards of review for a direct appeal are 
very strict. The Court of Appeals will only consider facts that are in the existing record 
(documents in the court file or discussions that happened in open court and that were 
transcribed by the court reporter). The Court will also treat all of the prosecutor's 
evidence as if it were true. So we are not allowed to argue that a witness was lying or 
that the jury should not have believed a witness' version of events. We also must show 
not only that there was an error or that the trial judge made an incorrect ruling, but also 
that that error or ruling was prejudicial (in other words, that that error most likely 
changed the outcome of the trial). 

f '"'What that means is that ~en though there may be holes or contradictions in the 
testimony of State's witnesses, we cannot argue that they were lying or should not be 
believed. For example, we cannot argue that the jury should have believed Ms. Strain 
and not Ms. Elliott or the police officers. I have to assume. for the purposes of the brief, 
that the State's evidence is true. 

4 So, if we assume for the pmposes of the brief that the StateS witoessesH~re 
telling the tn1th, I believe that the evidence would establish the elements of each of the 

4616 25th Avenue NE #552 Seattle, W A 98105 • Ph. 206.526.5001 • SCCAttomey@yahoo.com 



crimes charged. I do not believe that I can argue that the State's evidence did not prove 
those crimes. 

~ I also researched whether the judge should have granted the motion to supp~. 
!'but found that the law was not in our favor. First, I believe based on my review of cas_e __ 

law and the record in this case, that the police officers had grounds to at least detauL-­
and question you and Ms. Strain on suspicion of assault. And I think the Court of 
Appeals is likely to agree with the judge that the officers had probable cause to arrest 
you. However, even if the Court finds that the officers did not have probable cause, I do 
not believe that the Court will reverse your conviction on those grounds because an 
officer is allowed to ask for identification of a suspect during a detention and before 
arrest. So the officers had authority to ask for your name and to run a records check 
even if they did not have probable cause to arrest you for assault. So the evidence that,. 
would be suppressed (¥Q!![ identification) would have or could have been discovered 
regardless of whether the officers had orobable cause to arrest. 

;r. Next, as you will see when you read the brief, I argued that that the "to-convict" 
instructions improperly told the jury that they had a duty to convict. I researched several 

- - - --- --otherissues;-including-those mentioned-above;- and whether your offender score and- - -­
standard range were calculated correctly, and whether your attorney was ineffective. 
Unfortunately, I found that the law and/or the facts were not in our favor. 

t ---- Next, it is my duty to tell you that appeals are generally very difficult to win, and 
less than 10% of appeals actually result in the reversal of a conviction. Additionally, if 
you lose your appeal, the State may seek to recoup the costs of appeal from you. The 
costs include: attorney's fees, costs of transcribing the report of proceedings, costs of 
reproducing the clerk's papers, and the costs of copying the briefs and pleadings, and 
can vary from $2,000 to $3,000 or more. You are responsible for paying the amount 
designated in the cost bill. However. if you voluntarily withdraw your appeal before the 
Court considers your appeal, the State has been willing to waive the imposition of costs, 
but this is entirely discretionary. -

)/( you should take these matters into consideration as you proceed. If you wish, 
you can choose to withdraw y~ur appeal. ltat any time in this process you wantJo 
withdraw your appeal, you may contact me and I will help you to do so. I do not tell you 
this because I believe you should withdraw, I just want you to have all the information 
you need so that you can make fully informed decisions regarding your appeal. 

If you wish to proceed with your appeal, and if there are additional issues that 
you want raised that I did not include in the brief, you may raise those issues by filing a 
pro se "Statement of Additional Grounds for Review" (SAG) with the Court of Appeals. 
In the SAG, you can identify and discuss any issues that you believe were not 
adequately addressed by the brief I filed. Although the pro se Statement does not 
require citations to the trial record or to legal authority (cases, statutes, etc.), if you wish 
to have a copy of the transcript for your review you should notify me in writing within 
30 days and I will arrange for you to receive a copy. 

You are not required to file a SAG. But if you do, you must submit it to the Court 
of Appeals within 30 days from the date you received the enclosed Opening Brief, or 

3/22/2013 Page 2 o£3 



within 30 days from the date you receive your copy of the transcript (if you request it). 
The SAG does not require citations to the trial record or to legal authority (cases, 
statutes, etc.). Please refer to the Rules of Appellate Procedure (RAP) 10.10 for 
additional information regarding how to prepare and file a SAG. 

Finally, the prosecutor now has 60 days to file a response brief. However, it is 
not unusual for the prosecutor to request and be granted an extension of time to file the 
brief, and I cannot control whether they are given an extension. But I will send you a 
copy of the prosecutor's brief as soon as it is filed. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. I 
will keep you informed of any action by the Appellate Court in this matter, and will send 
you copies of any additional documents filed in this case. 

Sincerely, 

51~~ 
Stephanie C. Cunningham 

3/22/2013 Page 3 of3 



STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

June 4, 2013 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Coyote Ridge Corrections Center 
P.O. Box 769 
Connell, WA 99326-0769 

RE: Your appeal in State v. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 
Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

Dear Mr. Holtz, 

Attorney at Law 

I have received your letter dated April 10, 2013. I did not originally order 
transcription of each of the continuance hearings because they did not appear to be 
"necessary" for the appeal. That is because the court can grant a continuance for "good 
cause" even if the defendant objects to a continuance. And in general, the Court of 
Appeals will not review a speedy trial violation argument on appeal unless there was a 
speedy trial objection/motion to dismiss filed before trial. In your case, there does not 
appear to have been a written objection/motion to dismiss filed. 

However, if you want to have them for your SAG, I will ask the court for 
permission to order them for you now. Enclosed is a copy of the motion I have filed on 
your behalf. I will contact you when get a response from the Court about the motion. 

The State has filed its Brief of Respondent, and your copy is enclosed. 
reviewed the State's brief. Of course, I disagree with their arguments, but I did not see 
anything in their brief that we did not also address in our Opening Brief. I also believe 
we made our strongest arguments in the Opening Brief, so I do not feel that it is 
necessary for me to file a reply brief. 

I will write you immediately when I hear from the Court about the motion. In the 
meantime, if you have any questions, do feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

51~~ 
Stephanie C. Cunningham 

4616 25th Avenue NE #552 Seattle, WA 98105 • Ph. 206.526.5001 • SCCAttorney@yahoo.com 



IN THE COURT OF APPEALS, DIVISION II 
OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 
Respondent, 

vs. 

RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, 
Appellant. 

1. IDENTITY OF MOVING PARTY 

Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE A 
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT 

OF ARRANGEMENTS 

Appellant RONALD HODGE HOLTZ, through his court-appointed counsel, 

STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM, asks for the relief designated in Part 2 below. 

2. STATEMENT OF RELIEF SOUGHT 

Appellant requests permission to file a Supplemental Statement of Arrangements 

requesting transcription of pretrial hearings. 

3. FACTS RELEVANT TO MOTION 

The facts relevant to this motion are contained in the Declaration of Counsel, 

below. 

4. GROUNDS FOR RELIEF 

The Rules of Appellate Procedure will be liberally interpreted to promote justice 

and facilitate the decision of cases on their merits. RAP 1.2(c). The appellate court 

may waive its rules to serve the ends of justice, including enlarging the time within 

which an act must be done. RAP 18.8(a). 

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE 
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT 
OF ARRANGEMENTS- 1 of 3 

STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 
ATIORNEY AT LAW 

4616 25TH AVENUE NE No. 552 
SEATTI.E, WASHINGTON 98105 

(206)526-5001 • SCCAttomey@yahoo.com 



5. CONCLUSION 

Based on the above-stated authority counsel's declaration, Appellant respectfully 

requests that this Court grant this motion and allow him to order transcription of pretrial 

hearings. 

DATED: June 4, 2013 

51~~ 
STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM, WSB #26436 
Attorney for Appellant Ronald H. Holtz 

DECLARATION OF COUNSEL 

I, STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM declare as follows: 

1. I am the court-appointed attorney of record for the appellant Ronald 

Hodge Holtz in this appeal and make this declaration upon personal knowledge and 

- information.---- -

2. Mr. Holtz was convicted in Pierce County Superior Court of violation of a 

· protective-orderanasentenceolc>60-montn-s of-confinement-Mr. Holtz filed a -notice o( -----

appeal on September 25, 2012. The Opening Brief of Appellant was filed on March 22, 

2013, and the Brief of Respondent was filed on May 23, 2013. Mr. Holtz's Statement of 

Additional Grounds is due on June 16, 2013. 

3. Mr. Holtz has informed me that he believes his speedy trial rights were 

violated, and he wishes to raise a speedy trial issue in his SAG. Mr. Holtz believes that 

transcription of the pretrial continuance hearings is necessary so that he can fully argue 

this pro se issue. 

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE 
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT 
OF ARRANGEMENTS- 2 of 3 

STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

4616 25TH AVENUE NE NO. 552 
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98105 

(206) 526-5001 • SCCAitorney@yahoo.com 



4. If this Court grants this motion, I will file a Supplemental Statement of 

Arrangements on behalf of Mr. Holtz 

I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE 
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 

MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE 
SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT 
OF ARRANGEMENTS- 3 of 3 

DATED: June 4, 2013 

51~~ 
STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM, WSB #26436 
Attorney for Appellant Ronald H. Holtz 

STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

461625THAVENUE NE No. 552 
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98105 

(206) 526-5001 • SCCA!torney@yahoo.com 



PIERCE COUNTY PROSECUTOR 

May 23, 2013 - 10:37 AM 
Transmittal Letter 

Document Uploaded: 439956-Respondent's Brief.pdf 

Case Name: State v. Ronald Holtz 

Court of Appeals Case Number: 43995-6 

Is this a Personal Restraint Petition? Yes • No 

The document being Filed is: 

Designation of Clerk's Papers Supplemental Designation of Clerk's Papers 

Statement of Arrangements 

Motion: 

Answer/Reply to Motion: __ 

• Brief: Respondent's 

Statement of Additional Authorities 

Cost Bill 

Objection to Cost Bill 

Affidavit 

Letter 

Copy of Verbatim Report of Proceedings - No. of Volumes: 
Hearing Date(s): --

Personal Restraint Petition (PRP) 

Response to Personal Restraint Petition 

Reply to Response to Personal Restraint Petition 

Petition for Review (PRV) 

Other: __ _ 

Comments: 

No Comments were entered. 

Sender Name: Heather M Johnson- Email: hjohns2@co.pierce.wa.us 

A copy of this document has been emailed to the following addresses: 

5CCAtrorney@yahoo.com 



~ Pierce County 
Office of the County Clerk 

930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 110 
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2177 
(253) 798-7455 • FAX (253) 798-3428 

Ronald Holtz# 945319 

Washington State Penitentiary 

1313 N 13th Avenue 

Walla Walla, WA 99362 

STATE OF WASHINGTON VS. RONALD HODGE HOLTZ 

CASE# 11-1-03845-1 

KEVIN STOCK 
Clerk of the Superior Court and 

Director of Arbitration 

I am writing to you, regarding your letter which was received by The Pierce County Superior Court 

Clerk's Office on January 6, 2014. 

Our records indicate that the Notice of Appeal, filed October 28, 2013 was forwarded to the Court of 

Appeals, Division II on October 31, 2013. You will need to contact the Court of Appeals, regarding the 

status of that matter. 

Court of Appeals, Division II Case 43995-6 records indicates you have attorney Stephanie Cunningham 

representing you, you will n~ed to co_n_!act her regardinga~yguegions Q_r1_ this 'matter. 

Thank you, 

@ 
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS, DIVISION II 
OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

STATE OF WASHINGTON, 
Respondent, 

vs. 

RONALD HOLTZ, 
Appellant. 

Appeal No. 43995-6-11 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT 
OF ARRANGEMENTS 

A 

Stephanie C. Cunningham, attorney for Appellant, states that on this day she 
ordered transcription of an original and one copy (paper or PDF) of the following 
verbatim reports of proceedings held in Pierce County Superior Court in this case: 

DATE@ 

10/25/11' 11/29/11' 12/6/12 

1/12112, 2/14/12, 3/6/12, 
3/20/12, 4/19/12, 5/24/12 

5/12/12 

5/31/12 

COURT REPORTER 

Angela McDougall 

Kim O'Neill 

Katrina Smith 

Syndie Hagardt 

JUDGE 

Edmund Murphy 

Kathernie Stolz 

Bryan Chushcoff 

Beverly Grant 

Appellant arranged to pay the cost of transcription as follows: At public cost, based on 
---·-tneOraer ofmafgency filearn the SuperiorCourt on 09/2"5721Jl2~ - m------·-------- ... 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I certify that on 06/17/13, I caused a PDF copy of this 
document to be served on: (1} Angela McDougal at 
amcdoug@co.pierce.wa.us; (2) Kim O'Neill at 
Oneillreporting@aol.com; (3) Katrina Smith at 
ksmith2@co.pierce.wa.us; and (4) Syndie Hagardt at 
hagardt@telebyte. ne. 

51~~ 
STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM, WSBA #26436 

STATEMENT OF ARRANGEMENTS- 1 

DATED: June 17, 2013 

Sf~~ 
STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM, WSB #26436 
Attorney for Appellant Ronald Holtz 

STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

4616 25TH AVENUE NE, No. 552 
SEA TTL£, WASHINGTON 98105 

(206) 526-5001 • SCCAtlomey@yahoo.com 



Washington State Court of Appeals 
Division Two 

950 Broadway, Suite 300, Tacoma, Washington 98402-4454 
David Ponzoha, Clerk/Administrator (253) 593-2970 (253) 593-2806 (Fax) 

General Orders, Calendar Dates, and General Information at http://www.courts. wa.gov/courts OFFICE HOURS: 9-12, 1-4. 

June 13, 2013 

Stephanie C Cunningham 
Attorney at Law 
4616 25th Ave NE # 552 
Seattle, W A 98105-4183 
SCCAttomey@yahoo.com 

CASE #: 43995-6-ll 

Thomas Charles Roberts 
Pierce County Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Ave S Rm 946 
Tacoma, WA 98402-2171 
TROBERT@co.pierce.wa.us 

State of Washington, Respondent v. Ronald Holtz, Appellant 

Counsel: 

On the above date, this court entered the following notation ruling: 

A RULING BY COMMISSIONER SCHMIDT: 

App~llant's m()!ign to supplement the verbatim report of proceedings is granted. A 
supplemental statement of arrangements is dtie-withm 10 days of the date of this ruling. The 
supplemental verbatim report of proceedings is due within 30 days of this ruling. 
Appellant's Statement of Additional Grounds for Review is due 30 days after he has 
received-the supplementaLtran!icdp:h ____ _ 

Very truly yours, 

David C. Ponzoha 
Court Clerk 

B 



STEPHANIE C. CUNNINGHAM 

June 17, 2013 

Ronald H. Holtz, DOC# 945319 
Coyote Ridge Corrections Center 
P.O. Box 769 
Connell, WA 99326-0769 

RE: Your appeal in State v. Holtz 
Pierce Co. No. 11-1-03845-1 
Appeal No. 43995-6-11 

Dear Mr. Holtz, 

Attorne 

The Court of Appeals has given us permission to order the additional pretrial transcripts. 
I am enclosing a copy of the document that I filed today requesting transcripts of the 
pretrial continuance and status hearings. Please note that not every hearing is 

· conducted on the -record (recorded or transcribed by a court reporter), but I have 
ordered all the hearings that were conducted on the record. Also, I have already 
ordered transcripts for all proceedings from 6/4/12 onward. 

c 

-- .. ----. Oncetlle transcripts-are filecCthe -Court will send-yo-u-copies.-Your SAG-wilfbe due 36 ___ ---
days after you receive the additional transcripts. 

Sincerely, 

51~~ 
Stephanie C. Cunningham 

Enclosures: Letter from COA 
Supplemental SOA 

4616 25th Avenue NE #552 Seattle, WA 98105 • Ph. 206.526.5001 • SCCAttomey@yahoo.com 



Washington State Court of Appeals 
Division Two 

950 Broadway, Suite 300, Tacoma, Washington 98402-4454 
David Ponzoha, Clerk/Administrator (253) 593-2970 (253) 593-2806 (Fax) 

1) 
General Orders, Calendar Dates, and General Information at http://www.courts.wa.gov/courts OFFICE HOURS: 9-12, 1-4. 

Stephanie C Cunningham 
Attorney at Law 
4616 25th Ave NE # 552 
Seattle, W A, 98105-4183 

Ronald Holtz 
DOC #945319 
Washington State Penitentiary 
1313 North 13th Avenue 
Walla Walla, W A 993 62 

CASE#: 43995-6-II 

September 27, 2013 

Thomas Charles Roberts 
Pierce County Prosecuting Attorney 
930 Tacoma Ave S Rm 946 
Tacoma, W A, 98402-2171 

State of Washington, Respondent v. Ronald Holtz, Appellant 

Dear Ronald Holtz: 

Enclosed please find the supplemental transcripts for hearing dates January 12, 2012, 
FebrncrrY 14,2012, M<:lr~h 6~ 2012, and May 24,2012. You must either notify this Court 
that you wish to keep the statement of additional grounds for review that was-filed on June 
19, 2013, or file a whole new statement of additional grounds for review no later than 30 
days from date of this letter. 

--·- ---- ------~ ·---------- ---------- ------------- ----------·--

Since the Motion to Clarify that you filed with this Court pertains to the above, it will placed 
in the file without action. 

DCP:c 

Very truly yours, 

. - f) 

M71--..._ 
David C. Ponzoha 
Court Clerk 
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Personal Restraint Petition of: Ronald Holtz 
Court of Appeals Case No. 45427-1-II 

STATEMENT OF FINANCES: 

If you cannot afford to pay the $250 filing fee or cannot afford to pay an attorney 
to help you, fill out this form. If you have enough money for these, do not fill out this part 
of the form. If currently in confinement, please attach a copy of your prison finance 
statement. 

1. I do _L_ do not __ ask the court to file this without making me pay the $250 
filing fee because I am so poor and cannot puy the fee. 

2. I have$ 9, [!0 in my prison or institution account. 

(NOTE: vou must complete #2 of this statement. whether vou submit a copy 

of your prison account summary or not). 

3. I dQ _L do nQt __ ask the court to appoint a lawyer for me because I am so 
poor and cannot afford to pay a lawyer. 

4. I am __ am not _L employed. My salary or wages amount of$ c2f 
a month. My employer is-------------------

5. During the past 12 months I did __ did not _L get any money from a 
business, profession or oth~_jorm of self-employment. (please identify type of 
self-employment here {) ) and the total income I received was 
$ f!i ' . 

6. During the past 12 months I: 

I did __ did not /'receive any rent payments, if so, the total I received was 
$ __ _ 

I did __ did not /receive any interest. If so, the total I received was 
$ __ _ 

I did __ · did not L,eceive any dividends. If so, the total I received was 
$ __ _ 

I did __ did not /receive any other money. If so, the total I received 
was$ ----



I do __ do not // have any cash except as said in question 2 of this 
statement of finances. If so the total amount I have is $ -----

I do __ do not ~ave any savings or checking accounts. If so, the total 
amount in all accounts is $ ----

I do __ do not _L own stocks, bonds or notes. If so, their total value is: 
$ __ _ 

7. List all real estate and other property or things of value that belong to you or in 
which you have an interest. Tell what each item or property is worth and how 
much you owe on it. Do not list household furniture and furnishings and clothing 
that you or your family need: 

ITEMS VALUE 

-------------- -~~~~. ~: ~·~~~~~~ fL; 

8. I am __ am not /married. Ifl am married, my wife or husband's name 
and address is: --------------------------

9. All of the persons who need me to support them are listed below: 

NAME & ADDRESS RELATIONSHIP AGE 

I 

v 

10. All the bills I owe are listed here: 

Name & Address of Creditor Amount Owed 

7),f2, ({, 
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NOTE: UNPUBLISHED OPINION, SEE RCWA 
2.06.040 

Court of Appeals of Washington, 
Division 1. 

STATE of Washington, Respondent, 
v. 

Dalphine HOOPII, Appellant. 

No. 66730-1-1. 
May 23, 2011. 

Appeal from Pierce County Superior Court; Honor­
------a6le-Brian Maynard-'rollefson-;1.---· ··-·---- ----

Stephanie C. Cunningham, Attorney at Law, 
Seattle, W A, for Appellant. 

Stephen D. Trinen, Pierce County Prosecutors Ofc., 
Tacoma, W A, for Respondent. 

UNPUBLISHED 
COX,J. 

*1 A warrantless search of a motel registry 
without individualized or particularized suspicion 
that the target of the search is a guest at the motel 
violates article I, section 7, of the state constitution 
unless an exception to the warrant requirement ap­
plies.FN1 No exception to the warrant requirement 
applies here. And the warrantless search of Dal­
phine Hoopii's individual motel registry was con­
ducted without an individualized or particularized 
suspicion that she was a guest at the motel. Thus, 
the search was unlawful. We reverse the denial of 
her motion to suppress and remand for further pro­
ceedings. 

FNI. See State v. Jorden, 160 Wn.2d 
121,130, 156 P.3d 893 (2007). 

The facts found by the trial court, which we 
summarize here, are not challenged on appeal. On 

January 20, 2009, Community Corrections Officer 
(CCO) Joanne Springer went to the Hometel Inn in 
Fife to verify the living arrangements of two of­
fenders, Robert Brown and Shirley Butts. Both had 
informed the Department of Corrections (DOC) that 
the Hometel Inn was their primary residence. 

The Hometel Inn keeps two registries. The 
first is a one page master registry listing room 
numbers and the last name of each room's re­
gistered occupant. The second is an individual re­
gistry card for each room containing more detailed 
information, including the full name of the re­
gistered guest, the names of any other guests stay­
ing in the room, and the registered guest's photo 
_i~el!tif~a!i~n_a!!d vehlcle_lif~~ejnforma.!ign_._ __ .. __ _ 

CCO Springer first asked to see the master re­
gistry to verify Brown's and Butts' room numbers. 
While looking at this registry, she noticed that the 
occupant of room 245was named-" Hoopii;" CCO 
Springer knew two people with that last name. She 
also knew that one of them, Dalphine Hoopii, had 
an active DOC warrant for absconding from super­
vision. 

CCO Springer then asked to see the individual 
registry card for room 245 to determine if the " 
Hoopii " listed as the occupant of that room on the 
master registry was Dalphine Hoopii. After re­
viewing the card and a copy of the occupant's photo 
identification, CCO Springer concluded that the oc­
cupant was Dalphine Hoopii. 

A short time later, Fife Police Officers respon­
ded to a call from CCO Springer and accompanied 
her to room 245. After taking Dalphine into cus­
tody, CCO Springer and the officers searched the 
room and found three controlled sub-
stances-methamphetamine, Ocycodone, and 
Lorazepam. 

The State charged Hoopii with three counts of 
possession of a controlled substance with intent to 

© 2012 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works. 
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deliver and one count of bail jumping. Hoopii 
moved to suppress the evidence seized during the 
search, arguing that it was the product of an unlaw­
ful search of the motel registries. In denying the 
motion, the trial court first noted that Hoopii had 
"diminished privacy rights." It then found that 
"Springer looked at the motel registry solely for 
the purpose of conducting compliance checks on 
two offenders," and that the discovery of Hoopii's 
name on the master registry was inadvertent. It 
concluded that "Springer was not obligated to ig­
nore Hoopii's name when she knew that there was 
a felony warrant for her arrest." FN2 

FN2. Clerk's Papers at 63. 

*2 Hoopii waived her right to a jury trial, and 
the case was tried to the bench. The court found her 

--~---- --guilty1ls-charged~ ---- -- ~-- ~--- - ----

Hoopii appeals. 

SEARCHES OF MOTEL REGISTRIES 
The information in a motel registry is a private 

affair protected by article I, section 7, of the state 
constitution.FN3 Absent an individualized or par­
ticularized suspicion about the target of the search 
or a valid exception to the warrant requirement, a 
warrantless search of a registry is unlawful.FN4 In 
reviewing a decision on a motion to suppress the 
fruits of a search, we treat unchallenged findings as 
verities and determine whether the findings support 
the court's conclusions of law.FN5 We review con­
clusions of law de novo.FN6 

"'FN3. Jorden, 160 Wn.2d at 130. 

FN4.ld. 

""- FN5. State v. Louthan, 158 Wn.App. 732, 
740-41, 242 P.3d 954 (2010). 

FN6.ld. 

Hoopii's sole contention on appeal is that the 
superior court erred in denying her motion to sup­
press. Citing State v. Jorden, FN? she argues that 

the evidence supporting her conv1ct1ons was the 
product of unlawful searches of the motel's master 
and individual registries. 

FN7. 160 Wn.2d 121, 156 P.3d 893 (2007) . 

In Jorden, police discovered Jorden's name and 
room number during a random, warrantless search 
of a motel registry.FNB They proceeded to Jorden's 
room and arrested him for outstanding warrants . 
FN9 Upon entering the room, police saw cocaine in 
plain view.FN10 The State charged Jorden with 
possession of cocaine and he moved to suppress the 
cocaine as the product of an unlawful search of the 
motel registry.FNII The trial court denied the mo­
tion and Jorden was convicted as charged.FN12 

The court of appeals affirmed, but the supreme 
court granted review and reversed.FN13 A majority 

-- of- the--court concluded -that- information -in- a- motel - - - -
registry is a private affair entitled to state constitu-
tional protection, and that registry searches are un-
lawful absent "an individualized or particularized 
suspicion" or an exception to the warrant require­
ment.FNI4 

FN8. !d. at 124. 

FN9. !d. at 124-25. 

FNlO. !d. at 125. 

FNll. !d. 

FN12. !d. 

FN13. !d. at 122-23. 

FN14. !d. at 130. 

Here, the challenged search involved two sep­
arate registries. Because the registries were phys­
ically separate and contained very different inform­
ation, the State must demonstrate a lawful basis to 
search each of them. With respect to the master re­
gistry, the State contends the search was lawful be­
cause CCO Springer was conducting a residence 

© 2012 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works. 
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verification under former RCW 9.94A.700(4). 
Hoopii counters that this search was unlawful be­
cause CCO Springer lacked a suspicion that Butts 
and Brown had either violated supervision condi­
tions or were engaged in criminal activity. She also 
argues that CCO Springer could have verified their 
occupancy by simply asking the desk clerk whether 
their names were on that registry. We need not de­
cide whether the search of the master registry was 
lawful. Assuming without deciding that it was law­
ful, the subsequent search of the individual registry 
was not. 

As discussed above, a warrantless registry 
search must be supported by either an individual­
ized or particularized suspicion regarding the sub­
ject of the search or an exception to the warrant re­
quirement. The State correctly points out that CCO 

- ---- -----sprmgernadanmaividuali:zed-susplcion-ttrac Dal=-
phine Hoopii had violated the conditions of her su­
pervision. But CCO Springer still could not law­
fully search the individual registry without an indi­
vidualized_ suspicion that the '' Hoopii ." listed on the 
master registry was Dalphine Hoopii.FN15 The 
court's findings do not establish such suspicion. The 
fact that the occupant of room 245 and Dalphine 
Hoopii shared the same last name did not establish 
an individualized or particularized suspicion. Nor 
did the fact that Hoopii is allegedly an uncommon 
name. For example, CCO Springer admitted know­
ing another person named Hoopii who was not on 
warrant status. 

' N15. Cf State v. Winterstein, 167 Wn.2d 
620, 629-30, 220 P.3d 1226 (2009) (to 
protect the privacy of innocent third 
parties, police conducting warrantless 
search of probationer's residence must not 
only have a reasonable suspicion of a pro­
bation violation, but must also have prob­
able cause to believe that probationer 
resides there). 

*3 The court's statement that "Springer was not 
obligated to ignore Hoopii's name [in the master 
registry] when she knew that there was a felony 

warrant for her arrest" did not justify the search of 
the individual registry. And, as discussed in more 
detail below, the search was not justified by the 
court's observation that Hoopii had "diminished 
privacy rights" because she was on community cus­
tody. 

For all of the above reasons, the court's find­
ings fail to establish a basis to search the individual 
registry. 

The State argues alternatively that the search of 
the registration card comes within two exceptions 
to the warrant requirement. First, the State points 
out that offenders on probation or community su­
pervision have a diminished expectation of privacy 
and their residence, automobile, person and person­
al property may be searched without a warrant if of-

- --ficersnave·a-well=founde-d suspicionth-anhey-ha-ve--
violated the conditions of probation or supervision . 

.,.,FN16(Bllt this relaxed standard applies only if the ~ 
(titirfg or place to be searched is first linked to the I 
/ supervisee _with sufficient_ certainty_ to protect the)_ 

privacy of innocent third partie~.FNI~rff a resid­
ence Is to be searcheO, there must first be probable 
cause to believe that the supervisee resides there. 
FNis Similarly, if a motel registry is to be 
searched, there must be an individualized or partic­
ularized suspicion that the supervisee is a guest of 
the moteJ.FNl9 As discussed above, ceo Springer 
did not have a sufficiently individualized or partic­
ularized suspicion that Dalphine Hoopii was a 
guest of the motel. 

FN16. State 
243-44,783 
denied, 114 
9.94A.631. 

FN17. See 
629-30. 

FN18. Id. 

v. Lucas, 56 Wn.App. 236, 
P.2d 121 (1989), review 
Wn.2d 1009 (1990); RCW 

Winterstein, 167 Wn.2d at 

FN19. Jorden, 160 Wn.2d at 130. 

Second, the State contends Hoopii impliedly 

© 2012 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works. 
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consented to the search. The State points out that a 
copy of the following Fife Municipal Code provi­
sion, with the balded section highlighted, was af­
fixed to the motel's registration counter: 

A. The operator of any facility held out to the 
public to be an inn, hotel, motel or other public 
lodging place where sleeping accommodations, 
with or without meals or cooking facilities, are 
provided for the use of transient guests shall be 
required to comply with the terms of this chapter. 

B. The facility operator and the clerk, at the 
time of registration, are responsible for ob­
taining the name, current address, number of 
people, and the make, model and license num­
ber of the vehicle being used by the registering 
guest, unless payment is to be made by pre-

FN21. State v. Hendrickson, 129 Wn.2d 
61, 71,917 P.2d 563 (1996). 

FN22. State v. Johnson, 16 Wn.App. 899, 
902, 559 P.2d 1380, review denied, 89 
Wn.2d 1002 (1977) (express or implied). 

FN23. State v. Smith, 115 Wn.2d 775, 789, 
801 P.2d 975 (1990). 

FN24. !d. 

Here, the court entered no findings or conclu­
sions on the State's theory of consent. The absence 
of a finding of fact in favor of the party with the 
burden of proof is deemed to be a finding against 
that party.FN25 

---~----- -·approved-l:ompany-direct-billing-or-·by-credit ----- - -FN25:- State- v.-lfaydet; 122- Wn.Ap-p.-- 365,-- - - - - - - -
card. Verification of the customer's name and 373, 95 P.3d 760 (2004). 
address should be provided by obtaining a 
copy of a valid driver's license, passport, or 
other._form_ of go_vernment_approved picture 
identification. The records required by this 
section shall be kept available for inspection 
by any police or code enforcement officer at 
any reasonable time, or in a police or fire 
emergency at any time of day or night.rFNzoJ 

FN20. Fife Municipal Code 5.34.010. 

The State contends this language gave motel 
patrons "notice of the fact that [the motel] shared 
records with officers" and therefore all patrons 
knowingly and voluntarily consented to a search of 
the registry records. 

*4 Consent is a narrow exception to the war­
rant requirement.FN21 It can be either express or 
implied.FN22 The State bears the burden of demon­
strating by clear and convincing evidence that con­
sent was freely and voluntarily given.FN23 Wheth­
er consent was given is generally a question of fact 
to be determined from the totality of the circum­
stances.FN24 

In any event, the State did not present clear and 
convincing. evidence of consent. The State attemp­
ted to establish implied consent through proof that a 
copy of the above-quoted ordinance was affixed to 
the motel's registration counter. Photographs and 
testimony from a Fife police officer established that 
the ordinance was printed on a sheet of paper loc­
ated near the center of a fifteen foot registration 
counter. But, there was no evidence that registrants 
have to stand near the notice while registering. 
Nothing in the photographic exhibits suggests a 
designated spot on the counter where registration is 
supposed to occur. The testifying officer, who was 
familiar with the registration area and the notice, 
conceded that he could not read the notice when 
standing at either end of the counter. Finally, there 
was no evidence that motel employees required re­
gistration to take place at a particular spot on the 
counter or routinely directed registrants' attention to 
the notice. The State thus failed to carry its burden 
of demonstrating implied consent by clear and con­
vincing evidence. 

We reverse the denial of the motion to suppress 
and remand for further proceedings. 

© 2012 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works. 
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WE CONCUR: SPEARMAN, J., and LEACH, 
A.C.J. 

Wash.App. Div. 1,2011. 
State v. Hoopii 
Not Reported in P.3d, 162 Wash.App. 1003, 2011 
WL 1944219 (Wash.App. Div. 1) 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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GRIEVANCE AGAINST A LAWYER 

Office of Disciplinary Counsel 
Washington State Bar Association 

1325 Fourth Avenue, Suite 600 
Seattle, WA 98101-2539 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

• Read our information sheet Lawyer Discipline in Washington before you complete this form, 
particularly the section about consenting to disclosure of your grievance to the lawyer. 

• If you have a disability or need assistance with filing a grievance, call us at (206) 727-8207. 
-------~--------we wm-take-reascmable stepstoaccommooateyou.- ---- --- --------- ------- ----

• If you prefer to file online, visit http://www.wsba.org. 

Address 

(i}JJ!/g ~.WI!, 97?26z 
City, State, and Zip Code 

~)5U-3b/D 
Pn ne umber 

261/£, sTti sh -?&mnAuJ£//?L/of 
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4=53 2'/75 ~o10z 
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Email Address 

INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR GRIEVANCE 

Describe your relationship to the lawyer who is the subject of your grievance: 

0" I am a client 
0 I am a former client 
0 I am an opposing party 

Is there a court case related to your grievance? 

Revised 4/1/20 I 0 

0 I am an opposing lawyer 
0 Other: -------

/ YES ____ NO 

-1-



Explain your grievance in your own words. Give all important dates, times, places, and court file numbers. Attach 
additional pages, if necessary. Attach copies (not your originals) of any relevant documents. 

I . 
fqk-s)ucof;I/Hftismin~rf;~~ 

--.-?' • ' p /' p I. 

I affmn that the information I am providing is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I have read Lawyer 
Disci line in Wash in ton a derstand that the content of my grievance can be disclosed to the lawyer. 

-----"-~::::::::::::31'-"---"'--'<---j--- Date: oe/c?t&J i 1 J!/J /3 
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